# Nassau County Community Resource Guide

# 2019



Updated as of September 2019

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Accessibility Services	3
Aging	16
Child Welfare Programs	26
Civil Legal Services	29
Civil Rights	
Consumer Protection	
Court Alternatives	
Court Information	
Criminal Legal Services	41
Educational & Language Services	
Elder Abuse Services	45
Estate Planning	
Family Violence	
Food Insecurity & Basic Necessities	52
General Government Services	63
Housing & Homeless Services	69
Immigration	73
Labor & Employment	76
Mental Health Services	
Occupational Training	100
Subsidized Day Care	
Substance Abuse Services	126
Directory of Registered Opioid Overdose Programs	
Veterans Services	
Victim Services	

## **Accessibility Services**

#### Nassau County Office for the Physically Challenged

60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd #140

Uniondale, NY 11553 P :(516)227-7399 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/3295/For-Disabled-Residents Nassau County Office for the Physically Challenged serves as an advocate and liaison for people with disabilities and is responsible for ensuring Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance. It promotes equal access in education, employment, transportation, recreation and consumerism in the private sector, and develops public awareness through referral services, conferences and dissemination of literature. This agency issues the New York State Handicapped Parking Permit. Some incorporated villages and the cities of Long Beach and Glen Cove issue these passes to their residents.

#### Town of Hempstead ANCHOR Program (Hempstead Residents Only)

Department of Recreation Lido Beach Town Park 630 Lido Boulevard Lido Beach, NY 11561 P (516)431-6946

https://hempsteadny.gov/anchor

**ANCHOR** (Answering the Needs of Citizens with Handicaps through Organized Recreation) is a year- round recreation program operated by the Town of Hempstead, acting through its department of parks & recreation. The program is dedicated to children and adults with special needs who reside in the town of Hempstead. The town of Hempstead's camp anchor program provides programs after school and on Saturdays in various locations throughout the township during the fall, winter and spring. A comprehensive six-week summer camp located in lido beach is also offered to the town's special needs population.

#### Town of North Hempstead Disability Committee

220 Plandome Road, Manhasset NY 11030 P: (516) 869-6311

#### http://www.northhempstead.com

The Town of North Hempstead Disability Advisory Committee was created to act as an added support system to residents with disabilities, their families and caregivers within the Town. The DAC will serve to disseminate information to people with disabilities, their families, and caregivers as well as to work to ensure that all citizens are connected to resources and services. The DAC will express concerns of the disability community, recommend possible solutions, and convey such recommendations to the

appropriate government body. The overall goal of the committee is to improve the quality of the community, life and promote individuality.

#### Town of Oyster Bay

Department of Community Services (Handicapped Division) 977 Hicksville Road Massapequa, NY 11758 Main P: (516) 797-7900 Handicapped Services: P :( 516) 797-7947 http://ovsterbaytown.com/departments/community-and-youth-services

<u>http://oysterbaytown.com/departments/community-and-youth-services/handicapped-services-division</u> The Handicapped Services Division administers the Group Activities Program for the Handicapped (GAP), which

provides a unique social-recreational experience for developmentally disabled town residents in a well supervised setting. The focus of the GAP is group interaction. These programs are offered at both north and south shore locations in the Town. During the summer, the GAP provides a special six-week camp experience for children ages five to 21. The program is offered at Town community parks on weekdays from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. For further information, contact the Handicapped Services Division. Between October and May, GAP offers an Over-21 Tuesday Evening Program, a Wednesday Evening Drama Program for those 16 and older, a Thursday Afternoon Bowling Program for ages five and up, and a Saturday Morning Swim Program for everyone. There are additional programs once a month for those ages five to 15, and for ages 16 and older. Once a month a Saturday Night Respite Program is held for those age groups as well.

### https://a1universalcare.org

Fax: (516)338-9099 P:(516) 338-8777 A-1- Universal Care is a multi-cultural, not-for-profit organization that provides an array of services and support for children and adults with intellectual and other developmental disabilities. Services offered are; Community Habilitation, In- Home Respite, Site Based Respite, Day Habilitation Program without Walls, Supplemental Group Day Habilitation Program, Fiscal Intermediary (FI), Broker Services, Supported Employment, Pathway to Employment, Non-Medicaid Case Management, Family Support Services, Residential Habilitation and Service Coordination.

#### Association for the Help of Retarded Children of Nassau County (AHRC NASSAU)

189 Wheatley Road, #4 Brookville, NY 11545 P: (516) 626-1000 Fax: (516) 626-1493 AHRC Nassau, empowers people to live fulfilling lives together with family, friends and community. A family led organization, and a Chapter of the Arc New York, AHRC Nassau has continually grown to meet the evolving needs of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities, and their families. Services provided are; Day Services, Clinical Services, Community Habilitation Employment Services, Family Support Services, Respite Services, Guardianship, Pre-Vocational Training, Employment Training program, Supported Employment and Residential

#### Association, for Children with Down Syndrome (ACDS (Bi - County)

**4** Fern Place

P.O. Box 1217

Services.

Plainview, NY 11803 P: (516) 933-4700

A-1- Universal Care, Inc. 293 Castle Avenue, Suite 1B Westbury, New York 11590

Fax: (516) 933-9524 ACDS programs deliver on its statement - to serve individuals with developmental disabilities throughout their lifetime. Their programs encompass three broad age categories: Early childhood and preschool years, 5 years plus, and adult years. ACDS is a lifetime services agency that serves families of individuals with a wide range of disabilities, from before birth until late adulthood. Programs are delivered in a variety of settings, including the educational center in Plainview, in the family's home, in Community based programs and in Individualized Residential Alternative group homes (IRAs). Other services offered are; Children Services, Community Habilitation Family Support Services, Residential Services, Services Coordination.

#### **Big Brothers Big Sisters of Long Island (Bi-County)**

The E. David Woycik, Jr. Building 25 Carle Road, Westbury, NY

P: (516) 731-7880 Fax: (516) 731-0486 https://bbbsli.org Incorporated in 1977, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Long Island (BBBSLI) has operated under the belief that inherent in every child is the ability to succeed and shine. BBBSLI makes meaningful, professionally supported matches between adult volunteers ('BIGS') and children ('LITTLES'). Their mission is to provide children facing adversity with strong and enduring, professionally supported 1-to-1 relationships that changes their lives for the better. Services offered consist of Family Support Services, Community Based Mentoring Programs, and 1-on-1 Match, Sibling Support, and Site-Based Programs such as High School BIGS Mentoring, College and workplace Mentoring.

#### Down Syndrome Advocacy Foundation (DSAF) (Bi- County)

Hauppauge, NY 11788 P: (516)983-7008 www.dsafonline.org The Down Syndrome Advocacy Foundation is a not-for-profit organization [501 (c) (3)] founded by a group of individuals who have children or family members with Down syndrome.

DSAF is dedicated to enhancing the lives of individuals with Down syndrome through advocacy and supporting inclusion within schools, communities, and the work place.

#### www.acds.org

www.ahrc.org

#### Center for the Developmental Disabilities (COO) (Bi-County)

72 S. Woods Road Woodbury, NY 11797 P: (516) 921-7650

Fax: (516) 921-2723 For over 60 years, the Center has been on the cutting edge in trying new therapies to help people with developmental disabilities. While there is still no cure for autism, the lives of many program participants continue to improve in meaningful ways. The current Adult Day program provides three basic service modalities: Day Habilitation, Supported Employment and Program Without Walls. The Center opened the State's first group home for autistic adults in 1981 and now operates and maintains a total of 19 adult residences. Other services offered are: Community Habilitation, Day Services, Employment Services, Residential School, Residential Services (Adults and Children) and Service Coordination.

#### **Center for Family Support (CFS) (Bi-County)**

333 Seventh Avenue 9th Floor New York, NY 10001 P: (212) 629-7939,

The Center for Family Support is committed to providing support and assistance to individuals with developmental and related disabilities, and to the family members who care for them.

**Long Island Office:** 

Westbury, NY 11590

P:(516)-292-3000

900 Merchants Concourse

To achieve its mission, it strives to: Support individuals to live the lives they want, Respect diversity, individual choice and overall family needs, provide families with the support they need at all stages of life, involve individuals in their communities and deliver excellent, individualized support to all.

Services offered are: Residential Programs, Services For Individuals With TBI (Traumatic Brain Injuries), Community Integration Counseling (CIC), Home and Community Support Staff (HCSS), Independent Living Skills Trainer (ILST), Positive Behavior Integration and Supports (PBIS), Service Coordination, After School Program, Community Services, Day Habilitation Without Walls, Enhanced Support Employment, Family Reimbursement, Family Support Case Management, Medicaid Service Coordination, Startup/Support Brokerage, Community Habilitation, Home Care, Individual Supports and Services, Parent Training, and Respite

#### **Center for Rapid Recovery (CRR)**

312 Greenwich Street

Hempstead, NY 11550

P: (516) 292-6449 Fax: (516) 292-5618

The Center for Rapid Recovery (CRR) also known as the Training and Research Institute for Cultural Competence (TRICC) is a non-profit 501(c)(3) faith-based and minority-focused behavioral healthcare organization established in 1994 to serve predominantly racially and linguistically diverse residents of Long Island. CRR is located in the Village of Hempstead within the 18th Assembly District of Nassau County and viewed as a beacon of hope for communities of color that suffer with poorer access to and outcomes from medical and behavioral healthcare than the rest of Long Island, New York. CRR is dedicated to eliminating racial and ethnic disparities in health and offering culturally competent care to people with or at risk for developmental disabilities, chemical dependence, HIV/AIDS, mental health related issues and families of such persons. Services offered encompass but are not limited today Services, Parent Training, Service Coordination, Residential Services and Family Support Services.

#### **AHRC Nassau**

189 Wheatley Road Brookville, NY 11545 P: (516) 626- 1000 Fax: (516)) 626-1493

AHRC is a family-led organization and a Chapter of The Arc New York, AHRC Nassau has continually grown to meet the evolving needs of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities, and their families. AHRC Nassau provides person-centered supports to over 2,200 people throughout Nassau County. It partners with family of organizations including Brookville Center for Children's Services, Citizens Options Unlimited and Advantage Care Health Centers, providing a true continuum of services and supports across a person's lifetime.

#### www.centerfordd.org

#### www.rapidrecoverv.org

#### www.ahrc.org

www.cfsny.org

### **Community Mainstreaming Associates (CMA)**

99 Quentin Roosevelt Blvd Suite 200 Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 683-0710 Fax: (516) 683-0711 www.communitymainstreaming.org Community Mainstreaming is a Long Island non-profit organization committed to helping those with intellectual and developmental disabilities lead more meaningful and productive lives within their communities by providing personalized services to help those with intellectual and developmental disabilities maximize their potential at home, offering customized vocational training and support to assist them in pursuit of employment and creating opportunities to enjoy recreational activities and socializing opportunities with their peers.

#### **Epilepsy Foundation of Long Island (Bi -County)**

506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 739-7733 Fax: (516) 739-1859

Over the years, EPIC Long Island has grown from a small support group for parents to one of Long Island's leading centers of excellence for providing care, education, support and services to individuals with epilepsy, to individuals with developmental or intellectual disabilities and more recently, children and adults with mental health challenges. Services offered include; Family Support Services, Residential Services, Day Services, Community Habilitation, SEMP, Service Coordination and Clinic Services.

### Family Residences and Essential Enterprises (Bi- County)

191 Bethpage- Sweet Hollow Road Old Bethpage, NY 11804

P: (516) 870-1600 Fax: (516) 870-1660

Family Residences and Essential Enterprises, Inc. (FREE), founded in 1977, benefits and proudly supports more than 4,000 individuals with intellectual / developmental disabilities, mental illness and traumatic brain injury. It is the mission of FREE to assist individuals of all abilities realize their full potential. FREE provides a diverse array of supports and services including: housing; recovery services; transition to work; employment; day, community and family services; respite; crisis services; education and after school support; specialty health services; and advocacy. Services offered include; Crisis Services, Day Services, Family Services, Employment Services, Residential Services, Clinic Services, Individualized Support Services, Residential Habilitation and Service Coordination.

### Fay J Lindner Center for Autism & Developmental Disabilities

189 Wheatley Road Glen Head, NY 11545 P: (516) 686-4440 Fax: (516) 686-4439 https://advantagecaredtc.org/fav-j-lindner-center The Fay J. Lindner Center offers a wide range of services that are designed to support individuals and their families, specializing in autism spectrum disorders (ASDs). Clinicians develop individualized treatment recommendations addressing social, emotional, communication, cognitive, adaptive, affective and behavioral lines of development. Services are developed to empower individuals, their families and to support caregivers, these include; Psychiatric evaluations, Pharmacologic medication management, Psychological consultations and evaluations, Neuropsychological evaluation, Psychotherapy (individual, family, group), Individual/parent/family training, Workshop series such as positive behavior supports and working with your school/community and a School consultation program.

### Friedberg Jewish Community Center (JCC)

15 Neil Court

Oceanside. NY 11572 P: (516) 766-4341 Fax: (516) 766-0513 The Friedberg JCC has been serving Long Island's south shore community for over 50 years and provides social and educational programs, plus vitally needed services for individuals of all ages. It is where friends, neighbors and family come together to discover their lewish identity, be themselves and just have fun. Located in Oceanside, New York, with centers in Lynbrook, Merrick and Long Beach, the JCC operates programs for new mothers/new babies, day care, nursery school, after school activities, summer camps, teen programs, adult activities, special needs programs, holiday events and cultural activities for all. These extensive and varied programs are reflective of the ICC's compelling mission to create a dynamic, caring community that helps families, youth, the elderly and the disabled at all economic levels.

#### www.efli.org

#### www.familyres.org

### http://friedbergicc.org

#### **Genesis School (Bi- County)**

27Q Washington Avenue Suite 6 Plainview, NY 11803 P: (516) 937 -1397 Fax; (516) 937-1463 www.eden2.org The mission of Eden II programs is to support people with autism throughout their lives to achieve their full potential through service, science, and passion. Eden II strives to provide the maximum help possible to the autism community through Education, Adult Day Programs, Residential Care, Family Support, Respite, Crisis Services, Parent Training, Family Support Services and Service Coordination.

#### The Hagedorn Little Village School

750 Hicksville Road Seaford, NY 11783 P: (516) 520-6000 Fax: (516) 796-6341

The mission of The Hagedorn Little Village School (HLVS) Jack Joel Center for Special Children is to provide the finest educational and therapeutic programs to infants, pre-school and elementary school children with a wide range of developmental delays and disabilities. HLVS strive to help each child achieve their highest potential, educationally, emotionally and socially by creating a nurturing environment for the child and a supportive framework for their families

#### HASC Center, Inc.

56-1 First Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220 P: (718) 745-7575 Fax: (718) 745-7596 www.hasccenter.org HASC Center is a comprehensive not-for-profit agency dedicated to providing people with special needs the necessary empowerment tools to live as independently as possible. Support is offered to the extent that is necessary to enable each individual in the attainment of their desired outcomes and sustain a quality of life that is productive and meaningful. HASC Center provides services such as; Residential Services, Medicaid Service Coordination, Day programs, Community Habilitation, Vocational Programs and Family Support Services.

#### Helen Keller Services for the Blind (Bi-County)

One Helen Keller Way Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 485-1234 Fax: (516) 538-6785 HKS (Bi-County) is comprised of Helen Keller Services for the Blind, a regional division serving the New York City/Long Island area, and the Helen Keller National Center for Deaf-Blind Youth and Adults, a national division headquartered in Sands Point, New York. Instructors provide personalized training and guidance to each individual. One-on-one coaching, Service Coordination, Day Services, Community Habilitation, Residential Services, Employment Services, cutting-edge technology, hands-on learning and the chance to interact with people who

#### Helping Hands Behavioral Outreach (HHBO) (Bi- County)

know firsthand the challenges of living with vision or combined vision and hearing loss.

191 Sweet Hollow Road Old Bethpage, NY 11804 P: (516) 870-7826 Fax: (516) 870-7828

www.helpinghandschildren.com Helping Hands currently provides a wide variety of in-school and after-school behavior consultation, Autism services, trainings/workshops, behaviorally trained one-to-one paraprofessionals as well as special education teacher services, tutorial services, parent training, supervision of home ABA cases, resource room, social skills programming and counseling services (completed by psychologists and social workers). Its crisis response program has facilitated success amongst many learners, by returning them to a classroom setting. Helping Hands serves over 70 Long Island School Districts and New York City Regions. On average, we serve over 300 students and have over 200 specialized providers. Helping Hands has full time doctoral level clinical staff as well as a full administrative team. Offering both Early Intervention, CPSE services, and supervision for LBAs and BCBAs.

#### www.littlevillage.org

#### www.helenkeller.org

#### 7

#### Hispanic Counseling Center, Inc, (HCC) (Bi-County)

34 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)-538-2613 Fax: (516)-538-0772

The Hispanic Counseling Center (HCC) was established in 1977 by the Nassau County Department of Drug and Alcohol Addiction and the Nassau County Youth Board to provide substance abuse treatment services and services for children and adolescents in response to the county's growing Latino population. Over the intervening years, the agency has grown and expanded, adding programs to respond to the community's most urgent needs. Today, client services include Individual, Group, and Family Counseling, Educational Workshops, Case Management, Support Groups, Family Activities, After-school Tutoring and Enrichment, Summer Camp, Crisis Intervention, and Prevention Programs for at-risk youth. Services are available to all, regardless of race, ethnicity, creed, sexual orientation, or ability to pay.

#### HorseAbility

238 Round Swamp Road Melville, NY 11747 P: (631) 367-1646 Fax: (631) 367-1647

HorseAbility's mission is to improve the lives of individuals with special needs through facilitated interactions with horses. HorseAbility offers a wide range of horse-related programs to the community to promote the physical, psychological, emotional, social, and spiritual well-being of its participants. As a leader in the field, HorseAbility is committed to developing programs and engaging with community partners to increase education and implementing creative innovations.

#### Jewish Community Center (JCC) of the Greater Five Towns

207 Grove Avenue Cedarhurst, NY 11516 P: (516) 569 6733 Fax (516) 569-6917

The Marion & Aaron Gural JCC. is a dynamic and vital community resource providing educational, enrichment, recreational and social services to individuals and families in the Five Towns, Far Rockaway and South West Region of Long Island. Serving as a community center that inspires learning and friendship in a thoughtful and compassionate environment.

#### Jewish Union Foundation (JUF) (Bi-County)

11 Broadway, 13th Floor New York, NY 10004 P: (212) 613-8104 Fax: (212) 613-0796

The Jewish Union Foundation is a nonprofit organization dedicated to enhancing the lives of individuals with developmental disabilities. The Long Island-based program offers participants opportunities throughout the community, including volunteering, visiting community settings and recreational events. JUF offers a wide array of services, ranging from Day Habilitation Programs to Vocational Training Services to Respite services for families. JUF also work closely with various state funding agencies, including the Office for People with Developmental Disabilities (OPWDD) and ACCES-Transportation is provided.

#### Labor and Industry for Education (IFE)

112 Spruce Street Cedarhurst, NY 11516 P: (516) 374-4564 Fax: (516) 374-4654

LIFE's mission is to provide a wide variety of social services to families and individuals who require such services, regardless of race, religion, creed or color. LIFE does not intend to limit its services to any religion or culture, rather it shall continue to provide its services to those under-served communities most in need of them. This includes services and programming (including Medicaid Service Coordination and Respite services) for the developmentally disabled community, after-school educational programming for at-risk youth, anti-gang programming, fire prevention and safety as well as access to a myriad of resources for people in need of all forms of social services.

#### https://www.hispaniccounseling.org

#### www.horseability.org

#### https://www.guraljcc.org

#### https://jufny.org

### www.lifetecb.org

#### Life's WORC

1501 Franklin Avenue P.O. Box 8165 Garden City, NY 11530-8165 P: (516) 741-9000 Fax: (516) 741-5560

Life's WORC is dedicated to ensuring that those with intellectual disabilities are afforded the opportunities, compassion, and dignity all of us deserve. The organization offers comprehensive services to more than 2,000 people and families and provide loving, supportive homes to over 250 more adults with disabilities, such as Children Services, Day Services, Service Coordination, Family Support Services, Residential Services, and Individualized Support Services.

#### Long Island Advocacy Center (LIAC)

Nassau/Main Office: 999 Herricks Road, Rm 108 New Hyde Park, NY 11040 P:(516) 248-2222 Fax: (516) 248-2290

www.theliac.org The Long Island Advocacy Center, Inc. (THE LIAC) is a private non-for-profit agency dedicated to protecting the legal rights of students and individuals with disabilities. LIAC provides service coordination, assistance in obtaining vocational rehabilitation services and appropriate programs, Special Education Support and Service Coordination Information, referral, technical and individual support services empowering families that are struggling with the special education process. The LIAC provides outreach and trainings in relevant laws, regulations, and advocacy skills to family members, students, educators, probation officers and other professionals. Additionally, LIAC offers Education and Outreach and trainings in relevant laws, regulations and advocacy skills to family members, students, educators, probation officers and other professionals.

#### Long Island Developmental Disabilities Office (LIDSSO)

415 Oser Avenue Hauppauge, NY 11787 P: (631)434-6000 Fax: (516) 434-6040 Individuals with developmental disabilities are provided the opportunity to attain the highest level of independence through a choice of services including: Residential & Day Programs, Capital Development & Technical Assistance, Community Based Services, Family Care, Regional Service Coordination, Quality Assurance,

#### Long Island Toy Lending Center for Children with Disabilities

116 Merritts Road Farmingdale, NY 11735 P & Fax: (516) 889-8287

https://longislandtoylendingcenter.com The Long Island Toy Lending Center (L.I.T.L.C.) is a resource center which allows children with disabilities and their families to have fun and learn at the same time.

Family Support Services, Human Resources/Personnel, and Fiscal Services. Special Programs: Children's Services.

L.I.T.L.C. is a not for profit agency founded in 1986. L.I.T.L.C. focuses on the child's ability, not on their disability. The center teaches children through play and counseling parents on using play to help their child. The children and their family select specially adapted toys that can be borrowed until the following monthly session.

#### Mill Neck Services for the Deaf

P.O. Box 193, 40 Frost Mill Road

Mill Neck, NY 11765 P: (516) 922-4100 or 1-800-264-0662 Fax: (516) 922-3759 www.millneck.org The Mill Neck Foundation is a faith-based organization whose purpose is to collaborate with partners worldwide, mobilize the capabilities, skills and resources for the Deaf Community to achieve their human rights to access effective communication, a quality education, vocational training, and spiritual support for living and sustaining independent, productive and meaningful lives. Services provided included but are not limited to; Community Habilitation, Day Services, Employment Services, Family Support Services and Individualized Support Services,

#### www.lifesworc.org

https://www.omh.ny.gov

#### Mental Health Association of Nassau County

16 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 489-2322

Fax: (516)489-2784 MHANC is committed to providing the concrete elements of life: safe & stable housing, employment, money management, care coordination, peer support, education and home and community-based services (HCBS). Since its founding in 1953, MHANC has advocated and developed concrete rehabilitation services to meet the needs of adults and children with psychiatric and emotional difficulties. MHANC's five decades of achievements include the first group home in Nassau County; the first residence for children with autism; the first supported education program for college students; and, the first newly constructed permanent-home apartment complex for adults with psychiatric disabilities. As a leader in whole-person, behavioral health innovations for adults and children, these "firsts" represent a commitment to establishing standards of excellence in programs and services for those with mental and developmental disabilities. The vision of MHANC is for every individual to live a life recovered from the often debilitating and devastating impacts of their challenges and to move on to live their most meaningful life.

#### Mid-island Jewish Community Center (JCC) 45 Manetto Hill Road

Plainview NY 11803 P:(516)822-3535 Fax: (516) 822-3288 https://www.miyjcc.org The Adler Center for Special Needs, established in 2004, was re-named thanks to the generosity of Ann Dorman Adler and Kenneth Adler. The Adler Center provides a comprehensive range of programs and services for participants starting at age 3 through adults with developmental disabilities including learning disabilities, language delay, ADHD, and Autism spectrum disorders. We offer a wide range of high-quality programming as well as inclusion opportunities during summer camp, vacations and school holidays. The staff at The Adler Center is comprised of NYS Certified Teachers, Social Workers, Psychologists and Teachers' Assistants with many years of experience working with children and teens with disabilities. The Adler Center for Special Needs offers sports and recreational programs, family events, and classes that promote self-confidence, socialization and cooperation while building life-long friendships. Adaptations are made when needed to facilitate active participation

#### **Nassau County BOCES**

71 Clinton Road Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 396- 2500 Fax: (516) 396-2686 The Nassau BOCES Department of Special Education is the premier provider of special education services in the

region, delivering individualized instruction to over 1,800 students at 10 Nassau BOCES special education schools throughout the county. Diversified special education programs to prepare students with moderate or severe learning, emotional, behavioral, physical, vision, hearing, developmental, and all other disability categories for college and career readiness, adult services and supported employment are offered in a caring, supportive, student centered environment that empowers every student to reach their maximum potential.

#### North Shore Child and Family Guidance Center

480 Old Westbury Road Roslyn Heights, NY 11577 P: (516)-626-1971 Fax: (516) 626-8043

www.northshorechildguidance.org As the pre-eminent not-for-profit children's mental health agency on Long Island, North Shore Child & Family Guidance Center is dedicated to restoring and strengthening the emotional well-being of children (from birth – age 24) and their families. Highly trained staff of psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers, vocational rehabilitation counselors and other mental health professionals lead the way in diagnosis, treatment, prevention, training, parent education, research and advocacy. The Guidance Center helps children and families address issues such as depression and anxiety; developmental delays; bullying; teen pregnancy; sexual abuse; teen drug and alcohol abuse; and family crises stemming from illness, death, trauma and divorce. For more than 60 years, the Guidance Center has been a place of hope and healing, providing innovative and compassionate treatment to all who enter our doors, regardless of their ability to pay.

#### www.mhanc.org

#### www.nassauboces.org

#### Programs for Living and Understanding Services (Plus Group Homes)

1222 Wantagh Avenue Suite 201 Wantagh, NY 11793 P: (516) -409-9450 Fax: (516) - 409-9455

P.LU.S. Group Homes is a 501(c) 3 not-for-profit agency which has been in existence for more than 30 years. It began as a vision, originating from parents who had children who were suffering with developmental disabilities. The goal of the organization it to provide relief from the isolated, cumbersome developmental and psychiatric centers by offering person-specific treatment in socially integrated one-family style homes. The vision of the founders has not only been brought to fruition but has surpassed the wildest dreams of all with the provision of superior care being provided daily by dedicated, caring staff people and the associated progress, opportunities and overall quality of life of consumers evolving in an ever-increasing way.

#### Quality Services for the Autism Community (QSAC) (Bi-County)

Long Island Office: 872 Atlantic Avenue Baldwin, NY 11510 P: (516) 301-5786 Fax: (516) 378-019

QSAC is a New York City and Long Island based nonprofit that supports children and adults with autism, together with their families, in achieving greater independence, realizing their future potential, and contributing to their communities in a meaningful way by offering person-centered services. QSAC pursues its mission through direct services that provide a supportive and individualized setting for children and adults with autism to improve their communication, socialization, academic, and functional skills. Programs for children include early intervention, preschool, school, after school, and in-home educational and support services. QSAC's adult programs include supportive living, skill development programs, and in-home services. All of QSAC's programs provide supportive and trained staff, high-impact services, and a commitment to quality.

#### School for Language and Communication Development (SLCD)

100 Glen Cove Avenue Glen Cove, NY 11542

#### P: (516) 609-2000 Fax: (516) 609-2014

#### www.slcd.org or https://www.tiegrman.org

Tiegerman's mission is to identify children with language and autism spectrum disorders early to provide educational programs which will prepare them for a world filled with words, sentences, stories and messages. Language is a symbol system; it provides the means to reach out to the world. It is the most important skill that a child must learn early in life. Language provides the foundation for socializing, reading, questioning, writing and thinking.

Tiegerman Community Services (TCS) is a not-for-profit agency which is part of a family of programs. It was established to meet the needs of adults with developmental disabilities who were graduating from Tiegerman and/or other local high schools. In addition to Day Habilitation programs in Queens and Nassau County, TCS provides a residential home for adults of all abilities with a family-based living experience to support their individual needs, choices and interests. Adults from all walks of life are invited to join our living community of actively-engaged individuals. We provide a creative living and working environment which facilitates personal growth.

#### Sid Jacobson Jewish Community Center (JCC) Department for people with Disabilities

300 Forest Drive East Hills, NY 11548

Phone: (516) 484-1545Fax: (516) 484-7354www.sijcc.orgThe Department for People with Disabilities seeks to provide developmental opportunities for a wide spectrum of<br/>individuals with disabilities through recreation and other social activities. A myriad of programs supports<br/>individuals from ages 6 through early adulthood. The staff's mission is to provide opportunities for participants to<br/>improve social skills thereby enhancing their overall well-being. Staff consist of professionals and college students<br/>working together to provide stimulating experiences for these children and young adults.

#### www.plusgrouphomes.org

#### www.qsac.com

#### Special Olympics - New York Long Island Regional Office (Bi-County)

819 Grand Boulevard, Suite 3 Deer Park, NY 11729 P: (631) 254-1465

Fax: (631) 254-1469

#### www.nyso.org The mission of the special Olympics is to provide year-round sports training and athletic competition in a variety of Olympic-style sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy and participate in a sharing of gifts, skills and friendship with their families, other Special Olympics athletes and the community. Through Special Olympics New York, though, everyone is included. Athletes with intellectual disabilities can challenge themselves in fair and even competition. Win or lose, they develop their own character, make friends and find unknown wells of determination within themselves.

#### **Literacy Nassau**

1 Ivy Lane, Wantagh, NY P: 516-867-3580 x: 18

#### https://www.literacynassau.org/copy-of-basic-literacy-tutoring

Literacy Next Chapter Book Clubs offer adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities the opportunity to read for pleasure and socialize in the community. Guided by a pair of trained volunteer facilitators, Literacy Nassau's Next Chapter Book Clubs meet weekly for an hour at select libraries and cafes across Nassau and Suffolk counties. Adults with developmental disabilities may join a book club or writing club regardless of their literacy level.

#### **Catholic Charities Diocese of Rockville Center**

90 Cherry Lane Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516)733-7000

http://www.catholiccharities.cc

Since 1974, Catholic Charities has operated community residences to help individuals achieve their highest level of functioning and to participate as fully as possible in the surrounding community. As they are able, residents participate by doing their share of the household chores, such as laundry, cleaning, and meal preparation. There is plenty of opportunity for recreation, socialization, and religious observance, if desired. Men and women at the residences participate in sports, day trips, beach outings, concerts, and other events of their choice. All residents participate in day programs and sheltered workshops that offer socialization, recreation, vocational activities, and other services. Some individuals even maintain competitive employment in the community.

A residence manager handles administration, daily management, planning of recreational activities, and maintenance at each house. Residence nurses oversee all medical care. Staff also ensure safety and a homey environment where individuals are treated with dignity and respect.

Catholic Charities Residences locations: Alhambra House, Huntington Station Beebe Residence, West Babylon Bustamante Residence, West Babylon Christopher Residence, Valley Stream Virdone Residence, Babylon Msgr. R. Emmet Fagan Residence, Elmont

#### **Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services, Inc.**

950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801

P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (516) 396-0553

CN Guidance & Counseling Services, a nonprofit organization, inspires and catalyzes recovery for people living with mental health and substance use conditions through innovative and person-centered integrated clinical treatment, counseling, housing and support services—empowering those served to live healthy and fulfilling lives.CN (Central Nassau) Guidance & Counseling Services has grown substantially since its inception. The organization's evolution has been shaped largely by the emerging needs of consumers as they move through the process of recovery.

#### http://www.centralnassau.org

#### United Cerebral Palsy of Nassau County (N.UCP)

380 Washington Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575 Fax: (516) 868-4089 Phone: (516) 378-2000

The Cerebral Palsy Association of Nassau County offers a complete array of programs and services to people with disabilities. Children aged one through twenty-one can benefit from the mobility and cognitive development programs of the Children's Learning Center. Adults can develop the skills to help them integrate into the community through innovative programs like Life Options. Fortunoff Treatment and Rehabilitation Center provides broad and deep care for individuals with many kinds of disabilities or head injuries. Programs and services offered are; Medicaid Service Coordination, Adult Day Habilitation, Adult's Learning Center, Children's Learning Center, Life's Options Adult Day Program, CP Nassau Medical and Therapeutic Services, NCPA Guardianship Program, Community- Based Adult Day Habilitation, Psychology/TBI services, Residential Services, Site-Based Adult Day Habilitation and Community Habilitation.

#### Young Adult Institute -National Institute for People with Disabilities (YAI)

460 West 34th Street New York, NY 10001-2382 P :( 212)273-6100 **YAI-Long Island Service Office:** 96 Willis Avenue Mineola, NY 11501 P: (516) 742-9549 Overnight Respite : (631)423-0460

YAI supports people of all ages with intellectual and developmental disabilities in achieving the fullest life possible by creating new opportunities for living, loving, working, and learning. YAI is a network of agencies with programs that empower and enhance the lives of thousands of people we support and their families. Programs and services offered on Long Island are; Family Support, Day and Employment Services, Social Life, Recreation, Camping and Travel, Residential Services, and Respite.

#### **Ohel (Bais Ezra) (Serves Nassau County)**

4510 16th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11204

#### P: (718) 851-6300 or 1800-603-OHELFax: (718) 851-2772

OHEL provides comprehensive mental health services to those facing acute mental illness and everyday individuals and families confronted by everyday emotional challenges. With over 43 years' experience in strengthening the emotional well-being of individuals and families, OHEL provides a depth of highly experienced professionals, fluent in English, Hebrew and Yiddish and who are sensitive to the different cultures and sensitive of diverse communities. OHEL Child and Adolescent Services Include: Addiction, Anxiety Disorder, Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder, Child Abuse and Prevention, Childhood Schizophrenia, Depression, Eating Disorders, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Oppositional Defiance Disorder and Post-Traumatic Stress Disorders. Adult Services Include; Addictions, Bipolar Disorder, Borderline Personality Disorder, Depression, Eating Disorder, Intermittent Explosive Disorder, Marital Conflict, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Panic Disorder, Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder, Schizophrenia, Social Anxiety Disorder and Social Skills and Dating.

#### Parent to Parent of New York State (Bi-County)

415 A Oser Avenue Hauppauge, NY 11788

#### P: (631) 434-6196 or 1800-559-1729 Fax: (631) 434-6151

http://parenttoparentnys.org Parent to Parent of New York State builds a supportive network of families to reduce isolation and empower those who care for people with developmental disabilities or special healthcare needs to navigate and influence service systems and make informed decisions. Parent to Parent of New York State began in 1994 and is a statewide not for profit organization established to support and connect families of individuals with special needs. There are several offices located throughout New York State staffed by Regional Coordinators who are parents or close relatives of individuals with special needs. Parent to parent support offers a parent of a person with a developmental disability or special health care need the opportunity to be connected one-to-one with another parent who knows first-hand about the feelings and realities that come with having a family member with a disability or chronic illness.

#### www.ohelfamily.org

http://www.vai.org

#### http://www.cpnassau.org

#### SCO Family of Services (Bi-County)

1 Alexander Place Glen Cove, NY 11542 P: (516) 671-1253 Fax: (516) 671-2899 <u>http://www.sco.org</u> SCO's intellectual and developmental disability services help children and adults achieve unlimited possibilities, with a focus on fostering independence. SCO offers Family Care, Family Support Services, Residential schools and Programs, In-Home Respite, Day Habilitation, Community Habilitation and Community Support.

#### The Rehabilitation Institute (TRI) (Bi-County)

123 B Frost Street Westbury, NY 11590 Phone: (516) 741-2010 Fax: (516) 222-2092 <u>http://www.triworks.org</u> For 50 years, TRI has assisted individuals with disabilities in reaching their highest level of independence through the provision of vocational and educational services. These services are designed to assist an individual in identifying personal and professional goals and include vocational assessment, counseling, training, remediation, day habilitation, production, and support services (i.e. socialization skills training, remediation, etc.). Working directly within the community, the placement department develops internships and jobs, provides job coaching, and follows along services to assist an individual achieve positive vocational outcomes.

#### St. Mary's Hospital for Children (Bi-County)

5 Dakota Drive, Suite 200 New Hyde Park, NY 11042 Phone: (631) 755-1800 St. Mary's Healthcare System for Children provides a continu

St. Mary's Healthcare System for Children provides a continuum of care to children and young adults with special needs and life-limiting conditions and pave the way in pioneering pediatric post- acute care. New York's largest and most experienced provider of long-term care to children with medically complex

conditions and New York City's only post-acute care facility for children, St Mary's is recognized around the world for its breadth of services and the depth of its commitment. St. Mary's Hospital for Children is a total-healing environment providing a continuum of programs and services and the highest level of support to children with medically complex conditions. Children and their families come to St. Mary's to receive exceptional care, learn to manage their condition, and achieve a better quality of life.

#### **GENERAL SERVICES DESCRIPTIONS**

**A. RESIDENTIAL SERVICES Individualized** Support Services (ISS) Funded by New York State. Provides funding to eligible consumers to assist these individuals to live independently in the community. An individualized support services grant supplements such expenses as room, board, and other support services.

**Community Habilitation Services (Comm. Hab.)** Funded through Medicaid (Home and Community Based Services Waiver). Provides community habilitation services from consumer's own home.

**Supportive/Supervised Apartment Certified by OPWDD** and funded by Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and N.Y.S. House or apartment providing an environment that fosters independent living with minimal supervision. Program includes socialization, supported or sheltered work and travel training. Supervision is limited.

**Supervised Community Residence (CR) Certified by OPWDD** and funded by Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and New York State. Program provides on-site supervision and clinical supportive services primarily for individuals who need some training and experience in activities of daily living, socialization, and independent living, but who require 24-hour supervision. This category includes any programs that are termed supervised apartments. Family Care (FC) Certified by OPWDD and funded by Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and N.Y.S.

**Certified Family Care** homes provide a structured and stable home environment, and create an atmosphere of family living, including the support, guidance and companionship found within a family unit. The responsibility for ensuring treatment and support services remains with the agency.

https://www.smartvkids.org

**Individual Residential Alternative (IRA)** Certified by OPWDD and funded through Medicaid (Home and Community Based Services Waiver). Provides room and board. Supervision and programming determined by individual need. IRA's serve a variety of behavioral, medical or supervisory needs.

**Intermediate Care Facility for the Developmentally Disabled (ICF)** Certified by OPWDD and funded through Medicaid. Provides room and board, 24-hour supervision and active programming; including training in activities of daily living (toileting, bathing, dressing, and grooming), socialization training and independent living skills. Specialized Intermediate Care Facility's (ICF) serve individuals with a variety of behavioral and/or medical needs.

### GENERAL SERVICES DESCRIPTIONS

#### **B. EMPLOYMENT & DAY SERVICES**

**Supported Employment** is paid competitive work performed by individuals with severe disabilities who require support services to obtain and sustain employment. It is performed in an integrated setting which provides regular interactions with individuals who do not have disabilities and are not paid caregivers.

**Day Habilitation (Day Hab.):** Day habilitation services are aimed primarily at developing those activities and skills outside of a person's home that assist him/her in developing a full life in his/her community. The services help an individual become a contributing member of his/her community as well as develop satisfying and rewarding connections and relationships in the community. These services are very flexible and can be provided almost anywhere in the community where an individual would like to learn new skills.

**Prevocational Services (Prevoc.)**: Prevocational services are aimed at preparing an individual for paid employment. Prevocational services teach such concepts as following directions, attending to task, task completion, problem solving, and safety. Basic understanding of job performance requirements is also important aspect of prevocational services. The purpose of the service is habilitation rather than teaching a specific job skill.

**Day Treatment (DT):** Day treatment is a planned combination of diagnostic, treatment, and habilitation services provided to persons with developmental disabilities in need of a broad range of clinically supported and structures habilitation services. Regulatory changes have been made to foster person centered planning and community inclusion in this program.

**Sheltered Workshops/Work Centers**: Sheltered workshops/work centers provide paid work to people with disabilities in a controlled and protective work environment. Attendees are considered "client workers" rather than employees of the workshop.

# Aging

#### The Nassau County Office for the Aging

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard. Uniondale, NY 11553-3691 P: (516)-227-8900 Fax: (516)-227-8972 TTY: (516)-227-8926

Email: seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us

#### https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1438/aging

The Nassau County Office for the Aging is responsible for advising the County Executive and government officials on the problems and needs of the county's 300,000 residents age 60 and over. Being the first county government in the nation to establish a county agency dedicated to providing programs and services for the over 60 population, Nassau County's Office for the Aging empowers older persons to live more independently.

#### Nassau Suffolk Law Services Senior Citizen Law Project

1 Helen Keller Way 5<sup>TH</sup> Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 292-8088 or (516) 292-8100

#### Nassau County Police Department

### R.E.A.C.H Program (Return Every Adult and Child Home)

P: 516-573-5775

The Return Every Adult and Child Home (REACH) registry is a law enforcement-maintained database of children and adults with cognitive disorders that make them more likely to become a missing person and that potentially limit their ability to communicate. Individuals who are affected by Alzheimer's, dementia, autism, Down Syndrome, mental disabilities, traumatic brain injuries, etc. are examples of people who are prime candidates for the registry.

#### **Catholic Charities – Senior Services**

333 North Main Street Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 733-7000 or (516) 733-7045

Catholic Charities aims to ensure that seniors can live independently in comfort and safety while maintaining physical and emotional health. Social activities help seniors remain connected with the community, as well. Senior services are funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging, Suffolk County Office for the Aging, NY State Office for the Aging, the U.S. Administration on Aging, and Catholic Charities, Diocese of Rockville Centre.

#### Meals-on-Wheels Nassau

 50 Clinton Street, #107

 Hempstead, NY 11520

 P: (516) 539-0150
 Fax: (516-539-0160

 https://eac-network.org

 Provides healthy meals, nutrition education, links to additional social services, and visitors to home bound seniors.

 There are small suggested donations for Meals-On-Wheels and the senior centers. No one, however, is refused these services because of an inability to pay.

#### Senior Community Service Centers:

**Franklin Square**: (516) 481-3322 **Wantagh:** (516) 797-5357 or (516) 797-5452 **Oceanside:** (516) 764-9792

#### **Congregate Meal Sites:**

Mary's Manor (Inwood): (516) 733-7051 St. Anne's Gardens (Brentwood): (631) 789-5219 St. Paul's (Brentwood): (631) 789-5219 Visually Impaired Persons (VIP) Center (Lynbrook): (516) 887-0768

#### Adult Day Care

Adult day service is a community-based program of day care, conducted in a supervised social setting, for frail older people to enable them to continue to live at home. Such persons may be socially isolated; mentally, physically and/or emotionally frail; and may require certain individualized services not found at a local senior center.

#### Adult Day Service Centers:

#### Cold Spring Hills Center for Nursing and Rehabilitation

Adult Day Health Center (Medical Model) 378 Syosset-Woodbury Road Woodbury, NY 11797 P: (516) 622-7771/70

#### **The Friendship Circle**

 300 Forest Drive

 East Hills, NY 11548

 P : (516) 484-1545 ext. 135

 https://www.sjjcc.org/programs/senior-specialized-adult/#overview

 Sponsored in part by: Sid Jacobson Jewish Community Center Serving: Roslyn and surrounding communities.

#### Doubleday Babcock Senior Center, Inc. - Daybreak Program

45 East Main Street Oyster Bay, NY 11771 P: (516) 922-1770

#### Farmingdale Adult Day Care Center

United Methodist Church 407 Main Street Farmingdale, NY 11735 P: (516) 293-8928

https://www.farmingdaleadultdaycare.org/services.html

#### Forest View Adult Day Care Center (Medical Model)

457 Doughty Boulevard Inwood, NY 11096 P: (516) 239-1111

#### Franklin Square Senior Center

1182 Martha PlaceFranklin Square, NY 11010P: (516) 328-3010https://seniorcenter.us/sc/franklin square senior center franklin square nySponsored by the Town of Hempstead Department of Senior Enrichment

#### **Glen Cove Adult Day Care Program**

130 Glen Street Glen Cove, NY 11542 P: (516) 759-9610 Partially funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging

http://www.glencoveseniorcenter.com/contact.html

#### **Green Acres Senior Center**

400 Flower Road, Building 10Valley Stream, NY 11581(516) 872-8810Sponsored by the Town of Hempstead Department of Senior Enrichment

#### JCC of the Greater Five Towns Come Alive - Social Day Care

207 Grove Avenue Cedarhurst, NY 11516 P :( 516) 569-6733

https://thefivetowns.com/jcc-of-the-greater-five-towns/

#### **Merrick Senior Center**

2550 Club House RoadMerrick, NY 11566P :( 516) 868-4777Sponsored by the Town of Hempstead Department of Senior Enrichment

https://coldspringhills.net/

### Nassau Extended Care Facility

(Medical Model) One Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P :( 516) 565-4800

#### North Shore LIJ Health System – Orzac Center

For Extended Care and Rehabilitation **Adult Day Health Care (Medical Model)** 900 Franklin Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580 P: (516) 256-6730

https://www.northwell.edu/rehabilitation-network/locations/orzac-center-rehabilitation

#### Park Avenue Extended Care Center

(Medical Model) 425 National Boulevard Long Beach, NY 11561 P: (516) 431-2600

#### Parker Jewish Institute for Health Care and Rehabilitation

Adult Day Health Care 1 Delaware Drive 271-11 76<sup>th</sup> Ave New Hyde Park, NY 11042 P :( 516) 246-6500 or (516) 586-1608

#### Senior Citizens of Westbury, Inc. - "The Friends" Group

360 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590 P :( 516) 334-5886, 718-289-2100 Partially funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging.

#### Sid Jacobson Jewish Community Center

Friendship Circle Program 300 Forest Drive East Hills, NY 11548 P:(516) 484-1545 Ext. 135 Partially funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging.

#### **Uniondale-Hempstead Senior Center**

840 Uniondale AvenueUniondale, NY 11553P :( 516) 292-1313https://seniorcenter.us/sc/uniondale hempstead senior center uniondale nySponsored by the Town of Hempstead Department of Senior Enrichment

#### Alzheimer's Adult Day Service Programs

Alzheimer's Senior Day Program 355 Noel Avenue Hewlett, NY 11557 (516) 374-2670 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/2373/Social-Adult-Day-Care-Program</u> Sponsored in part by: New Horizon Counseling Center Serving: East Rockaway, Five Towns, Lynbrook, and Valley Stream.

#### **Barry and Florence Friedberg South Shore YJCC**

Early Stage Program 15 Neil Court Oceanside, NY 11572 P :( 516) 766-4341

http://friedbergjcc.org

https://parkerinstitute.org

https://parkerinstitute.org

http://www.parkaveextendedcare.com

https://www.sjjcc.org

https://www.nassauecf.com

#### Highfield Gardens Center of Great Neck

Adult Day Program (Medical Model) 199 Community Drive Great Neck, NY 11021 P :( 516) 365-9229

#### Jewish Association Serving the Aging - Alzheimer's Opportunity for Respite and Socialization (AZORS/Help) Temple Emanu-El

455 Neptune Boulevard Long Beach, NY 11561 P :( 516) 432-0570 <u>https://nyconnects.ny.gov/services/alzheimers-opportunity-for-respite-and-socialization-azors-adult-day-service-program-sofa2897c</u>

#### Long Island Alzheimer's Foundation, Inc. (LIAF)

Memory Lane Club 50 Channel Drive Port Washington, NY 11050 P :( 516) 767-6856

https://www.liaf.org

www.highfieldgardens.com

#### Parker Jewish Institute for Health Care and Rehabilitation

The Granat Alzheimer Center (Medical Model) 271-11 76th Avenue New Hyde Park, NY 11040 P :( 516) 247-6500 Alternate (718) 289-2100

www.parkerinstitute.org

#### Peninsula Counseling Center Frail Elderly and Alzheimer's Day Care Center "The Club"

St. Joseph's School 1355 Noel AvenueHewlett, NY 11557P: (516) 374-9253Partially funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging.

#### Herricks Community Center - Alzheimer's Day Care Program

999 Herricks Road New Hyde Park, NY 11040 P :( 516) 742-0851 Partially funded by Nassau County Office for the Aging.

#### **Dentists That Accept Medicaid**

Due to the problems of billing and getting paid by the government, there aren't many dentists that accept Medicaid, but a few do. This means that a senior with no dental insurance may still be able to get the dental care needed. To find a dentist that accepts Medicaid, go to: https:

<u>https://www.health.ny.gov/diseases/aids/general/resources/dental\_resource\_directory/medicaid\_medicare.htm</u> or call the Department of Health at 1-866-881-2809 they may be able to provide additional information.

#### **Free or Affordable Dentures**

The **Donated Dental Services (DDS)** which provides dental care free of charge to applicants who meet the guidelines of the program. To see if you qualify for DDS you may contact:

P: (212) -598-9000 or Caroline Montero at: <u>cmontero@dentallifeline.org</u>

Local dental schools normally do not provide treatment free of charge, but their fees are usually less than a private dental office. The dental schools are:

Stony Brook University	P: (631)632-8989
NYU College of Dentistry	P: (212) 998-9856
Columbia University	P: (212)305-4511

https://www.herricks.org/Page/79

#### 20

#### **Elderly Pharmaceutical Assistance Program (EPIC)**

EPIC is the name of the State Pharmaceutical Assistance Program in New York. New York is one of the 23 states that have such a program to assist seniors with their prescription drug. For information and eligibility requirements visit: http://www.health.ny.gov/health care/epic

http://www.health.ny.gov/health\_care/epic/eligibility.htm http://www.health.nv.gov/forms/doh-3409.pdf

#### Low Cost Prescription Drugs

Despite the advent of Medicare Part D, and certain state-run assistance programs such as EPIC (outlined above), there are still many seniors that cannot afford their medications.

This is the reason why most manufacturers of prescription drugs aid with those who cannot afford their medications. A comprehensive list of these programs is provided by the Partnership for Prescription Assistance as well as the steps to follow to apply for assistance.

For information on Patient Assistance programs visit:

#### https://www.pparx.org/en/gethelp

#### Another cost saving strategy is to make the switch to generic drugs:

The Food and Drug Administration says: "Generic drugs are important options that allow greater access to health care for all Americans. They are copies of brand-name drugs and are the same as those brand name drugs in dosage form, safety, strength, route of administration, quality, performance characteristics and intended use." Generic drugs cost about 50%-80% less than their brand name equivalents. \*\* Please consult your physician before making the switch\*\*

#### Another option for those with no insurance:

Obtain a prescription drug discount card. These cards, which should be free provide savings from 45%-80% on your prescription drug costs and are ideal for those with no insurance.

To obtain a free card go to

http://www.StuffSeniorsNeed.com/card

#### Free Cell Phones or Discounted Phone Service:

Lifeline is a federal government program for qualifying low-income consumers designed "to ensure that all Americans have the opportunities and security that phone service brings, including being able to connect to jobs, family and emergency services."

Lifeline assistance provides one free or discounted phone (either landline or wireless cell phone) per household. To qualify, seniors will likely have to be on some form of government assistance, such as:

- Medicaid
- Food Stamps
- Supplemental Social Security
- Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

• Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program For information. visit: www.lifelinesupport.org/ls/companies/CompanyListing.aspx?state=NY&stateName=New%20York

#### **Free Phone for Hearing Impaired**

A new service that is (at least temporarily) being funded by the FCC, called Caption Call, provides free phones to those with medically recognized hearing loss.

To learn more visit: <u>www.CaptionCall.com/Caregiver</u> (click on **Promotions**) for more information.

#### Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program (SNAP) (Formerly known as Food Stamps):

Apply through your state Office for the Aging, or Elder Affairs Department,

Each state has slightly different requirements based upon income, for more information visit: <u>www.mybenefits.ny.gov</u>

#### **Other Free Food Services**

In addition to programs such as SNAP, there are many nutrition programs, offered either by local charities or local governments that can provide seniors with a nutritious meal (typically lunch) and the opportunity to socialize. Check with your local Office for the Aging to see what programs are available in your area. The link below will send you to a listing of sites. For Nassau County, to access the 14 such sites visit:

http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/seniors/SeniorCenters.html#lunch

**Free Legal Help** The Senior Law Center **Touro College** 225 Eastview Drive Central Islip, NY 11722. P :( 631)761-7470

#### For further resource information, contact the Nassau County office of the Aging: MAIN OFFICE:

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553-3691 P: (516) 227-8900 Fax: (516) 227-8972

E-Mail: <a href="mailto:seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us">seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us</a>

#### Senior Citizen Clubs, Centers & Recreational Programs

There are over 250 clubs and centers located throughout the County which provide programs that offer opportunities for productive and satisfying use of leisure hours. Information on meeting time and place of groups in local communities can be obtained from.

#### TOWN AND CITY RECREATION PROGRAMS

Each Town and City conducts recreation programs, trips and various other services and activities for their residents. For further details, contact:

#### Town of Hempstead Department of Senior Enrichment

200 North Franklin Street Hempstead, N.Y. 11550 P: (516) 485-8100

#### Town of North Hempstead Department of Community Services

1601 Marcus Avenue Manhasset, NY 11030 P: (516) 869-6311

**Town of Oyster Bay** 

Department of Community Services Division of Senior Citizen Services 977 Hicksville Road Massapequa, NY 11758 (516) 797-7900 **City of Glen Cove** Office of Senior Services 130 Glen Street Glen Cove, NY 11542 P: (516) 759-9610

Long Beach Recreation Department

Magnolia Boulevard and West Bay Drive Long Beach, NY 11561 P: (516)431-3890

#### **Catholic Charities Recreational Services for Senior Citizens**

Staff provides assistance to interested individuals in the organization and the development of Senior Adult Clubs and<br/>refers individuals to clubs for membership.Bi-County Alliance of Senior Clubs<br/>Hicksville, NY 11801P: (516)733-7051

#### **Cultural and Artistic Centers**

Nassau County residents are privileged to have the availability of extraordinary events throughout the year. Many are offered without fee and many offer senior citizen discounts. For information and calendars of events, call or visit:

#### Adelphi University Performing Arts Center

One South Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 Culture Events Hotline: (516) 877-4555 https://pac.adelphi.edu

www.townofhempstead.org

https://northhempsteadny.gov

http://oysterbaytown.com

http://www.glencove-li.us/

Hofstra University Cultural Center 779 Hempstead Turnpike Hempstead, NY 11550 Hofstra University Museum 112 Hofstra University Hempstead, NY 11549 P: (516) 463 -5672 https://www.hofstra.edu/community/culctr/index.html

http://tillescenter.org

Cultural Events Hotline: (516) 463-5669 https://www.hofstra.edu/community/museum/index.html

#### **Long Island University, C.W. Post Campus Tilles Center for the Performing Arts** 720 Northern Boulevard Brookville, NY 11548-1300

Brookville, NY 11548-1300 Box Office: (516)299-3100, Monday to Saturday, 1-6 pm Office of Public Relations (516) 299-2333

Molloy College Department of Special Events 1000 Hempstead Avenue P.O. Box 5002 Rockville Centre, NY 11571 P: (516) 678-5000 Ext. 6239 or 6303 https://www.molloy.edu/about-molloy-college/offices-and-services/public-relations

#### Nassau County Community College Theater

333 Earle Ovington Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553
P: (516) 572-7501
Information and Credit card orders: (516)572-7676
https://www.ncc.edu/programsandcourses/academic\_departments/theatre\_dance

#### Nassau County Department of Parks, Recreation and Museums

General information on programs at County parks and museums, please call: P: (516) 572-0200

#### Nassau County Museum of Art

One Museum Drive Roslyn Harbor, NY 11576 P: (516)484-9337

#### New York Institute of Technology

Northern Boulevard P.O. Box 8000 Old Westbury, NY 11568-8000 P: (516)686-1000 Cultural Events: (516) 686-7640

**SUNY/Farmingdale** 2350 NY-110 Farmingdale, NY 11735 Communications Office: (631)420-2400

#### SUNY/Old Westbury

223 Store Hill Road Old Westbury, NY 11568 P: (516)876-3000 Events Hotline: (516) 876-3030

#### ADULT CONTINUING EDUCATION

SCHOOL DISTRICTS Local school districts conduct continuing education programs throughout the year. Upon request, the local school district will send their continuing education brochure. Some offer reduced rates for seniors.

http://www.nassaumuseum.com

https://www.nyit.edu/long\_island

https://www.farmingdale.edu

https://www.oldwestbury.edu

#### **BOCES - THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES**

The BOCES Nassau Technical Center offers many different evening programs for adults. Seniors citizens, 60 years of age or older, may be eligible for a discount.

#### **Computers and Senior Citizens**

Older persons have shown a growing interest in the use of computers as a source of information for subjects ranging from health care and entitlements, to travel, art, entertainment, e-mail, financial matters, etc. Computers have added a great deal of pleasure to families and friends who live far from each other and who can use e-mail to stay in frequent contact. They are also very helpful to homebound or disabled persons. Many school districts, local colleges, and libraries are now offering computer training courses. Internet users are urged not to provide personal information unless they are dealing with well-known, reliable sources.

#### SeniorNet

**Molloy College** 

SeniorNet, a national organization that is operated locally by EAC Network, provides adults 50 years of age and older with access to, and education about, computer technology and the Internet. Senior citizens teach the classes, and attendees are charged a small fee. The SeniorNet web site provides full online tutorials, guides and courses, visit: https://www.seniornetli.org

		https://www.seniornetli.org	
<b>EAC Network</b> 50 Clinton Street, Suite 107 Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 539-0150	https://eac-network.org	
<b>University and College Programs</b> State and County Universities and Coll Senior citizens age 60 and over may at	0	space available basis. Contact:	
<b>Nassau Community College</b> 1 Education Drive	Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 572-7501	
<b>SUNY/Farmingdale</b> Institute for Learning in Retirement Farmingdale, NY 11735	P: (631) 420-2160		
SUNY/Old Westbury Registrar's Office	Old Westbury, NY 11568	P: (516)876-3055	
<b>PRIVATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES</b> Special senior citizen programs have varying eligibility requirements and fee schedules for auditing classes or attending for credit.			
<b>Adelphi University</b> Guest Scholar Program (ABLE)	Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 877-3420	
<b>L.I.U. /C.W. Post Campus Senior Adu</b> 720 Northern Boulevard	l <b>t Programs</b> Brookville, NY 11548	P: (516) 299-2445 (516) 299-3222	
<b>Hofstra University</b> 1000 Fulton Avenue	Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 463-6770	

1000 Hempstead Avenue	Rockville Centre, NY 11570	P: (516) 678-5000	
Continuing Education Ext. 6207 MIL Program Ext. 6162			
	-		
New York Institute of Technology			

#### NASSAU LIBRARY SYSTEM

The public libraries of Nassau circulate books on a variety of subjects, some in large type. Most also circulate videos, DVDs, CDs, and books on tape. Some will deliver books to people in the community who are unable to travel due to a disability or extended illness. Many offer workshops and programs of interest such as discussion groups, lectures, craft workshops, films, concerts, and exhibits.

#### Nassau Library System 900 Jerusalem

P: (516) 292-8920

Uniondale, NY 11553

Melville, NY 11747

www.alz.org

www.nassaulibrary.org

631-629-6950 x 8112

#### Long Island Talking Books Library

People who are unable to use regular printed materials due to a visual, physical, or learning disability are eligible for Talking Books, a joint project of the Nassau Library System and the Suffolk Cooperative Library System. For information, call: 1-866-833-1122

#### The Alzheimer's Association

Long Island Chapter 425 Broadhollow Rd, Suite 307 24/7 Helpline: 1.800-272-3900

The Alzheimer's Association works on a global, national and local level to enhance care and support for all those affected by Alzheimer's and other dementias. They operate a 24/7 professionally staffed helpline and have local chapters across the state and country that provide information, programs and supports to those who are affected by Alzheimer's.

#### **Empower, Assist, and Care "EAC"**

50 Clinton Street, Suite 107 Hempstead, NY 11550 **EAC Network**, in short, protects at-risk children, supports senior citizens, provides treatment for people with mental health and substance abuse problems, educates people seeking financial independence, assists individuals who are under or unemployed, mediates disputes, and works with families in crisis through over 70+ wide-ranging programs and services.

#### **In-Home Caregiver Services**

Offers time-off for the caregiver, an opportunity to go shopping, have lunch with a friend or just relax. Trained companions visit with your loved one and do anything a friend or neighbor might do except provide personal or medical care. All Nassau County residents who provide care for a person 60 years of age or older are eligible. Caregivers do not need to reside in the home but must provide 50% or more of support for the older adult.

#### **Senior Tech of Long Island**

#### P: (516) 539-0150 x130

EAC Network's Senior Tech of Long Island Computer Learning Centers are staffed by caring and knowledgeable volunteer instructors and coaches who make learning easy and fun. EAC Network's Senior Tech of Long Island Computer Learning Centers have introduced more than 500,000 older adults to the wonders of technology via the internet.

#### Surrogate Decision-Making Committee (SDMC)

SDMC coordinates hearings for non-emergency medical and dental treatment for mentally and developmentally disabled residents who reside in state funded facilities throughout the Bronx, Brooklyn, Manhattan, Queens, Rockland, Staten Island, Westchester, Orange, Sullivan, Nassau, and Suffolk counties.

#### **Senior Community Service Centers**

EAC's Senior Centers are lively gathering places where seniors can spend time with peers, eat a nutritious hot lunch, and engage in a wide range of activities.

#### Locations:

Hempstead Senior Community Service Center United Methodist Church 40 Washington Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 565-1568 cathy.grant@eac-network.org

#### **Port Washington Senior Community Service Center**

St. Stephen's Church 9 Carlton Avenue P: (516) 944-9654

Port Washington, NY 11050 pat.houran@eac-network.org

#### P: (516) 489-7733 x169

P: (516) 539-0150

P: (516) 539-0150 x218

#### Long Beach Senior Community Service Center

75 East Walnut Street Long Beach, NY 11561 P: (516) 432-5555

#### North Merrick Senior Community Service Center

Jewel Quinn Senior Center 1260 Meadowbrook Road North Merrick, NY 11566 P: (516) 571-8675

EMAIL: <u>Jeanne.ruvolo@eac-network.org</u>

liz.mcdermott@eac-network.org

#### **Meals on Wheels**

P: (516) 992-0081 P: (516) 539-0150 x219 The program provides healthy meals, nutrition education, links to additional social services, and friendly visitors to home-bound seniors

#### **Fresh from the Garden** P: (516) 539-0150 x220

Seniors are first screened for nutritional risk as well as eligibility for SNAP benefits and additional services such as Meals on Wheels. Once enrolled, they are able to access our services including nutrition education given by a registered dietitian, hands-on cooking demonstrations, and fresh

produce. Additional resources to increase their knowledge of living a healthy lifestyle is provided by community partners including Long Island Cares, local farmer's markets, Northwell Health Dietetic Internship Program, and Hofstra University's Center for Civic Engagement.

#### Expanded In-home Services for the Elderly Program (EISEP)

P: (516) 227-8934 Email: <u>mary.coyle@eac-network.org</u>

EISEP Case Managers meet with Nassau County residents 60 years or older and their family to first complete a comprehensive assessment, which examines existing needs for the senior as well as what barriers may be preventing them from remaining independently in their home. Upon determining what services are needed, such as non-medical inhome services, additional case management, non- institutional respite, home-delivered meals, ancillary services, emergency response systems, and more, the Case Managers work with the senior and family to develop a care plan and then implement the appropriate services.

#### Nassau County Community Guardianship Program

P: (516) 874-8450 x262 Email: <u>Dawne.smith@eac-network.org</u>

## Nassau County Expanded In-home Services for the Elderly Program (EISEP) The New York Elder Caregiver Support Program

The Nassau County Department Human services Office for the Aging 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Suite #260 Uniondale, NY 11553-3691

P: (516) 227-8900 FAX: (516) 227-8972 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Seniors/index.html</u> The New York Elder Caregiver Support Program assists informal caregivers - spouses, adult children, other family members, friends and neighbors in their efforts to care for older persons

(60 or more years old) who need help with everyday tasks. Because of caregiver assistance older persons with chronic illnesses or disabilities are able to remain in their own homes in the community. Some local programs also assist grandparents and other older relative caregivers of children and promote the retention of the children in a nurturing family environment instead of placement in foster care. Informal caregivers are an invaluable resource to their loved ones and to the health care system because of the care they provide.

## **Child Welfare Programs**

#### **Nassau County Department of Social Services**

Child Protective Services Program Office 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Emergency Services: (516) 573-8626

Uniondale, NY 11553 P: 516-227-8133 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1900/Child-Protective-Services

Child Protective Services is a division of the Department of Social Services and is responsible for investigating all allegations of Child Abuse and Neglect received by the Department from the New York Statewide Central Register of Child Abuse and Maltreatment, part of the New York State Office of Children and Family Services.

Nassau County receives and begins investigating reports of abuse or maltreatment 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. The New York State Central Register transmits all reports to the Nassau Child Protective Services Office. Reports are taken daily between the hours of 8:00am to 6:00pm. Reports telephoned between 6:00pm and 9:00am, and on weekends and holidays are received by Emergency Services.

**Important Numbers:** 24 HR Hotline: 1-800-342-3720 Mandated Reporter Hotline: 1-800-635-1522 Outside of New York State: 1-518-474-8740

#### NuHealth's SCAN Unit at Nassau University Medical Center

2201 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554

P: (516) 572-4894

https://www.numc.edu

Nassau University Medical Center also has a Suspected Child Abuse and Neglect (SCAN) Unit, and all staff members are trained to identify signs of physical or sexual abuse in the children they treat.

The S.C.A.N. Unit at the Nassau County Medical Center is a special setting for the examination and interview of victims under 17 years of age.

#### The Safe Center LI, Inc., Children's Mental Health and Child Advocacy Center

15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000 24-hour hotline: (516) 542-0404

Bethpage, NY 11714 http://www.tscli.org P: 516-465-4700

Safe Center LI. is child-centered: knowing that children are affected by abuse at all stages of development, familyfocused: family members play a very significant role in a child's healing process, trauma-informed: counselors have a deep understanding of the psychological, neurological, biological, and social effects of trauma on children and culturally sensitive: bilingual child counselors are attuned to the specific needs of Spanish-speaking families and services are provided in their primary language. The mission of Nassau County CAC at The Safe Center is to protect children and their non-offending family members from abuse. The CAC is a child-friendly setting where children can feel safe to talk to Law Enforcement and Child Protective partners about abuse allegations and where supportive services are available to help the child and family heal.

#### EAC, Nassau County Family Court Advocate Program (FCAP)

50 Clinton Street, Suite 107 Hempstead, NY 11550 https://eac-network.org/court-appointed-special-advocates

Nassau County FCAP is a foster-care advocacy program in which trained volunteers assist the Family Court by factfinding, interviewing, and reporting on children in foster care. The volunteers, known as Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASAs), are interested men and women from all walks of life, trained by EAC Network to work with program staff, children in care, and the courts. Each child who is in foster care has his or her case reviewed periodically by a Family Court judge. At the time of the case review, if the judge needs additional information, or would like an objective opinion on the child's placement and progress, the court will appoint a CASA volunteer. All appointments are made through the Nassau County Family Court Advocate Program, which then assigns volunteers based on availability, skills, and the needs of the particular case.

P: (516) 874-8450 x262

## **EAC, Chance to Advance Program** 60 Plant Avenue

Hauppauge, NY 11788

P: 631-648-2700

https://eac-network.org/chance-to-advance

**Chance to Advance** is a foster care and adoption advocacy program in which trained Mentors assist youth in connecting with enrichment programs and extracurricular activities. In addition, Chance to Advance provides college and vocational coaching, promotes independent living skills and encourages self-esteem necessary for future success. Youth who reside or once resided in foster care, ages 8-21, are encouraged to apply to participate in planned activities and be connected with a Mentor to receive one- on-one guidance and support. Mentors are interested men and women from the community who volunteer with EAC Network program staff to link youth in care to local resources.

#### EAC, the Long Island Parenting Institute

80-Wheeler Road Central Islip, NY 11722 P: (631) 737-9384 https://eac-network.org/li-parenting-institute

The Long Island Parenting Institute uses research proven curricula and approaches to teach, support and empower families from all backgrounds and cultures. A wide range of multi-session classes and one- day workshops are provided for parents which address parenting techniques for children of all ages.

The Institute enhances outcomes for children by strengthening families and empowering mothers and fathers to become confident and effective parents. Parent education is essential to decrease negative child outcomes and to increase family strengths. To maximize program effectiveness evidence-based curricula and tools are used to provide a strong educational foundation for parents and to encourage them to redefine and strengthen their relationships with their children. Such training strategies promote positive family interaction, give parents the opportunity to practice skills in class, teach emotional communication skills, raise awareness of children's development, and facilitate healthy bonding.

#### EAC, Safe Start Program

175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 400

Hempstead, NY 11550

P: (516) 292-7362

https://eac-network.org/safe-start

Safe Start is a family centered safety program designed to promote child passenger safety through driver education and public awareness campaigns. The program educates parents how to use effective and appropriate use of car seats, booster seats and seat belts to help prevent injuries to children and occupants of all ages. Operates fitting stations in Nassau and Suffolk Counties. Provides free education to community groups, families, schools and day cares about child passenger safety. Safe Start promotes the safety of all occupants riding in motor vehicles in order to reduce the number of children riding unrestrained. Thus, a major component is community outreach and subsequently, conducting educational workshops. Safe Start hosts permanent fitting stations in Nassau and Suffolk Counties that offer safety seat inspections by certified technicians. The program's van offers a mobile fitting station to provide these services to parents in need at unlimited locations. In addition, complimentary child safety restraints are provided to clients most in need.

#### EAC, Nassau Visitation Programs:

175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 402Hempstead, NY 11550https://eac-network.org/supervised-visitation

P: (516) 292-4186

**EAC, Nassau Supervised Visitation** allows children to continue, rebuild, or establish a relationship with their noncustodial parent without being placed in the middle of their parents' conflict and/or other issues, which results in children having a better chance at being responsible citizens and developing healthy attachments, and allows custodial parents to have comfort knowing their children's interaction with the non-custodial parent is safe. Besides standard supervised visitation, SV also offers therapeutic and coached family visitations.

**EAC, Nassau Enhanced Supervised Visitation (ESV)** is offered to families involved with the Department of Social Services and/or the foster care system. In addition to providing supervised visits, ESV specifically focuses on enhancing parenting skills by providing assistance, encouragement, information, and coaching to parents during visits, family coaches engage and empower parents to be experts on their own children; they are encouraged to identify, understand, respond to their children's needs, and have fun with them.

EAC Nassau Family Treatment Court Supervised Visitation (FTCSV) is by referrals only from Family Treatment Court in cases where parents have been found neglectful as a result of alcohol and/or substance abuse. Because the FTCSV office is located in Family Treatment Court, intakes are completed immediately after a judge makes the visitation mandate, and visits are able to be scheduled within a week. Rather than held at the SV facilities, FTCSV supervised visits take place either at the family's home or at a community/public location such as a library or restaurant. In a few rare cases, the Department of Social Services will host a supervised visit.

Additionally, FTCSV offers monitored visits: rather than EAC Network staff acting as supervisor, staff personally check in with court-appointed supervisors who are conducting the supervised visits.

#### **Mary Brennan INN**

100 Madison Ave Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 486-6243 https://the-inn.org Soup Kitchen; Emergency Shelter; Long Term Housing; counseling and case management, life skills training, tenancy and home management, educational tutoring for children and parents, and vocational training; Clothing and Toiletries.

#### **Literacy Nassau**

1 Ivy Lane Wantagh New York

https://www.literacynassau.org/orton-gillingham

Private tutoring center for children with dyslexia or other language-based disabilities. Suggested donation is \$50 per session but parents can pay what they afford.

#### Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Nassau County (Nassau BOCES)

71 Clinton Road Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 396-2205 Parent Child Home Program. An evidence-based, early childhood home-visiting program which focuses on children in high-risk populations. Program provides two years of intensive services by well-trained and supervised paraprofessionals to children between the ages of 16-24 months.

#### **Prevent Child Abuse NY - Parent Helpline**

33 Elk Street 2nd Floor Albany, NY 12207

info@preventchildabuseny.org www.preventchildabuseny.org

1-800-CHILDREN (toll free), (1-800-244-5373) Parent Helpline

Parent Helpline is an information and referral service for parents, professionals, and others who want to find help and support for families. It is a free, confidential, and multilingual line, available for anyone in New York State. Services are available 7 days a week from 9 a.m. to 10 p.m. After 10 p.m., leave a message with our live answering service and a Helpline Specialist will return your call the following morning.

#### **Hispanic Counseling Center, Inc.**

344 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 538-2613 https://www.hispaniccounseling.org

Hispanic Counselling Center targets children and caregivers in formal or informal kinship relationships to directly provide or link families to case management, financial, legal, medical, housing, mental health counseling, respite activities, youth development, parent education, educational advocacy, and support groups.

#### The Safe Center LI, Inc. (Child Advocacy Center)

15 Grumman Road West, Suite 900 Bethpage, NY 11714 P: (516) 465-9313 https://www.tscli.org The Safe Center's Child Advocacy Program brings a multidisciplinary team approach by providing a non-threatening, child-focused environment where investigations, evaluations, treatment, and prosecution of child sexual and/or physical abuse cases are conducted by team members and where appropriate supportive services to victims and their nonoffending family members are provided.

P: (516)-867-3580

## **Civil Legal Services**

#### **Angels for Warriors**

164 Main Street Huntington, New York 11743 P: (631) 651-5471

Angels for Warriors provides information and guidance about the essential resources available to America's returning warriors and their families. Volunteer lawyers handle various Veterans' legal issues, ID including VA benefits, evictions, child support, driver's license problems, etc. The population served is low- and moderate-income Veterans, with matters handled pro bono or for a reduced fee.

#### **Central American Refugee Center (CARECEN)**

2000 Brentwood Road, Second Floor Brentwood, New York 11717 P: (631)273-8721 http://www.carecenny.org **CARECEN** has provided high quality legal assistance to immigrant communities in Nassau and Suffolk counties for over thirty years. They offer a variety of legal services in both affirmative and defensive cases, including initial and renewal requests for temporary protected status (TPS) and Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), green card renewals,

## **Catholic Charities Immigration, and Refugee Resettlement Services**

143 Schleigel Blvd.

naturalization.

Amityville, NY 11701 P:(631)789-5210

Services are also available regularly at 13 parishes throughout the diocese.

Catholic Charities helps immigrants achieve self-sufficiency and become part of their new communities with several services. Its legal counseling program is recognized by the Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) and accredited representatives provide legal counseling, document preparation and representation on all matters before the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service as well as in Immigration Court. In partnership with the U.S. government, the U.S. Catholic Bishops, and New York State, refugee resettlement staff reach out to people who arrive

#### The Safe Center LI, Inc. Legal Services

15 Grumman Road W., Suite 1000

Bethpage, NY 11714 Hotline: 516-542-0404 P: 516-465-4700 www.tscli.org Contact: Lois Schwaeber, Director, Legal Services: <a href="https://www.legal.schwaeber@tscli.org">lschwaeber@tscli.org</a>

The Safe Center's Legal Services Center provides a variety of services in all Nassau County Courts to victims of domestic abuse, dating violence, rape/sexual assault, and elder abuse. A staff of attorneys, many of whom are bilingual, offer legal consultations to all clients of The Safe Center. Services Available are: direct legal representation in the Nassau County Courts at no cost for indigent or low-income victims for family offenses, child/spousal support, custody/visitation, paternity petitions and other issues related to the abuse, including matrimonial and immigration issues. On-site Court Advocacy is available to victims at Family Court on a walk-in basis, and in other Courts by arrangement. Most legal services are provided by bi-lingual and culturally competent court advocates and attorneys.

#### **Empire Justice Center**

Public Advocacy Center Touro Law School 225 Eastview Drive, Room 222 Central Islip, NY 11722 P: (631) 650-2317 Don Friedman, Esg.

www.empirejustice.org fdfriedman@empirejustice.org

The Empire Justice Center works in support of the legal rights of New Yorkers who are poor, disabled or disenfranchised through direct civil legal representation, advocacy for system change and training and support for other advocates and organizations. In our Long Island office, we engage in impact litigation, policy advocacy on behalf of the rights of lowincome New Yorkers, work on issues concerning immigrants' rights, public benefits, the rights of people with disabilities, mortgage foreclosure, and access to government programs for people with limited English proficiency.

#### Nassau Suffolk Law Services, Nassau County

1 Helen Keller Way, 5th Floor, Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)292-8100 Nassau Suffolk Law Services Committee, Inc. is a nonprofit, community-based poverty law program that provides legal assistance in civil (non-criminal) matters to low income, disabled, and disadvantaged persons throughout Nassau and Suffolk Counties.

#### http://angelsforwarriors.org

29

#### Legal Aid Society of Nassau County

40 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)560-6400 Fax: (516)572-1957 The Legal Aid Society of Nassau County is a private not- for- profit legal services organization, the oldest and largest in the nation dedicated to providing quality legal representation to low income New Yorkers. The Society handles 300,000 cases and matters annually and provides a comprehensive range of legal services in three areas; Civil, Criminal and Juvenile Rights Practices.

#### **Immigrant Defense Project**

40 W 39th Street, 5<sup>TH</sup> FloorNew York, NY 10018P: (212)725-6422IDP provides expert legal advice on the immigration consequences of contact with Criminal and Family Courts. We assistimmigrants and their loved ones, criminal defenders, family court practitioners, and immigrant advocates through arange of services including the IDP Helpline and the newly created Padilla Support Center. While IDP cannot providedirect representation in immigration removal proceedings we can offer individualized advice

#### **Latino Justice**

 William Randolph Hearst Public Advocacy Center

 225 Eastview Drive

 Central Islip, New York 11722
 P: (631)650-2303

 http://latinojustice.org

 Latino Justice PRLDEF, a national leader in the fight for Latino civil and human rights, is staffed by a legal fellow and a community organizer. Latino Justice has been engaging in increasing civil rights work in Long Island over the past decade as the Latino community has grown significantly during that time and is in increasing need of legal services.

#### The Hofstra Law Access to Justice Incubator

029H Law School,

121 Hofstra University,

Hempstead, NY 11549 P :( 516)463-4157

The Hofstra Law Access to Justice Incubator is a non-profit entity affiliated with the University and formed with the assistance of the New York State Unified Court System and the Task Force to Expand Access to Civil Legal Services established by Chief Judge Jonathan Lippmann in 2010.

For further information on how to obtain legal services from the Hofstra Law Access to Justice Incubator, please call516-463-4157Email Lisa.M.Petrocelli@hofstra.edu

#### Hofstra Law Clinic

P: (516)463-5934

The Hofstra Law Clinic provides certain types of legal services to individuals who are 150% above the poverty line.

#### Long Island Advocacy Center

 490 Wheeler Road, Suite 165C

 Hauppauge, NY 11788
 P:(631)234-0467
 www.theliac.org

 Long Island Advocacy Center provides information and referral, individual/case advocacy, and represents the legal rights of students attending Public School. In addition, Long Island Advocacy Center provides service coordination and vocational advocacy for adults with disabilities. Through mediation, negotiation and representation the Long Island Advocacy Center ensures students and individuals with disabilities receive all the services to which they are entitled under law.

#### Long Island Against Domestic Violence

 320 Carleton Avenue, Suite 8000

 Central Islip, NY 11722
 P: (631)666-8833
 http://www.liadv.org

 Legal representation is provided to victims of domestic violence who have not already retained an attorney for matrimonial proceedings. Representation is available for orders of protections, child custody, visitation and child support.

#### Mental Hygiene Legal Service Courthouse Corporate Center

 320 Carleton Avenue, Suite 3200

 Central Islip, NY 11722

 P :(631)208-5319

30

#### **Supreme Court Building**

One Court Street Riverhead, NY 11901 P : (516)493-3963 <u>http://www.nycourts.gov/courts/ad2/mhls\_mainpage.shtml</u> The Mental Hygiene Legal Service (MHLS) is a New York State agency responsible for representing, advocating and litigating on behalf of individuals receiving services for a mental disability. It is the oldest and most comprehensive legal advocacy program for the mentally disabled in the United States.

#### New York State Division of Human Rights

50 Clinton Street, Suite 301Hempstead, New NY 11550P:(516)539-6848https://dhr.ny.govInvestigates and pursues claims of illegal discrimination in areas such as employment, credit, purchasing or renting a<br/>home or commercial space.

#### New York Public Interest Research Group

 Small Claims Court Action Center

 P: (516)222-0086
 http://www.nypirg.org/sccac

 The counseling centers are staffed by trained college student volunteers, interns, directed and supervised by attorneys and other professional staff. Counseling includes dispute resolution tips and information on how to navigate New York's small claims system from assistance to before a case is filed, to court preparation, and judgment collection.

#### New York State Bar Association

1 Elk Street Albany, NY 12207 P: (631)463-3200 www.nysba.org For more than 135 years, the New York State Bar Association has shaped the development of the law, educated and informed the profession and the public, and responded to the demands of a changing society. Today, with a membership of more than 74,000 lawyers, representing every town, city and county in the state, the New York State Bar Association is the largest voluntary state bar organization in the nation.

The Association's objectives, originally stated in its constitution adopted in 1877, are the same today. They are: to cultivate the science of jurisprudence, promote reform in the law, facilitate the administration of justice, and elevate the standards of integrity, honor, professional skill and courtesy in the legal profession. As a link between the state and the individual lawyer, as a force for constructive change, and as a chief exponent of the rights and liberties of the public, the New York State Bar Association stands proud and capable, ready to serve.

#### **New York Civil Liberties Union**

William Randolph Hearst Public Advocacy Center Touro Law Center 225 Eastview Drive

Control Jolin NV 11722

Central Islip, NY 11722 P: 516-741-8520 Fax: 516-741-8534

https://www.nyclu.org/en/chapters/nassau-county\_or Email: nassau@nyclu.org

The Nassau County Chapter of the New York Civil Liberties Union serves more than one million people in Nassau County on Long Island.

Its mission is to preserve and protect the constitutional freedoms guaranteed in the Bill of Rights for all who live in America. The Nassau Chapter is dedicated to safeguarding the liberties and rights of the people it serves through advocacy, litigation, legislative action and public education. The Union is involved in state and national issues, with a special focus on members of the communities in Nassau County.

**Public Education:** The Chapter provides programs for local schools, community groups, and professionals on such subjects as Immigration Rights, Know Your Rights with the Police, How to Lobby, and Dignity for all Student's Act, and more.

**Legislative Advocacy**: The chapter is very involved in advocating for the passage of statewide and local legislation concerning policing transparency and accountability, transgender equality rights, reproductive rights, voting rights, criminal justice reform and more. We are always in need of people willing to visit their local New York State assembly members and Senators both in-district and for lobby trips to Albany. We send action alerts and e-mails and you can sign up to become an e-activist below.

**Protect Protest**: The Nassau County Chapter has a small team of trained protest monitors who observe protests to protect First Amendment Rights. You can sign up to be on the team and we'll arrange for a training.

**Shining Light on Government**: We are constantly trying to shine a light on local government to keep them honest. We need your help in attending your local town board meetings to alert us about upcoming legislation that could infringe on civil liberties. You can sign up today as a local monitor and we'll train you to spot the civil liberties issues.

**Advocacy and Direct Action**: The Director of the Nassau Chapter builds important relationships with state and local elected officials to keep the doors of communication open toward policy change. We also engage in direct action protests to keep the public pressure on those in power while partnering with community organizations around Long Island.

#### **Pro Bono Partnership**

 William Randolph Hearst Public Advocacy Center Touro Law Center

 225 Eastview Drive

 Central Islip, New York 11722
 P :( 631)650-2311

 https://www.probonopartner.org

 Pro Bono Partnership provides business and transactional legal services to nonprofit organizations serving the

 disadvantaged or enhancing the quality of life in neighborhoods in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut. The

 Partnership mobilizes hundreds of attorneys from major corporations and law firms to donate their time and expertise

 on behalf of our nonprofit clients, enhancing their ability to improve conditions in their communities.

#### New York State Division of Human Rights

 50 Clinton Street, Suite 301

 Hempstead NY 11550
 P:(516) 539-6848
 eFax: (516) 240-2882

 Email: InfoLongIsland@dhr.ny.gov
 or https://dhr.ny.gov

 The New York state Division of Human Rights investigates and pursue claims of discrimination in areas such as employment, credit, purchasing or renting a home or commercial space.

#### Nassau County Bar Association

15th & West Streets			
Mineola, NY 11501	P: (516)747-4070	Fax: (516)747-4147	<u>https://www.nassaubar.org</u>

Founded in 1899, the Nassau County Bar Association is a professional membership association for attorneys. It is the leading source for legal information and services for the legal profession and the local community in Nassau County, Long Island, New York. NCBA enjoys a membership of private and public sector attorneys, judges, legal educators and law students. Association members have the opportunity to participate in more than 50 substantive law committees and a variety of programs which strive to confront the challenges and changing needs of the legal profession and the community at large. Pro-bono services are offered in such areas as:

Senior Consultation Clinics (see Elder abuse Services).

Mortgage Foreclosure Legal Consultation Clinics Bankruptcy Clinics

Employment Dispute Resolution Program

Alternative Dispute Resolution Tribunal (see Court Alternatives).

Veterans advocacy Project (see Veterans Services).

# **Civil Rights**

#### Nassau County Human Rights Commission

240 Old Country Road 6th floor, Suite 606 Mineola, NY 1501 P: (516)571-3662

The Commission on Human Rights consists of 15 Commissioners representing men and women of various races and ethnicities, and persons with disabilities. It is committed to improving relations and ensuring equality of opportunity in Nassau County, and to eliminate discrimination in employment, housing, places of public accommodation and education. Furthermore, the Commission is committed to promoting harmony among the diverse populations of Nassau County, by developing and initiating programs, literature, and projects which promote mutual respect through understanding and education.

#### Nassau County CASA (Office of Hispanic Affairs)

40 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)572-0750 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1585/casa-programs-english

The Office of Hispanic Affairs (OHA) is a Department of Nassau County tasked with serving as the liaison between County government and its large Hispanic population. OHA's mission is to coordinate resources for the Hispanic community with the goal of educating, empowering and developing integration initiatives that will foster greater participation in Nassau County's social, economic, and civic life. Our staff work with the County Executive's Office and other County agencies on the research, analysis, and implementation of policy to ensure that the Hispanic community is afforded equal opportunities, meaningful engagement, and access to Nassau County government.

#### Nassau/Suffolk Law Services Committee

1757 Veterans HighwayIslandia, NY 11749P :( 631)232-2400Civil Rights, Domestic Violence, Elder and Estate Planning.

#### **Mental Hygiene Legal Services**

170 Old Country Road Suite 500Mineola, NY 11501P :( 516)746-4545Civil Rights and Health Care.

#### Nassau/Suffolk Law Services

Nassau County Hempstead Office 1 Helen Keller Way – 5th Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P : (516) 292-8100 Fax : (516) 292-6529 <u>https://www.nslawservices.org/</u> The program is committed to helping people in need vindicate their rights under the law. They provide free legal services in thousands of civil cases each year as well as legal support to community advocates to ensure that low income, disabled and disadvantaged individuals have equal access to the civil justice system on Long Island.

#### New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - Nassau County Chapter

33 Front Street, Suite 205, Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)741-8520 The NYCLU is a public-interest law firm that principally addresses issues involving challenges to government law, policy or practice affecting the constitutional rights – that is, the civil liberties and civil rights – of a significant number of people arising *only in New York State*. Almost all their cases involve constitutional issues and because the United States Constitution and New York Constitution protect only against unlawful government action, they rarely take on disputes involving private companies.

Generally, the NYCLU only takes on issues that can affect many people directly or involving a small number of people or an individual that could set a precedent that would impact a significant number or people. They are especially interested in issues that may break new ground in interpreting constitutional rights.

## **Consumer Protection**

#### Nassau County Office of Consumer Affairs

240 Old Country Rd 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Mineola, New York 11501 P: (516) 571-2600 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1547/Consumer-Affairs</u> The duties and responsibilities of Nassau County Office of Consumer Affairs encompasses, educating consumers about their rights, investigating consumer complaints, regulating businesses within a given industry and enforcing consumer protection laws and regulations. There are several subsections that deals with specific matters.

#### **State Consumer Protection Agencies:**

#### New York Department of State

P: 518-474-8583 Toll Free: 1-800-697-1220 <u>https://www.dos.ny.gov/consumerprotection/</u> The New York State Division of Consumer Protection educates and empowers New York's consumers. Among other duties, the Division resolves thousands of consumer complaints through voluntary mediation each year, enforces the New York State Do Not Call Law, represents ratepayers, and creates policies to help New Yorkers be informed consumers in the marketplace.

#### Office of the Attorney General - Albany

The Capitol Albany, NY 1222	5			
P: (518) 776-2000, 2307	Toll Free: 1-800-771-7755	TTY: 1-800-788-9898	https://ag.ny.gov	
<b>Office of the Attorney Gene</b> 28 Liberty Street New York, P: (212) 416-8000, 8300	NY 10005	TTY: 1-800-788-9898	https://ag.ny.gov	
Nassau Regional Office of the Attorney General 200 Old Country Road Suite 240				
Mineola, NY 11501-4239 TTY: 1-800-788-9898 Banking Authorities:	P: (516) 248-3301, 3302	Toll Free: 1-800-771-7	755 <u>https://ag.ny.gov</u>	
8	of Financial Services Website:		https://www.dfs.ny.gov	
1399 Franklin Avenue, Suite	203			
Garden City, NY 11530	P: (212)480-6400	Toll Free: 1-800-342-3	736	
as part of Governor Andrew	the Department of Financial Servic M. Cuomo's 2011 budget. The Gov Sinancial Services or DES is to mov	vernor's purpose in consol	idating these two agencies and	

as part of Governor Andrew M. Cuomo's 2011 budget. The Governor's purpose in consolidating these two agencies and creating the Department of Financial Services or DFS is to modernize regulation by allowing the agency to oversee a broader array of financial products and services, rather than the previous system of limiting regulation to services provided by only certain types of institutions. As of October 3, 2011, the New York State Banking Department and the New York State Insurance Department are abolished, and the functions and authority of both former agencies transferred to the New York State Department of Financial Services. The department supervises state- chartered banks, handles or refer problems and complaints about other types of financial institutions as well answer general questions about banking and consumer credit.

#### **Insurance Regulators:**

#### New York State Department of Financial Services

Phone Number: 212-480-6400Toll Free: 1-800-342-3736<a href="https://www.dfs.ny.gov/">https://www.dfs.ny.gov/</a>Each state has its own laws and regulations for each type of insurance. The officials listed in this section enforce theselaws. Many of these offices can also provide you with information to help you make informed insurance buyingdecisions.

#### Securities Administrators: Office of the New York State Attorney General – (Investor Protection Bureau) 28 Liberty Street

 New York, NY 10005
 P: (212) 416-8222
 Fax: (212) 416-8816
 https://ag.ny.gov/

 Each state has its own laws and regulations for securities brokers and securities - including stocks, mutual funds, commodities, real estate, etc. The officials and agencies listed in this section enforce these laws and regulations. Many of these offices can also provide information to help you make informed investment decisions

#### Utility Commissions New York Department of Public Service

http://www.dps.ny.gov/Email: complaint.filing@dps.ny.govToll Free: 1-800-342-33771-800-342-3355 (Termination)TTY: 1-800-662-1220State Utility Commissions regulate services and rates for gas, electricity and telephones within your state. In some states,<br/>the utility commissions regulate other services such as water, transportation, and the moving of household goods. Many<br/>utility commissions handle consumer complaints. Sometimes, if several complaints are received about the same utility<br/>matter, they will conduct investigations.

## **Court Alternatives**

**The New York State Unified Court System**: partners with local non-profit organizations, known as CDRCs, to provide <u>mediation</u>, <u>arbitration</u> and other dispute resolution options as an alternative to court. Every year, CDRCs help thousands of New Yorkers resolve a wide range of disputes involving: Landlords and Tenants Neighbors Consumers and Merchants Parents and Children Child Custody and Visitation (Parenting Issues) Families and Schools Elder Adult Decisions Victim-Offender Dialogue

http://ww2.nycourts.gov/ip/adr/cdrc.shtml

#### New York City Offices

The Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution, NYC25 Beaver Street, 8th FloorNew York, NY 10004Fax (212) 428-2696

#### The Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution

 80 Centre Street, Room 133

 New York, NY 10013

 P: (212) 428-4946

#### **Capital District Office**

The Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution, Capital District Office2500 Pond View, Suite 104Castleton-on-Hudson, NY 12033P: (518) 238-4351Fax: (518) 238-2951

**ADR (Alternative Dispute Resolution)** encompasses a variety of processes that help parties resolve disputes without a trial. Typical ADR processes include mediation, arbitration, neutral evaluation, and collaborative law. These processes are generally confidential, less formal, and less stressful than traditional court proceeding. Nassau County Supreme Court Offers Several ADR Programs:

#### 1. Nassau County's Matrimonial Center

400 County Seat DriveMineola, NY 11501P: 516-493-3444

http://www.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/matrimonial.shtml

Part of the New York State Supreme Court, it maintains a roster of parenting coordinators, mediators, and neutral evaluators. There are courtrooms for six Justices assigned to the Matrimonial Center, along with hearing rooms for Judicial Hearing Officers and Special Referees, all handling matrimonial matters

2. Neutral Evaluation: A neutral person with subject-matter expertise hears abbreviated arguments, reviews the strengths and weaknesses of each side's case, and offers an evaluation of likely court outcomes in an The neutral evaluator may also provide case planning guidance and settlement assistance with the parties' consent. After a preliminary conference or when deemed appropriate by the Judge, a case can be referred to a volunteer attorney who serves as a neutral evaluator.

For Information about Neutral Evaluations Services: P: (516)493-3321

3. Voluntary binding arbitration and neutral evaluation are available for tort cases.

**4. The Commercial Division** Nassau County Supreme Court 100 Supreme Court Drive Mineola, NY 11501. The Court will offer mediation as the default ADR option and is available for resolving disputes when a Judge refers cases. The court's address is <u>http://www.nycourts.gov/courts/comdiv/nassau.shtml</u>

#### **Nassau County Family Court**

1200 Old Country Road #2,Westbury, NY 11590P: (516) 493-4000Offers free on-site mediation for parties with parenting (custody/visitation) and support disputes. Judges or Refereesmay refer parties to mediation or parties may request mediation

#### Nassau County Bar Association Alternative Dispute Resolution Tribunal

15th & West StreetsMineola, NY 11501P: (516)747-4070Fax : (516)747-4147info@nassaubar.orgThe NCBA has established an Alternative Dispute Resolution Tribunal. NCBA members are available as arbitrators or<br/>mediators for the resolution of disputes for the courts, litigants, parties to contracts and to the general public.

#### **Dispute Resolution Professional Associations** New York State Dispute Resolution Inc.

4 Pine West Plaza, Suite 411, Albany, NY 12205 P: (518) 687-2240 Fax: (518) 687-2245 <u>https://www.nysdra.org/default.aspx</u> In 1981 the New York State Office of Court Administration created the Community Dispute Resolution Centers Program to provide Dispute Resolution services throughout. Today it has grown into a network of community based not for profit organizations and individuals providing a range of dispute resolution services throughout New York State, address:

#### Association for Conflict Resolution: Office Address:

660 Kitten Lak Drive, Suite 515, Midland GA 31820 **Mail:** 1639 Bradley Park Drive, Suite 500-142 Columbus, GA 31904 P: 202-780-5999 The mission of the ACR is to enhance the practice at

The mission of the ACR is to enhance the practice and public understanding of conflict resolution, **Family & Divorce** <u>Mediation Council of Greater New York</u>: A membership organization that serves two distinct functions. The primary function is to educate, inform and support those who work in the family mediation field. Monthly continuing education events, membership networking events and provide other forms of community and assistance to mediators are held in the greater New York area. Additionally, through their website and other outreach activities, the organization is committed to the promotion of mediation as a standard dispute resolution process for all classes of family conflicts <u>https://fdmcgny.org/</u>

American Arbitration Association: The not-for-profit American Arbitration Association® (AAA®)- International Centre for Dispute Resolution® (ICDR®) is the largest private global provider of alternative dispute resolution (ADR) services in the world. It works to lessen the load of the court system. Its efforts ease the financial hardships of those shattered by natural disasters. The foundation it established supports access to justice for all, providing fair, rational, faster, and less adversarial means to handle the disputes that inevitably arises. Practice areas are: Commercial, Construction, Employment, International, Labor, Government and Consumer. <u>https://www.adr.org</u>

#### Association of Family and Conciliation Courts - NY Chapter

The New York AFCC Chapter was formed in 2002 as an organization where individual judges, lawyers, court administrators and personnel, mental health professionals, mediators, and all those concerned with the welfare of children and families can dialogue and network with each other about how to improve the treatment of families and children in the court. <u>http://afccny.org</u>

#### National Academy of Distinguished Neutrals

104 Churchill Way,P: (813) 600-3678F: (866) 257-4698https://nadn.orgW. Palm Beach, FL 33411P: (813) 600-3678F: (866) 257-4698https://nadn.orgFormed in 2008, NADN is America's foremost professional organization for experienced mediators and arbitratorspracticing in the field of civil & commercial conflict resolution. All Academy members are distinguished by theircommitment to excellence in the field of dispute resolution and enjoy sterling reputations within the profession.

https://acrnet.org

#### National Arbitration and Mediation: (NAM)

 990 Stewart Avenue,

 1st Floor, Garden City, NY 11530
 P: (800)358-2550
 Fax: (516)794-8518

 Email:
 <u>customerservice@namadr.com</u>

 Office Hours: Mon-Thurs:
 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Fri:
 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

#### The Academy of Professional Family Mediators (APFM)

C/o Legal for Good, 5354 Parkdale Drive, Suite 103 St. Louis Park, MN 55416 P: (952)222-8048 <u>https://apfmnet.org</u> APFM is a premier not for profit organization for Professional Family Mediators.

#### New York Association of Collaborative Professionals

230 Washington Avenue Extension, Suite 101Albany, New York 12203P: (518)313-0420,F: 518-463-8656,Email: office@nycollaborativeprofessionals.orghttp://www.analysical.org/linearcollege/linearcolle

Email: office@nycollaborativeprofessionals.org https://www.nycollaborativeprofessionals.org/ The New York Association of Collaborative Professional is an interdisciplinary association of professionals in the fields of law, mental health and finance that serves as the voice for Collaborative Practice in the Greater New York area. NYACP advocates for a client-centered approach that enables divorcing and transitioning parties to resolve conflicts in a nonadversarial way, preserving dignity and respect while producing positive outcomes.

#### American Bar Association Section on Dispute Resolution

ABA Service Headquarters P: 800-285-2221

https://www.americanbar.org/groups/dispute\_resolution/

The Section of Dispute Resolution, established in 1993, has over 11,000 members, it is a global leader in dispute resolution. It advances and promotes fair, prompt, and cost-effective dispute resolution. It convenes, facilitates, and supports innovative research, education, debate, and collaboration on dispute resolution policy and practices. The Section holds numerous in-person educational programs throughout the year, including a spring conference, the Arbitration Institute, and the Advanced Mediation and Advocacy Skills Institute and convenes teleconferences and webinars on topics of interest to members.

## **Court Information**

#### **Court Information Center**

100 Supreme Court Drive Second Floor, Law Library

Mineola, New York 11501 P: (516)493-3200

The Court Information Center is available to provide free general information about court procedures. The Center can provide information on which court can hear your case. Many sample court forms and informational brochures are available. You may be able to obtain phone numbers of agencies which may be able to assist in your particular situation. Lawyer referral numbers are also available. If more detailed information is needed to research your case, the Supreme Court Law Library is located adjacent to the Court Information Center. The library has computers with internet access and printers available for public use. Library personnel can assist you to find the legal resources available.

#### Nassau County Supreme Court

100 Supreme Court DriveMineola, NY 11501P: 516) 442-8580https://www.nycourts.govThe Supreme Court has broad authority over all categories of cases, including civil and criminal matters. The courtgenerally handles civil matters seeking monetary damages greater than \$25,000. It also hears cases where a party seeksto enjoin or stop certain actions by another party. The Supreme Court is the only court with the authority to addressmatters related to the termination of a marriage, including separation, annulment and divorce.While the Supreme Court has authority to hear criminal matters involving felonies (offenses punishable by more than

one year in prison), generally outside New York City these matters are heard in the County Court.

#### Nassau County District Court

99 Main Street

Hempstead, NY 11550P :( 516) 493-4200<a href="http://www.nycourts.gov/courts/10jd/nassau/district.shtml">http://www.nycourts.gov/courts/10jd/nassau/district.shtml</a>The District Court has authority over four categories of cases, including civil and criminal matters. The court generally<br/>handles civil matters seeking monetary damages up to \$15,000, matters with monetary damages up to \$5,000,<br/>commercial small claims matters with monetary damages up to \$5,000, landlord and tenant matters concerning housing<br/>proceedings and evictions. The District Court has authority to hear criminal matters involving trial jurisdiction over<br/>misdemeanors, violations and infractions, preliminary jurisdiction over felonies and traffic tickets charging a crime.

#### Nassau County Court

262 Old Country Road

Mineola, NY 11501 P : (516) 493-3710 <u>http://ww2.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/county.shtml</u> The County Court is established in each county outside New York City. It is authorized to handle criminal prosecutions of both felonies and lesser offenses committed within the county, although in practice most minor offenses are handled by lower courts. The County Court also has limited jurisdiction in civil cases, generally involving amounts up to \$25,000. County Court judges are elected to terms of 10 years.

#### Nassau Family Court 1

200 Old Country Road #2 Westbury, NY 11590 P :( 516) 493-4000 http://www.courts.state.ny.us/courts/10jd/nassau/family.shtml

The Family Court of the State of New York was created as a specialized court to handle cases involving children and families. Family Court judges hear a range of legal issues, including child abuse and neglect (child protection), adoption, child custody and visitation, domestic violence, guardianship, juvenile delinquency, paternity, persons in need of supervision (PINS), and child support.

Nassau County District Court, Traffic & Parking Violation Agency

16 Cooper Street W Hempstead, NY 11550 Information: Photo Enforcement: 1-855-571-5134 Traffic & Parking: 516-572-2700 Payments: Photo Enforcement: 1-855-571-5134 Traffic & Parking: 516-572-2389 Booted and/or Towed 1-844-338-6301 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1928/Traffic-Parking-Violations-Agency

#### **Matrimonial Center**

400 County Seat Drive Mineola New York 11501 P:516-493-3444

http://ww2.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/matrimonial.shtml

The Matrimonial Center is part of the New York State Supreme Court, and is located at 400 County Seat Drive, Mineola, NY 11501 (Second Floor), diagonally across from the main Supreme Court building.

The Matrimonial Center is a unique facility that houses all of the dedicated Matrimonial Parts for the Supreme Court, including the Model Custody Part. There are courtrooms for six Justices assigned to the Matrimonial Center, along with hearing rooms for Judicial Hearing Officers and Special Referees, all handling matrimonial matters. The building also contains all of the matrimonial support staff, with the exception of subpoenaed records.

#### Surrogate's Court, Nassau County

 262 Old Country Road

 Mineola, New York 11501
 P: 516-493-3800

 http://www.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/surrogates.shtml

 The Surrogate's Court is established in every county and hears cases involving the affairs of decedents, including the

probate of wills and the administration of estates. Family, Supreme, and Surrogate's Courts have concurrent jurisdiction over guardianships of the persons and property of infants. Family and Surrogate's Courts have concurrent jurisdiction over adoption proceedings

#### **City Court of Long Beach**

One West Chester Street Long Beach, New York 11561 P: (516) 442-8544 http://ww2.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/longbeach.shtml

#### **Glen Cove City Court**

13 Glen StreetGlen Cove, New York 11542P: 516-403-2441F: 516-403-2457http://ww2.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/glencove.shtml

#### Office of the District Administrative Judge

Paul Lamanna, Esq. (District Executive)10th Judicial District - Nassau CountyP:(516)493-3001Fax: 516-493-3390http://ww2.nycourts.gov/COURTS/10JD/nassau/administrative\_directory.shtml

# **Criminal Legal Services**

#### Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University Hofstra Law- Criminal Justice Clinic

121 Hofstra University

Hempstead, NY 11549 P: 516-463-5934

https://law.hofstra.edu/clinics/criminaljusticeclinic/index.html

the Southern District, the offices are in Manhattan and White Plains.

The Hofstra Law Clinic provides certain types of legal services to individuals who are 150% above the poverty line. Please call the number above as the Clinic does not accept any walk-ins.

Criminal Justice Clinic: Students in the Criminal Justice Clinic represent indigent clients charged with misdemeanors in Nassau County District Court. Clinic interns provide the entire range of legal representation, from initial interview to sentencing. **Courtroom advocacy includes:** Arraignments, Bail arguments, Bench Conferences, Evidentiary Hearings, Oral Arguments on Motions, Bench and Jury Trials, Plea Dispositions and Sentencings

#### The Federal Defenders of New York

One Pierrepont Plaza, 16th Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201 P: 718-330-1200 <u>https://federaldefendersny.org/</u> Long Island Office: 770 Federal Plaza Central Islip, NY 11722 P: (637)12-6500 The Federal Defenders of New York vigorously defends persons charged with federal crimes who cannot afford to hire an attorney. They are an independent, non-profit organization with lawyers practicing in the federal courts for the Southern and Eastern Districts of New York, with offices located in Manhattan, Brooklyn, White Plains, and Central Islip. The Federal Defenders of New York operates in two federal districts: The Eastern District of New York, which covers Brooklyn, Queens, Staten Island and all Long Island; and the Southern District of New York which covers Manhattan, the Bronx, and Dutchess County, Orange County, Putnam County, Rockland County, Sullivan County, and Westchester

#### Legal Aid Society of Nassau County

 40 Main Street

 Hempstead, NY 11550
 P: (516)560-6400
 http://nclas.org/

 The Legal Aid Society of Nassau County is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization dedicated to helping indigent persons in criminal legal matters and in certain family court matters including those involving child custody and support issues.

 The office represents criminal defendants facing charges in the Nassau County Court and Nassau County District Court.

 \*\*\*\* Veterans please contact fir criminal legal matters\*\*

County. In each federal district, there are two offices. In the Eastern District offices are in Brooklyn and Central Islip. In

#### **Immigrant Defense Project**

40 W 39th Street Fifth Floor New York, NY 10018

P: (212) 725-6422

IDP provides expert advice and support on detention-related litigation to ensure that all immigrants receive due process in matters of detention. IDP's ongoing work includes support for habeas corpus petitions and other detention-related federal litigation, bond litigation before immigration courts, and related parole negotiations with administrative agencies.

Issues on which IDP has provided briefing and litigation support include, but are not limited to, prolonged mandatory detention based on previous criminal convictions or classification as an arriving alien, detention pending a final order of removal where actual removal is not reasonably foreseeable, procedures at administrative custody hearings or reviews that are unconstitutional or unauthorized by statute, detention of immigrants whose cases are administratively closed, and mandatory detention initiated at times other than when released from criminal incarceration. IDP also offers amicus support and briefing on detention-related issues before appellate courts.

# **Educational and Language Services**

#### 2-1-1 Long Island

P: 211 P: 888-224-7633

#### http://www.211li.org/cms/

2-1-1 Long Island is a free, non-emergency information service that connects Long Island residents to health and human services they may need on a daily basis or during a disaster. Available online, 2-1-1 Long Island provides web visitors with detailed information on nearly 10,000 community resources for help and assistance in a range of areas.

Literacy Nassau @ Shelter	Rock Library	
165 Searingtown Road Albertson, NY 11507	P: (516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
<b>Literacy Nassau at Farmin</b> 116 Merritts Road	gdale Public Library	
Farmingdale, NY 11735	P: (516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Freeport Adult Education, F 150 N. Columbus Avenue	reeport Public Schools	
Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516) 867-5314	http://www.freeportschools.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Literacy Nassau @ Freeport 144 West Merrick Road	Memorial Library	
Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516)867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Nassau Boces @ Freeport M 144 West Merrick Road	emorial Library	
Freeport, NY 11520 English for Speakers of Other	P: (516)622-5623	https://www.nassauboces.org/Page/8566
Language Programs and Ass		
71 Clinton Road		
Garden City, NY 11530 English as a Second Language	P: (516 396-2256 (ESL), Adult Basic Educa	https://www.nassauboces.org/ htion (ABE) & High School Equivalency (HSE)
Glen Cove Library4 Glen Cove AvenueGlen Cove, NY 11542P: (516)676-2130https	://www.glencovelibrar	<u>y.org/</u> English as a Second Language (ESL)
<b>Great Neck Adult Learning (</b> 105 Clover Drive Great Neck, NY 11021	P: (516)441-4950	https://www.greatneck.k12.ny.us/ALC_
English for Speakers of other	Languages (ESULJ; U.S CI	tizenship test preparation.

#### Adult and Community Education Program, Hempstead Public Schools

70 Greenwich StreetHempstead, NY 11550P: (516)434-4047https://www.hempsteadschools.org/Page/236English for Speakers of other Languages (ESOL); U.S Citizenship test preparation.

#### Carecen - NY (Central American Refugee Center)

91 N. Franklin Street Suite. 208Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516)280-8922Pathway to English Program (English Language and U.S Citizenship test preparation classes)

Literacy Nassau @ Hempstea	ad Public Library	
115 Nichols Court Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
<b>Nassau County Coordinating</b> 40 Main St, Lower Level Hempstead, NY 11550 P :( 516)572-0819 English as a Second Language	https:/	//www.nassaucountyny.gov/1584/Office-of-Hispanic-Affairs
Literacy Nassau @ Hicksville	e Public Library	
169 Jerusalem Avenue Hicksville, NY 11801	P: (516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Literacy Nassau @ Jericho Pu	ublic Library	
1 Merry Lane Jericho, NY 11753	P: (516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Literacy Nassau @ Levittown	n Public Library	
1 Bluegrass Lane Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516)867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
Nassau BOCES, St. Bernard's 3100 Hempstead Turnpike	Center	
Levittown, NY 11756	P :( 516)622-5623	https://www.nassauboces.org/(ESL)
Long Beach Adult Learning ( 500 Centre Street	Center	
Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 544-2945 Languages (ESOL); TASC	http://www.lbeach.org/schools/the_adult_learning_center Preparation; External Diploma Program (NEDP); Citizenship
Literacy Nassau @ Hillside P	ublic Library	
155 Lakeville Road New Hyde Park, NY 11040	P :( 516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)
New Horizons Program, Oce	anside Public Schools	
145 Merle Avenue Oceanside, NY 11572 (ENL)	P: (516 678-7577	http://www.oceansideschools.org/ English as a New Language
	nily Literacy Center, W	estbury Union Free School District
2 Hitchcock Lane Old Westbury, NY 11568 https://www.westburyschools	P: (516-874) 1833 <u>s.org/</u>	Adult Literacy Classes; GED preparation
Roosevelt Adult Education		
240 Denton Place Roosevelt, NY 11575 English for Speakers of other L	P :( 516) 345-7010 Languages (ESOL); GED	https://www.rooseveltufsd.org/
Literacy Nassau @ Uniondal	e Public Library	
400 Uniondale Avenue, Uniondale, NY 11553	P :( 516) 867-3580	https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)

#### Literacy Nassau @ Henry Waldinger Memorial Library

60 Verona PlaceValley Stream, NY 11582P :( 516) 867-3580<a href="https://www.literacynassau.org/">https://www.literacynassau.org/</a> English (Literacy Nassau)

#### Literacy Nassau, Main Office

 1 Ivy Lane

 Wantagh, NY 11793
 P: (516)867-3580
 <a href="https://www.literacynassau.org/">https://www.literacynassau.org/</a>

 Adult English Instruction; Basic Literacy Group Instruction; Citizenship Assistance Offered at various libraries and adult education classes

#### Literacy Nassau @ West Hempstead Public Library

500 Hempstead Avenue West Hempstead, NY 11552

P: (516) 867-3580

https://www.literacynassau.org/ English (Literacy Nassau)

## **Elder Abuse Services**

**Nassau County Department of Social Services** 

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard

Uniondale, NY 11553-3656 General Information: 516-227-8519 After-Hours Services: 516-573-8626 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1895/Social-Services

Elder Abuse is a hidden crime and takes on many forms that can include:

Physical abuse, Emotional abuse, Sexual abuse, Neglect and Financial exploitation

In elder abuse cases the perpetrator is often well-known to the victim. The common profile of an offender is an adult child, grandchild, or other relative who is living with their aging parent or relative. Typically, these offenders are unemployed or underemployed, have mental health or substance abuse issues, and they rely on their older parent or relative for financial support and housing. Victims of elder abuse often do not want their loved ones arrested and prosecuted, but they want help for the offender and for the abuse to stop.

If you are an older adult who has been abused or someone you know is in trouble, call the Nassau

#### **County District Attorney** "NCDA's Confidential Tip Line P: (516)571-7755 Intake Number: 516-571-3800 Fax: 516-571-5065 **Coalition Against Domestic Violence** 24/7 Domestic/Dating Violence Hotline: P: (516)542-0404 http://www.cadvnc.org/ Circulo de la Hispanidad, Inc. Project SALVA 24/7 Bilingual Domestic Violence Hotline P: (516) 889-2849

#### THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – OFFICE FOR THE AGING is responsible

for advising the County Executive and government officials on the problems and needs of the county's 300,000 residents age 60 and over. Being the first county government in the nation to establish a county agency dedicated to providing programs and services for the over 60 population, Nassau County's Office for the Aging empowers older persons to live more independently community wide. 60 Charles Lindborgh Boulovard

60 Charles Lindbergh Bouleva	ra					
Uniondale, NY 11553-3691	P: 516-227-8900	Fax: 516-227-8972	TTY: 516-227-8926			
0111011uale, NT 11555 5071	1.510 227 0500	Tax. 510 227 0772	111.510 227 0720			
Adult Protective Services	Adult Protective Services					
Weekdays (516) 227-8472 – n	P: (516) 573-8626					
	1. (310) 373-0020					
Nassau County Department of Senior Citizen Affairs						
Senior HELP-LINE 9-5 Monday through Friday			P: (516) 227-8900			
https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1438/Aging						
<u>mups://www.nassaucountyny</u>	.gov/1438/Aging					

The New York State Human Services Call Center (HSCC) can answer questions about adult services, provide contact information for local Adult Protective Services (APS) units, or take information to be sent to local APS units regarding abuse, neglect, or exploitation of adults. The APS program serves adults (aged 18 or older) who, due to physical or mental impairments, are unable to protect themselves from abuse, neglect, or other harm, and have no one available who is willing or able to assist them responsibly. Callers should dial P: 1-844-697-3505 for information about adult services, the phone lines are open Monday through Friday (excluding holidays) from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. If someone you know is in immediate danger, please call 911.

#### Nassau County -Adult Protective Services (APS)

Adult Protective Services accepts all referrals of adults, over the age of 18 years, who are alleged to be incapable of caring for themselves because of a physical or mental incapacity and/or are abused, neglected, or financially exploited by others; and have no one willing or able to assist them responsibly. Services may be provided free, without regard to income. A caseworker will visit the person in his/her home within 24 hours, if the allegation is life threatening; and within 3 working days if non-life threatening. Adult Protective Services uses a case management approach to evaluate eligibility for counseling, financial management services, and medical services. Anyone making a referral to adult protective services in good faith is protected from civil liability. For further information, call P: (516)227-8395 or (516)227-8083.

#### **Adult Preventive Services**

Adult Preventive Services provides help for those adults who demonstrate a need for assistance in managing their activities of daily living, services may include medical and/or psychiatric support services, and financial management services. For further information call P: (516)227-8395.

#### **Adult Financial Management Services**

Adult Financial Management Services program is available for adults who are not able to manage their finances. It ensures the proper use of a person's income / resources and prevents the mismanagement and financial exploitation of those funds by others. A referral may be made at our Information, Resource, and Referral Services Unit in person or by calling P: (516)227-8395.

#### **Post Institutional Services**

Post Institutional Services program coordinates with the Department of Mental Health and State private psychiatric hospital units to ensure the proper discharge of patients into the community with the necessary social service support. The coordinator of this program may be reached at P: (516)227-8488 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1896/Adult-Services

#### Additional Resources

JASA (Jewish Association for Services for the Aged) Locations:

**Town of North Hempstead** 

Department of Services for the Aging/Project Independence

1601 Marcus Avenue, New Hyde Park, NY 11042

**Senior Community Connection Long Island Service Center** 

45 Manetto Hill Road, Plainview, NY 11803

P: (516)742-2050

Clinton G Martin Park

IASA is one of New York's largest and most trusted agencies serving older adult, whose goal is to keep seniors living safely in their own homes and communities with independence, dignity, and joy.

#### Nassau County Bar Association, Senior Citizen Consultation Clinic

15th & West Streets P: (516)747-4070 Mineola, NY 11501 Fax: 516-747-4147 https://www.nassaubar.org/ or Email: info@nassaubar.org

Each month, attorneys provide free 30-minute private consultations to Nassau County residents 65 years of age and over. The consultation does not provide free legal service. The Clinics are held from 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at the Nassau County Bar Association, 15th and West Streets, Mineola, NY.

#### **The Safe Center**

15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000

P: 516-465-4700 Hotline: (516)-542-0404 Bethpage, NY 11714 http://thesafecenterli.org/ The Safe Center LI's mission is to protect, assist, and empower victims of family and sexual assault while challenging and changing social systems that tolerate and perpetuate abuse.

It is a creation of two former non-profit agencies that separately served the victims of domestic abuse and child abuse. Located in a historic Grumman building in Bethpage, it was created in 2014 through the merger of the Nassau County Coalition Against Domestic Violence (CADV) and the Coalition Against Child Abuse & Neglect (CCAN). Each had been providing services for victims of abuse for over 30 years. It provides residential & non-residential domestic violence services for elderly abuse victims.

#### Nassau/Suffolk Law Services Committee, Inc., Nassau County Hempstead Office

1 Helen Keller Way - 5th Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 292-8100 Fax: (516) 292-6529

#### **Senior Citizen Law Project**

P: (516) 292-8088

https://www.nslawservices.org/

Established in 1966, Nassau Suffolk Law Services was among the first Legal Services Corporation programs in the state and is currently one of the largest providers of free civil legal assistance in New York. The program is committed to helping people in need vindicate their rights under the law. We provide free legal services in thousands of civil cases each year as well as legal support to community advocates to ensure that low income, disabled and disadvantaged individuals have equal access to the civil justice system on Long Island.

P: (516)869-6311

## **Estate Planning**

#### **Nassau County Department of Senior Citizen Affairs** 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553 P: (516)-227-8900 Fax: (516)-227-8972 TTY: (516)-227-8926 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Seniors/index.html Email: <a href="mailto:seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us">seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us</a> Estate Planning, Consumer, Elder and Real Estate The Estate Planning Council of Nassau County, Inc. P.O. Box 338 Massapequa Park New York 11762 P:(516)826-5982 Fax: (516)826-5982 Email: admin@epcnassau.org www.epcnassau.org A local organization of professional estate planners. Nassau/Suffolk Law Services Committee Nassau County - Hempstead Office 1 Helen Keller Way 5th Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 292-8100 Fax: (516) 292-6529 https://www.nslawservices.org Established in 1966, Nassau/Suffolk Law Services was among the first Legal Services Corporation programs in the state and is currently one of the largest providers of free civil legal assistance in New York. Long Island Association for AIDS Care

60 Adams AvenueHauppauge, NY 11788 USAP: (877)-865-4222(631) 385-2451Fax: 631.271.5816http://www.liaac.orgCivil Rights, Bankruptcy, Estate Planning and Health Care

47

# **Family Violence**

**Nassau County Domestic Violence Task Force:** The Task Force is comprised of representatives of public and private agencies and organizations, working together to reduce the incidence of all forms of family violence – domestic violence, child abuse, elder abuse, sexual assault and dating violence - in Nassau County. The Task Force is Force is chaired by Department of Social Services Commissioner John E. Imhof who will be working with the committee in developing a long-range plan to address the increasing incidence of family violence in Nassau County.

Website: https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1645/Family-Domestic-Violence-Task-Force

#### **Contacts:**

#### **Coalition Against Sexual Assault**

24//7 Domestic/Dating Violence and Sexual Assault Hotline

http://nyscasa.org/

**Coalition Against Domestic Violence** 

https://www.nyscadv.org/

The Safe Center LI, Inc.

15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000

Bethpage, NY 11714

Hotline: 516-542-0404Phone: 516-465-4700Fax: 516-465-4740info@tscli.orgwww.cadvnc.orgThe Safe Center LI, Inc. is a creation of two former non-profit agencies that separately served the victims of domestic<br/>abuse and child abuse. Located in a historic Grumman building in Bethpage, it was created in 2014 through the merger<br/>of the Nassau County Coalition Against Domestic Violence (CADV) and the Coalition Against Child Abuse & Neglect<br/>(CCAN). Each had been providing services for victims of abuse for over 30 years.

The merger into one unified non-profit provides a fast and easy path to resources that assist in saving and changing the lives of the victims of domestic or dating abuse, child abuse, and rape and sexual assault. The Safe Center's services are available for all persons regardless of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, military status, marital status, disability, or age.

#### Circulo de la Hispanidad, Inc. - Project SALVA

24/7 Billingual Domestic Violence Hotline	P: <b>(</b> 516) 889-2849	www.circulodelahispanidad.org
LONG BEACH LOCATION:		
26 W Park Avenue Suite B		
Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 431-1135	Fax number: (516) 431-2307
Hempstead Location: Circulo Center		
605 Peninsula Boulevard		
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 282-0145	Fax: (516) 282-0146
North Franklin, Hempstead		
91 North Franklin Street, Suite 200		
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 292-2433	Fax (516) 292-7792
Círculo de la Hispanidad provides a range of assault stalking and dating violence includin	1 , 0	

assault, stalking and dating violence including case management, support groups, advocacy, counseling, crisis intervention services, safety planning, education, transitional and permanent housing as well as ancillary services. Staff assists victims of violence with court advocacy, child custody issues, orders of protection, Department of Social Services waivers, case management and other related issues. Círculo's program is licensed and approved by the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS).

The agency is renowned for creating New York State's first bilingual English/Spanish hotline to respond to the needs of those affected by domestic violence. Círculo's provides bilingual English/Spanish advocacy around domestic violence and related issues including sexual assault, stalking and dating violence. Advocacy encompasses many areas including court related services such as orders of protection, child support, custody and spousal petitions. Staff also provide advocacy with entitlement, child care, counseling, landlord tenant, immigration and other related matters stemming from violence, sexual assault, stalking or dating violence.

New York State Office of Children and Family Services
24//7 Maltreatment Hotline
1-800-342-3720
If you are deaf or hard of hearing, call TDD/TTY at
1-800-638-5163
or have your Video Relay System provider call
1-800-342-3720
If you believe that a child is in immediate danger, call 911 or your local police department.
Website: https://ocfs.ny.gov/main

#### **Child Abuse Protection Services (CAPS)**

PO Box 176 Roslyn, NY 11576-0176 P: (516)621-0552 Office hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00AM to 4:00PM

Child Abuse Prevention Services (CAPS), is Long Island's leading non-profit dedicated to the prevention of bullying, child abuse and neglect, and the only volunteer organization that works directly with children and youth in New York's Nassau and Suffolk elementary, middle and high schools. Since its inception, CAPS has reached over 650,000 Long Island students, parents, educators, professionals and concerned community through education and awareness programs.

#### **Adult Protective Services**

Weekdays (516) 227-8472 Nights, weekends and holidays: (516) 573-8626: http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Seniors/index.html

#### Nassau County Department of Senior Citizen Affairs

Senior HELP-LINE 9-5 Monday through Friday (516) 227-8900 http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Seniors/index.html

#### Sexual Assault

**Child Abuse** 

**Coalition Against Domestic Violence** 24//7 Sexual Assault Hotline **542-0404** 

#### **EAC Network**

 50 Clinton Street Suite 107

 Hempstead, NY 11550
 P: (516)539-0150
 Fax: (516)539-0160
 https://eac-network.org/

 Monday-Friday 9am-5pm

 Offers over 70 programs designed to assist children in trouble in school, persons involved in the criminal justice/family court system, recovering substance abusers, the frail elderly and families in crisis.

#### FEGS

 FEGS Health & Human Services

 2 Park Avenue, 20th floor

 New York, NY 10016
 P: 212.366.8400

 http://www.fegs.org/

 Federation Employment & Guidance Service ("FEGS"), a nonprofit health and human services organization has entered

 the final stages of the previously-announced transfer of its programs and services and consequently the winding down

 of its operations. FEGS filed for Chapter 11 relief in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of New York on

 March 18, 2015.

#### **Batterer's Intervention Treatment Programs:**

#### Seafield Center- Power and Control Program

Seafield Mineola 110 Main Stre	et		
Mineola, NY 11501	(800) 448-4808	P: (516) 747-5644	Fax: (516) 747-2556

## Fax: 516-621-3767 <u>https://capsli.org/</u>

#### Seafield Center- Manhasset

585 Plandome Road, Suite 103 Manhasset, NY 11030 (800) 448-4808 Email: intake@seafieldcenter.com

# Since 1985, Seafield Center has helped over 30,000 people suffering from addiction and their family members begin the transforming journey from addiction to recovery. Seafield has a wide variety of ways to help adults, adolescents (aged 13 and up) and their families who are treated at their facilities. Its comprehensive treatment system offers Detox, Inpatient Rehabilitation, and Outpatient Treatment at 6 locations on Long Island. The organization also have numerous Sober Living Recovery Homes for men, women and young adults coming out of treatment at Seafield Center and from other facilities around the country.

#### **CSEDNY-** Counselling

175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 300Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516)481-0052 X10Mttp://www.csedny.org/CSEDNY is a not-for-profit organization that was founded 30 years ago as one of the first federally- funded treatmentalternatives to incarceration. It provides evidence-based treatment for people who have had problems overcoming theiraddictions. Many of their clients are still referred by federal and state probation and parole, as well as the court systems.In the past decade, CSEDNY has expanded its mission to serve individuals from all walks of life who need effectiveaddiction treatment. Today, CSEDNY treats over 3,000 individuals annually.

#### North Village Counseling and Social Work

45 North Village Avenue Suite 2B Rockville Centre, NY 11570 P: (516) 536 – 2797

http://nvcounseling.com/ Email: <a href="http://nvcounseling@aol.com">http://nvcounseling@aol.com</a>

NVC&SW is a partnership that provides customized, comprehensive, cost effective treatment, education and prevention services to individuals, families and the community in both English and Spanish languages. NVC&SW is comprised of a multidisciplinary team of qualified healthcare professionals who have been treatment providers for over thirty-seven years. The agency offers services to all individuals from ages 13-99. NVC&SW treats all populations regardless of race, color, religion, gender, gender identity, or sexual orientation.

Fax: (516) 536 - 7771

#### **Relapse Prevention Treatment (Copy Inc)**

 21 North Station Plaza

 Great Neck, NY 11201
 P: (516)466-2509

 After Hours: (516)831-2212
 Fax :( 516)482-3146

 Email: copayincgn@aol.com

 Provides group (individual therapy which focuses on identifying acceptional triggers and gues developing cont

Provides group/individual therapy which focuses on identifying associational triggers and cues, developing constructive methods for coping with stress and triggers, relaxation techniques, anger management, conflict resolution and workshop series.

#### **Hispanic Counseling Center**

344 Fulton AvenueHempstead, NY 11550P: (516)538-2613Fax: (516)538-2515<a href="https://www.hispaniccounseling.org/">https://www.hispaniccounseling.org/</a>Email: <a href="mailto:info@hispaniccounseling.org">info@hispaniccounseling.org</a>

Aids individuals who have a history of aggressive behavior with the opportunities of change learned behaviors through education. Clients are educated on the legal implications of their behavior as well as its efforts on their significant other and family members. Emphasis is placed on learning to take responsibility for one's behavior and learning to control violent impulses. Clients are given information on counseling services available to them and their families.

#### Latino Family Resources Program:

21 North Station Plaza Great Neck, NY 11021 P: 516)466-2509 Fax: (516)482-3146 Email: <u>copayincgn@aol.com</u> Emergency/ after hours: (516)831-2212 Provides programs for substance abuse, domestic violence, and HIV Prevention, anger management, conflict resolution and workshop series. Languages spoken Spanish Eligibility: 12 years old and over

Hours: M-Th 10am-9pm/F 10am-6pm. Appointment required.

#### 50

#### Fax: (516) 304-7102 https://www.seafieldcenter.com/

P: (516) 812-9944

#### **Crisis Intervention**

 1000 North Village Avenue

 Rockville Centre, NY 11570

 P: (516)705-1612
 http://mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org/

 Affiliated Agency: Mercy Medical

 Provides information and referral for domestic problems related but not limited to, child abuse/neglect, family violence and elder abuse.

#### The Roosevelt Educational Alcoholism Counseling Treatment Center, Inc.

 27A Washington Place

 Roosevelt, NY 11575
 P: (516)623-7741
 Fax: (516)623-7775

 Email: ReactCenter@juno.com
 Website: reactcenterinc.org

 Roosevelt Educational Alcoholism Counseling Treatment Center, Inc. (REACT Center) is a 501(c)(3) organized and operated exclusively as an outpatient substance abuse agency servicing Roosevelt and the surrounding communities on Long Island. REACT specializes in the treatment of substance abuse.

REACT Center is certified by The New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services (NYS OASAS) and is contracted by Nassau County Department of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities Services (NCDMHCD & DDS) and provides quality, comprehensive treatment and related services to individuals and families affected by substance use and co-occurring mental health disorders.

#### EAC- Anger Management Program

 175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 400

 Hempstead, NY 11550
 P: (516)489-7929

 Other Phone: (800)244-7867
 Fax: (516)489-7532

 http://eac-network.org/
 Fax: (516)489-7532

Court ordered alternative to sentencing for the court and the community by providing an educational and behavioral intervention program to address aggressive behavior resulting in conflict related offenses. During the one full-day class, offenders examine their motives, learn about the legal consequences and practice alternative ways of responding to conflict. Offenders also meet with screeners who prepare a needs assessment to determine if additional human service intervention is required. Extended services are also available for 12 weeks.

## **Food Insecurity and Basic Necessities**

The **SNAP (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program)** helps low-income households by supplementing their monthly food budget. Eligible households use an electronic benefit card and PIN (personal ID number) to access their benefits at the supermarket checkout counter, the same way a debit card is used. There are many supermarkets throughout the county where recipients can use their benefit card. Residents may also come in during regular business hours.

Nassau County Department of Social Service 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY General Information: P:516-227-8519 Nassau County residents can apply on-line at : Applicants may also mail in their applications b	7 11553-3656 After-Hours Services: <u>www.mybenefits.ny.go</u>	
Food Pantries:Long Island Cares:21 E Sunrise Highway Freeport, NY 11520P:(516)442-5221Fax 516-442-5224	Email: <u>info@licares.org</u>	L
Harry Chapin Food Bank and Humanitarian 220 Broadway		
Huntington Station, NY 11746	P: (631)824-6384	info@licares.org
<b>Island Harvest</b> 15 Grumman Road W, Bethpage, NY 11714	P: (516) 294-8528	https://islandharvest.org
<b>Mary Brennan INN</b> 100 Madison Ave, Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)486-6243	https://the-inn.org
<b>Long Island Council of Churches</b> 230 Hanse Avenue Freeport, New York 11520	P: (516)-565-0290	Email: <u>licc@optonline.net</u>
<b>Harvest For the World</b> 90 Pleasant Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516) 623-4498	http://www.harvestfortheworld.com
<b>St Christopher's Church</b> 11 Gale Avenue Baldwin, NY 11510	P :( 516) 223-0723	https://www.stchris.com/
<b>The INN (Interfaith Nutrition Network)</b> 211 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 486-8506	https://the-inn.org
<b>Lutheran Social Services New York</b> 311 Uniondale Ave Uniondale, NY 11553	P: (516) 483-3240	http://lssny.org/life-services/healthy-life_
<b>United Methodist Church</b> 2160 Washington Avenue Seaford, NY 11783	P: (516) 785-8877	http://www.seafordumc.org

<b>Diocesan Food Service</b> 7200 Douglaston Parkway Little Neck, NY 11362	P: (718) 229-8001	
<b>The Salvation Army Hempstead Citadel Cor</b> 65 Atlantic Avenue	ps Community Center	
Hempstead, NY 11550	P <b>: (</b> 516) 485-4900	http://www.salvationarmyhempstead.com
<b>Twin Pines Community Food Coop +Charita</b> 382 Main Street	ble Thrift	
Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516) 883-9777	
<b>St Martin of Tours</b> 220 Central Avenue Bethpage, NY 11714	P: (516) 931-0818	http://www.smtbethpage.org_
Hempstead Assembly of God Church		
656 Front Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: <b>(</b> 516) 489-7337	https://www.hempsteadassembly.org
Economic Opportunity Commission of Nass	au County, Inc.   Roose	velt/Freeport CAP
281 Babylon Turnpike Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516) 546-6121	https://www.eoc-nassau.org
<b>Congregation Beth Ohrl</b> 2550 Centre Avenue Bellmore, NY 11710	P: (516) 781-3072	https://www.cbohr.org
New Covenant Church	11(010)/01/00/2	<u>neps.//www.cbom.org</u>
757 Bellmore Avenue East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516) 489-1600	http://www.ncchurch.org
<b>Our Holy Redeemer Church</b> 87 Pine Street		
Freeport, NY 11520	P: 516) 868-8289	http://www.ohrfreeport.org
<b>St. Aloysius Roman Catholic Church</b> 592 Middle Neck Road Great Neck, NY 11023	P: (516) 482-2770	http://stals592.com_
<b>St Vincent De Paul Outreach</b> 1504 De Paul Street Elmont, NY 11003		
P: (516) 354-4976	http://www.stvincent	depaulparish.org/public/default.aspx_
<b>Bethel AME Church</b> 420 North Main Street Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516) 379-1513	https://www.bamecfreeportny.org
<b>Maria Regina Roman Catholic Church</b> 3945 Jerusalem Avenue Seaford, NY 11783	P: (516) 798-2415	http://www.mariaregina.com

<b>St Rose of Lima Church</b> 2 Bayview Avenue Massapequa, NY 11758	P: (516) 798-4992	https://www.stroseoflimaparish.org
<b>St. Bernard's Roman Catholic Church</b> 3100 Hempstead Turnpike Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 731-4220	https://www.stbernardchurch.org
<b>Miracle Christian Center</b> 334 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 505-2595	http://www.miracleny.org/?view=mobile
<b>St George's Episcopal Church</b> 319 Front Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 483-2771	http://stgeorges-hempstead.org/
<b>St Barnabas Church</b> 2320 Bedford Avenue Bellmore, NY 11710	P: (516) 785-0054	
<b>Meals On Wheels</b> 50 Clinton Street, # 107 Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 539-0150		https://eac-network.org/meals-wheels-seniors
<b>Our Lady of Fatima RC Church</b> 6 Cottonwood Road Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516) 767-0781	
<b>Rockville Centre Economic</b> 140 North Center Avenue Rockville Centre, NY 11570	P: (516) 764-4500	
<b>Hempstead Seventh-day Adventist Church</b> 265 Belmont Parkway Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 481-3252	
<b>Queen of the Most Holy Rosary</b> 196 W Centennial Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516) 378-1315	www.discovermass.com_
<b>St. Brigid's Catholic Church</b> 75 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) 334-0021	https://saintbrigid.net
<b>Marion &amp; Aaron Gural JCC</b> 207 Grove Avenue Cedarhurst, NY 11516	P: (516) 569-6733	https://www.guraljcc.org
<b>Our Lady of Lourdes Church</b> 65 Wright Avenue Malverne, NY 11565	P: (516) 599-1269	https://www.ollchurchmalverne.org
<b>Grace Community Church</b> 117 Columbus Boulevard Amityville, NY 11701	P: (631) 842-3486	http://www.gracecommunityonline.com 54

<b>Bethany House</b> 102 Whitehouse Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516) 868-6866	https://bhny.org	
<b>EAC Network</b> 50 Clinton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 539-0150	https://eac-network.org_	
St Edward the Confessor Roman Catholic Cl	nurch		
205 Jackson Avenue Syosset, NY 11791	P: (516) 921-8030	https://st-edwards.org	
Corpus Christi Church			
155 Garfield Avenue Mineola, NY 11501	P: (516) 746-1223	https://corpuschristi-mineola.net	
Family and Children's Association - Hemps	tead, NY - Food Assista	nce	
31 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) -485-5914		
House of Hope and Healing - Oyster Bay, NY	' - Food Assistance		
84 Orchard Street Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) 922-2547	Email: <u>northshoreaog@gmail.com</u>	
St. Martin of Tours - Bethpage, NY - Food As	sistance		
208 Broadway Bethpage, NY 11714	P: (516) -931-7332		
St. George's Church - Hempstead, NY - Food	Assistance		
319 Front Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) -483-2771		
Salvation Army - Westbury, NY - Food Assistance			
992 Prospect Avenue Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) -338-7265		
Rehoboth Fellowship Center - Hempstead,	NY - Food Assistance		
232 Front Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)-505-0514		
Powered by Christ Church - Massapequa, N	Y - Food Assistance		
138 North Linden Street Massapequa, NY 11758	P: (516)-826-6044	http://poweredbychrist.org	
<b>New Ground, Inc Hempstead, NY - Food A</b> 211 Fulton Avenue	ssistance		
Hempstead, NY 11550 New Covenant Church - East Meadow, NY - I	P: (516)-564-4764 F <b>ood Assistance</b>	www.newground.org	
757 Bellmore Avenue East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516)-489-1600		
Mercy First - West Hempstead, NY - Food As	ssistance		
60 Hempstead Avenue West Hempstead, NY 11552	P: (516) 873-9191		

Iglesia Pentecostal de Hempstead - Hempst	ead, NY - Food Assistan	ice
600-602 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P :( 516)-808-2426	P: (516)-292-1780
Hispanic Brotherhood of RVC, Inc Rockvil	le Centre, NY Food Assi	istance
59 Clinton Avenue Rockville Centre, NY <u>http://www.hispanicbrotherhood.org/contact</u>	P: (516)-766-6610 . <u>html</u>	
Dunamis Christian Center - Baldwin, NY - Fo	ood Assistance	
1031 Highland Street Baldwin, NY 11510	P: (516)-503-3868	
<b>St Martha's Parish Outreach</b> 530 Hempstead Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553	P: (516) 292-1603	https://saintmartha.org
<b>Church of Nazarene</b> 301 Atlantic Avenue Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516) 378-0834	
<b>Community Presbyterian Church</b> 2101 William Place Merrick, NY 11566	P: (516) 378-7761	http://cpcmerrick.org
<b>Saint Martha's Catholic Church</b> 546 Greengrove Avenue Uniondale, NY 11553	P:(516) 481-2550	https://saintmartha.org
<b>Assembly of God</b> 5 Burston Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 481-2600	https://www.hempsteadassembly.org/
<b>St. Mary of the Isle Roman Catholic</b> 315 East Walnut Street Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 432-0157	http://stmaryoftheisle.com_
<b>St. Bernard's Roman Catholic Church</b> 3100 Hempstead Turnpike, Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 731-4220	https://www.stbernardchurch.org/
<b>Faith Baptist Church</b> 145 N Franklin Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 538-3335	
<b>North Shore Soup Kitchen</b> 7 Continental Place Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516) 759-7726	http://northshoresoupkitchen.org/
<b>Circulo De La Hispanidad</b> 26 W Park Avenue # B, Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 431-1135	http://cdlh.org
<b>The Experience Vineyard Church</b> 251 Merrick Road Rockville Centre, NY 11570	P: (516) 678-7888	https://www.theexperiencevc.com 56

<b>Church of the Nazarene</b> 124 Garfield Place East Rockaway, NY 11518	P: (516) 599-3116	https://www.eastrockawaynazarene.com/
New Life Church of Christ 124 W Chester Street Long Beach, NY 11561 P: (516) 889-2357	https://newlifechurch	ofchristdisciplesofchrist-org.webs.com_
United Presbyterian Church- Levitto	own Campus	
474 Wantagh Avenue Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 731-3808	https://levitfpc.org
Our Lady of Peace Roman Catholic C	hurch	
25 Fowler Avenue Lynbrook, NY 11563	P: (516) 599-6414	http://olplynbrook.com/_
St Raphael Parish		
600 Newbridge Road East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516) 785-0236	http://www.straphaelparish.org
Bethany Congregational Church		
100 Main Street East Rockaway, NY 11518	P: (516) 599-5768	http://www.bethanycong.org/home.html
<b>Jackson Memorial AME Zion</b> 60 Peninsula Boulevard Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 483-2724	http://www.nyintergroup.org	/locations/jackson-memorial-ame-zion-church/_
<b>Our Lady of Mercy Church</b> 500 S Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801	P: (516) 931-4351	https://ourladyofmercy.org
The Salvation Army Westbury Corps	Community Center	
992 Prospect Avenue Westbury, NY 11590 P: (516) 338-7265	https://newyork.salvationarm	y.org/location/westbury-corps_
<b>Holy Name of Mary R.C. Church</b> 55 East Jamaica Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	P: (516) 825-1450	http://www.hnom.org
<b>St. Frances de Chantal Church</b> 1309 Wantagh Avenue Wantagh, NY 11793	P: (516) 785-2333	http://saintjanefrances.org/
<b>United Methodist Church</b> 265 Asbury Avenue E # 3, Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) 333-0874	https://www.wumcny.net/_
New Ground Inc. Levittown NY- Food	l Assistance	
70 Acorn Lane Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 564-4764	https://newground.org

<b>Community Chest South Shore</b> 207 Grove Avenue Cedarhurst, NY 11516	P: (516) 374-5800	https://communitychestss.org/
<b>Knights of Columbus</b> 1869 Wantagh Avenue Wantagh, NY 11793	P: (516) 826-7492	http://www.kofc.org/en//index.html
<b>Parkway Community Church</b> 95 Stewart Avenue Hicksville, NY 11801	P: (516) 938-1233	http://www.parkwaychurch.org
Saint Francis Episcopal Church 1692 Bellmore Avenue North Bellmore, NY 11710	P: (516) 679-1184	http://www.stfrancisbellmore.org/_
<b>Hatzilu Rescue Organization Inc.</b> 5 Manetto Hill Road Plainview, NY 11803	P: (516) 931-2884	http://www.hatzilurescue.org/_
<b>Christ Alive</b> 493 E Meadow Avenue East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516) 794-4291	https://www.christalivechurchny.org/
<b>St. Brigid's Catholic Church</b> 75 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) 334-0021	https://saintbrigid.net/_
<b>Shelter Rock Church</b> 626 Plandome Road Manhasset, NY 11030 <b>Girl Scouts of Nassau County</b> 10 Ring Road	P: (516) 627-2270	http://shelterrockchurch.com/_
West Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 741-2550	https://www.gsnc.org/
<b>St Paul AME Church</b> 453 Pershing Boulevard Rockville Centre, NY 11570	P: (516) 678-7245	http://www.stpaulamervc.org/_
<b>Neighborhood Assembly of God</b> 2832 Merrick Road Bellmore, NY 11710	P: (516) 221-3719	http://bellmoreag.org/_
<b>Bethlehem Assembly of God</b> 12 East Fairview Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	P: (516) 561-6150	https://www.bethlehemag.org/
Unitarian Universalist Congregation	n of Central Nassau	
223 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 248-8855	http://uuccn.org/_
<b>Mosaic Church of the Nazarene</b> 270 Franklin Avenue Malverne, NY 11565	P: (516) 612-3741	https://www.mosaicnaz.com/_

<b>Notre Dame Church</b> 45 Mayfair Road New Hyde Park, NY 11040	P: (516) 352-7203	http://notredamenhp.com/_	
<b>Massapequa Park Nazarene</b> 65 Roosevelt Ave Massapequa Park, NY 11762	P: (516) 798-2203	http://www.mpknazarene.com/	
<b>Saint Kilian Roman Catholic</b> 485 Conklin St, Farmingdale, NY 11735	C <b>hurch</b> P: (516) 249-0127	https://stkilian.com	
<b>Freeport Memorial Library</b> 144 West Merrick Road Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516) 379-3274	https://freeportlibrary.info/_	
<b>The Salvation Army/Freepor</b> 66 Church Street Freeport, NY 11520	<b>t</b> P: (516)378-4557		
-			
21 East Sunrise Highway Freeport, NY 11520	u Center For Collaborative Assist P: 516)442-5221 tegorized/long-island-cares-opens-	ance new-center-collaborative-assistance-freeport-ny/	
<b>Long Island Council of Churc</b> 230 Hanse Avenue Freeport, NY 11520	<b>hes</b> P: (516)868-4989	http://www.licc-ny.org/_	
<b>Freeport INN Soup Kitchen</b> 61 N. Grove Street Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516)223-5881		
<b>Ebenezer SDA Church</b> 97 Broadway Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516)903-2723	https://www.ebenezersdachurch.com/_	
<b>Freeport Spanish SDA Churcl</b> 332 N. Main Street Freeport, NY 11520			
P: (516)414-6789	<u>ht</u>	<u>ttps://freeportspanishny.adventistchurch.org/</u>	
<b>Harvest For The World</b> 90 Pleasant Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516)623-4498	http://www.harvestfortheworld.com/_	
Feed My Sheep @ Presbyterian Memorial Church			
189 Babylon Turnpike Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516)623-9561	http://www.mpcliny.org/_	
Eglise Pentecotiste Pinchers D'Hommes			
47 East Fulton Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516)377-8875		
<b>Merrick Library</b> 2279 Merrick Avenue Merrick, NY 11566	P: (516) 377-6112	https://www.merricklibrary.org/_ 59	

Ladles of Hope Inc. Food Pantry 243 Fredericks Avenue			
Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516) 206-2617	https://www.ladlesofhope.org/	
Oceanside Community Service	ce		
145 Merle Avenue Oceanside, NY 11572	P: (516)678-6152		
Oceanside Library			
30 Davison Avenue Oceanside, NY 11572	P: (516) 766-2360	http://www.oceansidelibrary.com/_	
<b>Eglise Baptiste D'Expression</b> 482 Nassau Road	Francaise		
Roosevelt, NY 11575	P: (516)623-0236	http://www.eglisebaptistedenassau.org/_	
Community Service SDA Chu	rch		
265 Belmont Parkway Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)603-6596		
We Care/Uniondale			
454 Jerusalem Avenue Uniondale, NY 11553	P: 516-483-1237		
		https://networks.whyhunger.org/organization/view/14485_	
Wantagh Library			
3285 Park Avenue Wantagh, NY 11793	P: (516) 221-1200	https://www.wantaghlibrary.org/_	
Hempstead AOG/Open Arms	Food Pantry		
622 Front Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)408-6095		
MCC Food Pantry			
334 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)505-2595		
The Hempstead Community Action Program			
134 Jackson Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)486-2800		
Open Hand Of God FP5			
493 East Meadow Avenue East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516)794-4291		
Catholic Charities Diocese of Rockville Centre			
70 Cherry Lane Hicksville, NY 11801	P: (516)733-7000		
http://www.catholiccharities.cc/our-services/food-and-nutrition_ Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Rockville Centre began providing Care with Dignity in 1957, soon after the diocese			
became an entity separate from the Diocese of Brooklyn. There were two Catholic Charities offices then providing			

became an entity separate from the Diocese of Brooklyn. There were two Catholic Charities offices then providing mental health and other services. Programs grew to serve people struggling with alcoholism and provide residences for people with developmental disabilities. Catholic Charities is now one of the major service providers of Long Island, with 629 employees, a budget of over \$38 million, and 68 sites from Elmont to the East End. The agency served 63,904 people in 2013. Partnerships with 110 local parish social ministry programs make this level of service possible. Catholic Charities is in ongoing contact with parishes to identify needs and develop new ways of responding across Long Island.

### Food and Nutrition Programs:

#### 1. Center Food and Nutrition Programs:

 Freeport CSFP

 38 St. John's Place

 Freeport, NY 11520
 P :( 516) 623 - 4568

**CSFP** provides more than 5,000 free food packages each month to low-income seniors throughout Long Island. In addition, CSFP offers clients guidance in preparing nutritious meals, cooking demonstrations, information provided by nutritionists, and referrals to health care and social service agencies for other needed services.

#### 2. Meals-On-Wheels (Nassau County):

#### 333 North Main Street

Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 771 - 3410

Every weekday, the Meals-On-Wheels program delivers hot, nutritious meals to the homebound in Nassau and Suffolk counties. In Nassau, seniors may also participate in the frozen meal program, which provides meals five days per week. Meals-on-Wheels case managers can assist the seniors in accessing other services they might need.

#### **Congregate Meal Sites (Call for hours)**

VIP Center (Visually Impaired Persons) P: (516) 887-0768 St. Anne's Gardens: (631) 789 - 5219 St. Paul's: (631)789-5219 Mary's Manor: (516) 764 - 9792

#### Senior Community Service Centers Senior Community Service Centers (Call for hours)

Franklin Square: (516) 481 - 3322 Wantagh: (516) 797 - 5357 Oceanside: (516) 764 - 9792 Three Senior Community Service Centers in Nassau County offer transportation, hot meals, recreation, entertainment, education, health services, and socialization.

#### 3. Nutrition Outreach Education Project (NOEP):

333 North Main Street Freeport, New York 11520P: (516) 634-0014 Ext 138The SNAP program helps families meet their monthly food costs with convenient electronic benefit transfer (EBT) cardsthat can be used like cash at most grocery stores. Our NOEP Coordinators help low- income Long Islanders to apply forSNAP Benefits. The assistance is free and confidential.

#### **SNAP Application Assistance Centers:**

South Ocean Clinic 101 S Bergen Place Freeport NY 11520

**Our Lady of Loretto Community Center** 

124 Greenwich Street Hempstead NY 11520

#### **New Hire Orientation**

90 Cherry Lane Hicksville NY 11801

#### **Glen Cove City Hall**

9 Glen Cove Street Glen Cove NY 11542

#### 4. Women, Infants, and Children (WIC Freeport WIC)

 38 St. John's Place

 Freeport, NY 11520

 P: (516) 377 - 0157

#### **Huntington Station WIC**

St. Hugh of Lincoln 21 East 9th Street Huntington Station, NY 11746 P: (516) 459-7638

#### **Rockville Center WIC**

Mercy Medical Center 1000 N. Village Avenue Rockville Center, NY 11570 P: (516) 705 – 3645 The Women, Infants and Children (WIC) program is open to low-income pregnant, postpartum, and breastfeeding women and their children up to age five who are at nutrition at risk. WIC provides food assistance, nutrition education, and health screenings with referrals to health care providers and human service agencies.

## **General Government Services**

<b>Atlantic Beach, INC Village Hall</b> 65 The Plaza Atlantic Beach, New York 11509	P: (516)-371-4600	http://www.vofab.org/
<b>Baxter Estates, INC. Village Hall</b> 2 Harbor Road Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516)-767-0096	http://www.baxterestates.org/
<b>Bayville, INC. Village Hall</b> 34 School Street # A Bayville, NY 11709	P: (516) 628-1439	<u>https://bayvilleny.gov/</u>
<b>Bellerose, INC. Village Hall</b> 50 Superior Road Bellerose Village, NY 11001	P: (516)-354-1000	http://www.bellerosevillage.org/_
<b>Brookville, INC Village Hall</b> 18 Horse Hill Road Brookville, NY 11545	P: (516)-626-0973	http://www.villageofbrookville.com/_
<b>Cedarhurst, INC Village Hall</b> 200 Cedarhurst Avenue Cedarhurst, NY 11516	P: (516) 295-5770	<u>https://www.cedarhurst.gov/</u>
<b>Centre Island, INC - Village Hall</b> 303 Centre Island Road Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) 922-0606	http://centreisland.org/_
<b>Cove Neck, INC Village Hall</b> P.O. Box 299 Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516)-922-1885	http://www.coveneck.org/_
<b>East Hills, INC. Village Hall</b> 209 Harbor Hill Road Roslyn, NY 11576	P :( 516) 621-4251	https://villageofeasthills.org/_
<b>East Williston, INC Village Hall</b> 2 Prospect Street East Williston, NY 11596	P: (516) 746-0782	https://www.eastwilliston.org/_
<b>East Rockaway, INC Village Hall</b> 376 Atlantic Avenue East Rockaway NY 11518 P: (516)-887-6300	http://www.villageofeastrock	away.org/
<b>Farmingdale Inc. Village Hall</b> 361 Main Street Farmingdale, NY 11735	P :( 516) 249-0093	http://www.farmingdalevillage.com/
<b>Floral Park, INCVillage Hall</b> One Floral Boulevard Floral Park NY 11002	P: (516)-326-6300	http://www.fpvillage.org/63

<b>Flower Hill, INC. Village Hall</b> One Bonnie Heights Road Manhasset, NY 11030	P: (516)-627-2253	http://www.villageofflowerhill.com/
<b>Freeport, INC. Village Hall</b> 40 N Ocean Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 377-2329	https://www.freeportny.gov	/108/Village-Court
<b>Garden City, INC. Village Hall</b> 351 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 465-4000	https://www.gardencityny.net/_
<b>Glen Cove City Hall</b> 9 Glen Street # 304 Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516) 676-2000	http://www.glencove-li.us/_
<b>Great Neck Inc. Village Hall</b> 61 Baker Hill Road Great Neck, NY 11023	P: (516) 482-0019	http://www.greatneckvillage.org/_
<b>Great Neck Estates Inc. Village Hall</b> Atwater Plaza 4 Gateway Drive Great Neck, New York 11021	P: (516)-482-8284	http://www.vgne.com/
<b>Great Neck Plaza Inc. Village Hall</b> 2 Gussack Plaza # 2 Great Neck, NY 11021	P: (516) 482-4500	http://www.greatneckplaza.net/_
<b>Hempstead, INC - Village Hall</b> 99 Nichols Court Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)-489-3400	http://www.villageofhempstead.org/
Hempstead, Town Hall-Office of the Town C	llerk	
One Washington Street Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) -489-5000	http://www.toh.li/_
<b>Hempstead North- Town Hall</b> Office of the Town Clerk 200 Plandome Road P.O. Box 3000 Manhasset, NY 11030	P: (516) -869-6311	http://www.northhempstead.com/_
<b>Hewlett Bay Park, INC. Village Hall</b> 30 Piermont Avenue Hewlett, NY 11557	P: (516) -295-1400	
Hewlett Harbor, INC Village Hall 449 Pepperidge Road Hewlett, NY 11557 Hewlett Neck, INC. – Village Hall	P: (516) 374-3806	https://www.hewlettharbor.org/_
30 Piermont Avenue Hewlett, NY 11557	P: (516) -295-1400	

Island Park, INC. – Village Hall 127 Long Beach Road Island Park, NY 11558 Kensington, INC. – Village Hall 2 Nassau Drive Great Neck NY 11021 http://www.villageofkensingtonny.gov/_	P: (516)-431-0600 P: (516)-482-4409	http://www.villageofislandpark.com/_
<b>Lake Success, INC. – Village Hall</b> 318 Lakeville Road Great Neck, NY 11020	P: (516)-482-4411	http://www.villageoflakesuccess.com/_
<b>Lattingtown, INC Village Office</b> 299 Lattingtown Road Locust Valley, NY 11560	P: (516) 676-6920	https://www.villageoflattingtown.org/_
<b>Laurel Hollow, INC. – Village Hall</b> 1492 Laurel Hollow Road Laurel Hollow, New York 11791	P: (516) -692-8826	http://www.laurelhollow.org/
<b>Lawrence, INC. – Village Hall</b> 196 Central Avenue Lawrence, NY11559	P: (516)-239-4600	http://www.villageoflawrence.org/
<b>Kings Point Village Hall</b> 32 Stepping Stone Lane Kings Point, NY 11024	P: (516) 504-1000	http://www.villageofkingspoint.org_
<b>Lawrence, INC Village Hall</b> 196 Central Avenue Lawrence, NY 11559	P: (516) 239-4600	http://www.villageoflawrence.org/_
<b>Long Beach City Hall</b> One West Chester Street Long Beach, New York 11561	P: (516)-431-1000	http://www.longbeachny.org/_
<b>Lynbrook, INC Village Inc.</b> 1 Columbus Drive Lynbrook, NY 11563	P :( 516) -599-8300	http://www.lynbrookvillage.com/_
<b>Malverne, Inc Village Town Hall</b> 99 Church Street Malverne, NY 11565	P :( 516) 599-1200	https://www.malvernevillage.org/_
<b>Manorhaven, INC - Village Hall</b> 33 Manorhaven Boulevard Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516) 883-7000	http://www.manorhaven.org/_
<b>Massapequa Park, INC Village Hall</b> 151 Front Street Massapequa Park, NY 11762	P :( 516) 798-0244	https://masspk.com/_
<b>Matinecock, INC. – Village Hall</b> P.O. Box 706 Locust Valley New York 11560	P: (516) -671-7790	http://www.matinecockvillage.org/65

<b>Mill Neck, INC Village Hall</b> 32 Frost Mill Road Mill Neck, NY 11765	P: (516) 922-6722	http://millneckvillage.com/_
<b>Mineola, INC. – Village Hall</b> 155 Washington Avenue Mineola, NY 11501	P: (516) 746-0750	http://www.mineola-ny.org/_
<b>Munsey Park, INC. – Village Hall</b> 1777 Northern Boulevard Manhasset, NY 11030	P: (516) -365-7790	http://www.munseypark.org/_
<b>Muttontown, INC. – Village Hall</b> One 'Raz' Tafuro Way Muttontown, NY 11791 <u>http://www.villageofmuttontown.com/</u>	P: (516)-364-3476	Fax: 516-364-2031
<b>New Hyde Park, INC. – Village Hall</b> 1420 Jericho Turnpike New Hyde Park, New York 11040	P: (516) -354-0022	http://www.vnhp.org/
<b>North Hills, INC Village Hall</b> 1 Shelter Rock Road Roslyn, NY 11576 <u>http://www.villagenorthhills.com/contact.asp</u>	P :( 516) 627-3451	
<b>Old Brookville, INC Village Hall</b> 201 McCouns Lane Glen Head, NY 11545	P: (516) 671-4664	http://oldbrookville.net/_
<b>Oyster Bay Cove, INC Village Hall</b> 25B Route 25A Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) -922-1016	https://www.oysterbaycove.net/_
<b>Oyster Bay, Town Hall</b> 54 Audrey Avenue Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) 624-6332	http://oysterbaytown.com/_
<b>Plandome, INC. – Village Hall</b> 65 South Drive Plandome, NY 11030	P: (516)-627-1748	http://www.plandomevillage.com/_
<b>Plandome Heights, INC. – Village Hall</b> 37 Orchard Street Plandome Heights, NY 11030	P: (516) -627-1136	http://www.plandomeheights-ny.gov/_
<b>Plandome Manor Inc. – Village Hall</b> 55 Manhasset Avenue Manhasset, NY 11030	P: (516) 627-3701	http://www.plandomemanor.com/_
<b>Port Washington North, INC. – Village Hall</b> 3 Pleasant Avenue Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516) 883-5900	http://www.portwashingtonnorth.org/_
<b>Rockville Centre, INC Village Hall</b> 1 College Place Rockville Centre, NY 11570	P: (516) 678-9300	http://www.rvcny.us/66

<b>Roslyn, INCVillage Hall</b> 1200 Old Northern Boulevard Roslyn, NY 11576	P: (516) 621-1961	http://www.historicroslyn.org/_
<b>Roslyn Estate, INCVillage Hall</b> 25 The Tulips Roslyn, NY 11576 <u>https://www.villageofroslynestates.com/</u>	P: (516) 621-3541	
<b>Roslyn Harbor, INC. – Village Hall</b> 500 Motts Cove Road South Roslyn Harbor, NY 11576	P: (516) -621-0368	http://www.roslynharbor.org/
<b>Russell Gardens, INC. – Village Hall</b> 6 Tain Drive Great Neck, NY 11021	P :( 516) 482-8246	http://www.russellgardens.com/_
<b>Saddle Rock, INC. – Village Hall</b> 18 Masefield Way Saddle Rock, NY 11023	P: (516) -482-9400	http://www.saddlerock.org/_
<b>Sands Point, INC. – Village Hall</b> 26 Tibbits Lane Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516) 883-3044	http://www.sandspoint.org/_
<b>Sea Cliff, INCVillage Hall</b> 300 Sea Cliff Avenue PO Box 340 Sea Cliff, New York 11579	P :( 516) 671-0080	https://www.seacliff-ny.gov/_
South Floral Park, INC Village Hall 383 Roquette Avenue Floral Park, NY 11001 Stewart Manor, INC Village Hall 120 Covert Avenue Stewart Manor, New York 11530	P: (516) 352-8047 P: (516)-354-1800	http://www.southfloralpark.org/
<b>Thomaston, INC Village Hall</b> 100 East Shore Road Great Neck, NY 11023	P: (516) 482-3110	http://www.villageofthomaston.org/_
<b>Upper Brookville Inc. Village Hall</b> The Carriage House 1395 Planting Fields Road Oyster Bay, NY 11771-1302 <b>Village Mailing Address:</b> Village of Upper Brookville Box 548 Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) 624-7715	http://upperbrookville.org/_
<b>Valley Stream, INC Village Hall</b> 123 S Central Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	P :( 516) 825-4221	https://www.vsvny.org/
<b>Westbury, INC. – Village Hall</b> 348 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) 334-1986	https://www.villageofwestbury.org/_

<b>Village of Old Westbury</b> 1 store Hill Road Old Westbury, NY 11568 P: (516) 626-0800	Fax: (516) 626-1296	https://www.villageofoldwestbury.org/_
<b>Williston Park, INC Village Hall</b> 494 Willis Avenue Williston Park, NY 11596	P: (516) 746-2193	http://www.villageofwillistonpark.org/_
<b>Woodsburgh, INC. – Village Hall</b> 30 Piermont Avenue Woodsburgh, New York 11557	P: (516)-295-1400	http://www.woodsburghny.com/_

## **Housing and Homeless Services**

#### The Nassau County Department For Housing and Homeless Prevention

Shelter placements and assistance with emergency housing needs are provided at the Department of Social Services (DSS) under the auspices of the Nassau County Office of Housing and Community Development (OHCD .Eligible individuals and families can, on an emergency, temporary basis be assisted with shelter and other items of need in order to meet their emergency. The goal is to provide families and individuals with the tools they need to secure a permanent, stable housing, and move as quickly as possible to a stable self-sufficient role in the community.

#### Applications for Public Assistance:

Department of Social Services 60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd.Uniondale, NY 11553P :( 516)227-8519Public hours are Monday through Friday from 8:00A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

#### **Housing Programs**

If a family or individual is threatened with eviction or foreclosure, assistance may be available to save the current housing. These emergency programs are:

**Emergency Assistance to Adults (EAA)**: provide assistance to individuals in receipt of <u>Supplemental Security Income</u> (<u>SSI</u>) who are facing emergency situations such as homelessness, utility or fuel emergencies, or other items of need.

**Emergency Assistance to Families (EAF):** provide assistance to families to meet emergency situations that are sudden, not foreseen, and beyond their control. Such needs may include but are not limited to, homelessness, fuel needs, and utility shut offs. The household must include a minor child who is without immediately accessible resources to meet his needs.

**Emergency Safety Net Assistance (E-SNA):** provides assistance to persons not eligible for recurring public assistance benefits, EAA, or EAF. The individual or family must present an emergency need and be without immediately available income or resources to meet the emergency. The income standard for E- SNA is 125% of the Federal Income Poverty Line.

#### **Nassau County DSS**

60 Charles Lindbergh BoulevardUniondale, New York 11553P: (516) 227-8519Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)Offices: P: (516) 227-8096P: (516) 227-8003

P: (516) 227-8523 P: (516

P: (516) 227-7401

#### Pro Bono Services:

Nassau County Bar Association Mortgage Foreclosure Legal Consultation Clinics

15th & West StreetsMineola, NY 11501P: (516)747-4070Fax: (516)747-4147To reserve your spot at the next Mortgage Foreclosure Clinic, please call the Nassau County Bar Association at 516-747-4070 or email info@nassaubar.org

The Nassau County Bar Association, in partnership with Nassau/Suffolk Law Services, the Nassau Regional Office of the Attorney General and the County of Nassau, became the first bar association in New York State to address the looming mortgage foreclosure crisis by launching its Mortgage Foreclosure Pro Bono Project, a program that provides free legal assistance to help Nassau homeowners stave off foreclosure on their homes. Free clinics provided one-on-one attorney guidance, bankruptcy assistance, home loan modification assistance and information about the Volunteer Lawyers Project, providing free legal assistance to residents who meet income requirements. Clinics are scheduled monthly, 3-6 p.m. at the Nassau County Bar Association.

#### Services Offered by New York State:

#### Homelessness

<u>Housing and Support Services (HSS) administers</u> an array of programs to address the problems of homelessness in the State. These programs provide a continuum of services for homeless, at risk and low-income households. HSS programs are designed to prevent homelessness, provide shelter for the homeless, construct supportive housing for the homeless and offer essential services to stabilize housing situations and increase levels of self-sufficiency. To accomplish this, HSS administers the Homeless Housing and Assistance Program (HHAP), as well as a range of support services programs for homeless and at risk families and individuals, including the Solutions to End Homelessness Program (STEHP), New York State Supportive Housing Program (NYSSHP), Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program (HOPWA), Emergency Needs for the Homeless Program (ENHP), and the Operational Support for AIDS Housing Program (OSAH). For more information, visit the state's website at: <a href="http://otda.ny.gov/programs/housing/">http://otda.ny.gov/programs/housing/</a>

**The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)** issues electronic benefits that can be used like cash to purchase food. SNAP helps low-income working people, senior citizens, the disabled and others feed their families. Eligibility and benefit levels are based on household size, income and other factors. For more information call: P: (516)227-3322 Visit the state's website at: http://otda.ny.gov/programs/snap/

**Temporary Assistance (TA)** is temporary help for needy men, women and children. If you are unable to work, can't find a job, or your job does not pay enough, TA may be able to help you pay for your expenses. There are two Major TA programs:

For more information call: P: (516)227-3321

**Family Assistance (FA):** Family Assistance (FA) provides cash assistance to eligible needy families that include a minor child living with a parent (including families where both parents are in the household) or a caretaker relative. FA operates under federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) guidelines.

#### Safety Net Assistance (SNA)

• Safety Net Assistance (SNA) provides cash assistance to eligible needy individuals and families who are not eligible for FA). SNA is for:

- Single adults
- Childless couples
- Children living apart from any adult relative
- Families of persons found to be abusing drugs or alcohol
- Families of persons refusing drug/alcohol screening, assessment or treatment
- Aliens who are eligible for temporary assistance, but who are not eligible for federal reimbursement

• Recipients of SNA who are determined to be able to work must also comply with work requirements to receive SNA benefits.

• Generally, you can receive cash SNA for a maximum of two years in a lifetime. After that, if you are eligible for SNA, it is provided in non-cash form, such as a payment made directly to your landlord or voucher sent directly to your utility company. In addition, non-cash SNA is provided for:

- Families of persons found to be abusing drugs or alcohol
- Families of persons refusing drug/alcohol screening, assessment or treatment
- Families with an adult who has exceeded the 60-month lifetime time limit.

For more information call: P: (516)227-3321 And/or visit the state's website at: <u>http://otda.ny.gov/programs/temporary-assistance/</u>

#### Fair Hearing:

#### Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance

 Office of Administrative Hearings

 PO BOX 1930

 Albany, N.Y. 12201-1930

 P: 1(518) 474-8781

 (800) 342-3334 (toll free)

 Fax: 518-473-6735

#### Speech or Hearing-Impaired Individuals:

Please contact the New York Relay Service at 711 and request that the operator call: P: 1 (877) 502-6155 Service at this number will *only* be provided to callers using TDD equipment.

A Fair Hearing is a chance for you to tell an Administrative Law Judge from the New York State Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance, Office of Administrative Hearings, why you think a decision about your case made by a local social services agency is wrong. The Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance will then issue a written decision which will state whether the local agency's decision was right or wrong. The written decision may order the local agency to correct your case.

For all other issues, including inquiries or complaints regarding a specific fair hearing decision, obtaining an additional copy of a decision, or requests to amend a decision and/or reopen a hearing, you may contact the Office of Administrative Hearings at:

#### Long Island Housing Services, Inc.

640 Johnson Avenue Suite 8 Bohemia, NY 11716 P: (516) 292-0400 x. 318 <u>https://www.lifairhousing.org/</u> Long Island Housing Services functions as the only Long Island based dedicated fair housing agency serving all of Nassau and Suffolk Counties. Its mission is to eliminate unlawful housing discrimination and promotion of decent and affordable housing through advocacy and education.

#### **Homelessness Service Centers and Shelters**

#### FCA Walkabout Transitional Living for Young Men and Women

155 Guy Lombardo Avenue

Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 379-8251

http://fcacares.com/programs-services/residential-care/walkabout/

Started in 1974 out of a community need to house and help adolescents who are homeless and in crisis, Walkabout for Young Men and Women is a transitional house in Freeport, serving homeless adolescents. It provides ten young people (ages 16-23) with housing and services for up to eighteen months in order to prepare them for living independently in the community. Residing at the Walkabout residence is voluntary. Residents are expected to fulfill the guidelines of the program and be actively planning for either independently living in the community or returning home to their family. Walkabout for Young Men and Women does not discriminate because of race, creed or national origin

#### **Peace Valley Haven**

236 Fulton AvenueHempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 223-2355Peace Valley Haven provides safe, supportive, emergency housing for men and a comprehensive range of additionalprograms and resources to bridge the gap to homelessness. Peace Valley begins and ends with a heartfelt commitmentto its clients and the belief that every person can be redeemed regardless of how shattered their lives may have been.Residents quickly realize they are not just residents, but a part of a temporary loving family.

#### Nassau Haven

100 East Old Country RoadMineola, NY 11501P: (516)221-1310Fax: (516)221-1844Provides emergency shelter and safe house for runaway and homeless youth ages 10-20. Emergency housing andsupport services for up to 30 days, or 72 hours for 10-15 year olds. Twenty-four hour intake by staff. Family mediationservices on a short term basis are also provided.

#### **Bethany House**

102 Whitehouse Avenue Roosevelt, NY 11575

#### P: (516) 868-6866

Bethany House is a composite of residential options for women and children who are caught in the crisis of homelessness. Bethany defines its mission as a response to its belief that each person deserves and needs adequate food, clothing, and shelter, provided in a nurturing and sustaining environment. It exists to strengthen and assist those women and children from Long Island who are deprived of the basic resources required for natural and healthy growth and development. Bethany House seeks to provide a homelike atmosphere wherein shelter, care, and comprehensive services combine to encourage the individual or family to attain self-sufficiency and restore human dignity.

#### Economic Opportunity Commission of Nassau County, Inc.

134 Jackson Street Hempstead, NY 1550 P: (516) 292-9710 Fax: (516)292-3176 https://www.eoc-nassau.org/ Provides support services for basic needs and advocacy to low income residents of Nassau. Offers information, referrals, transportation and emergency assistance. Funds Community Action Programs in Freeport, Glen Cove, Hempstead, Port Washington, Rockville Centre, Lakeview, and Roosevelt. Also offers MLK Scholarship Program, Displaced Homemakers Program, Job Readiness/Job Placement, Summer Youth Programs, Head Start Child Development, Downstate New York Healthy Start Program, and College Tours to Historically Black Colleges.

#### The INN (Interfaith Nutrition Network) Mary Brennan INN

100 Madison Ave. Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 486-6243 **Business Office:** 211 Fulton Ave Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 486-8506

As a not-for-profit, volunteer-based organization, The INN provides a broad variety of essential services to assist those challenged by hunger, homelessness and profound poverty. Programs offered: Soup Kitchen: The Marv Brennan INN soup kitchen in Hempstead is the largest soup kitchen on Long Island, serving 300-400 guests five days a week, most days of the year. Much of the food is donated by individuals, schools, religious and community groups, and businesses. **Emergency Shelters:** The INN operates 2 emergency shelters in Nassau County: one shelter is dedicated to providing temporary refuge for homeless families, and one provides temporary refuge to homeless men. Long-Term Housing: The INN provides 10 formerly homeless families with safe, affordable housing in the Long-Term Housing Program throughout Long Island. These families receive case management services to assist them in reaching goals of selfsufficiency and independence. Supportive Services: The INN's model program focuses on the cause of homelessness, empowering families to become self-sufficient. Social workers work with volunteers and staff to provide residents in the Long-Term Housing Program with comprehensive supportive services including: counseling and case management, life skills training, tenancy and home management, educational tutoring for children and parents, and vocational training.

#### **Catholic Charities Housing Department**

90 Cherry Lane Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516)733-7076 http://www.catholiccharities.cc/our-services/housing-department

Catholic Charities' housing department provides seniors who meet income guidelines with the opportunity for safe and affordable housing and access to a supportive network of services. In addition to providing safe, affordable apartments, Catholic Charities' housing department works to ensure the physical, social, and spiritual well-being of residents. Dedicated staff arrange social and educational events at the sites, identifying seniors' needs, and help them access services for which they are eligible. Monthly access to Catholic Charities' Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) is available at some locations.

#### 525 Greengrove Ave # 525, Uniondale. NY 11553 P: (516) 565-9765 **Bishop Kellenberg Gardens** 2477 Long Beach Road Oceanside, NY 11572 **Peternana Terrace** 43 Wallace Street Freeport, NY 11520 **St. Agnes Village** 1901 Saint Agnes Road Uniondale, NY 11556 **St. Hedwig Gardens** 8 Linden Avenue Floral Park, NY, 11001 Mary's Manor 60 Doughty Boulevard Inwood, NY, 11096

#### **Housing facilities Bishop Daly Gardens**

# Immigration

<b>Nassau County CASA</b> 40 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 Immigration, Civil Rights, Consumer an	P: (516) 572-0750 d Employment	
<b>Nassau Suffolk Law Services</b> 1 Helen Keller Way 5th floor, Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 292-8100	https://www.nslawservices.org/
<b>The Legal Aid Society of Nassau Cour</b> 40 Main Street		
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 560-6400	http://nclas.org/
<b>Catholic Charities</b> 379 Linden Street Massapequa Park, NY 11762	P: (516) 797-5357	https://catholiccharities.cc/
<b>Hofstra Law Clinic</b> The Hofstra Law Clinic provides certain Please call the number above as the Cli		duals who are 150% above the poverty line.
Literacy Nassau, Citizenship Prepara 1 Ivy Lane, Wantagh, NY, 11793 <u>https://www.literacynassau.org/citize</u> Literacy Nassau offers resources for cit	P: 516-867-3580 <u>nship-drives</u>	isses.
<b>Great Neck Adult Learning Center</b> 105 Clover Drive		
Great Neck, NY 11021 English for Speakers of other Language	P: 516-441-4950 s (ESOL); U.S Citizenship test pr	<u>https://www.greatneck.k12.ny.us/ALC</u> eparation
Adult and Community Education Pro 70 Greenwich St,	gram, Hempstead Public Scho	015
Hempstead, NY 11550 English for Speakers of other Language	P: 516-434-4047 s (ESOL); U.S Citizenship test pr	https://www.hempsteadschools.org/Page/241 eparation
Carecen - NY (Central American Refu	igee Center)	
91 N. Franklin St. Ste. 208.		
91 N. Franklin St, Ste. 208, Hempstead, NY 11550 Pathway to English Program (English L	P: 516-280-8922	https://www.carecenny.org/_ t preparation classes)
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: 516-280-8922	
Hempstead, NY 11550 Pathway to English Program (English L	P: 516-280-8922	
Hempstead, NY 11550 Pathway to English Program (English L <b>The Safe Center LI</b> 15 Grumman Rd W	P: 516-280-8922 anguage and U.S Citizenship test P: (516) 465-4700	t preparation classes)
Hempstead, NY 11550 Pathway to English Program (English L <b>The Safe Center LI</b> 15 Grumman Rd W #1000, Bethpage, NY 11714 <b>Consulate General of El Salvador (Bi</b> 151 Alkier Street Brentwood, NY 11717	P: 516-280-8922 anguage and U.S Citizenship test P: (516) 465-4700 <b>- County)</b> P: (631)273-1355	t preparation classes)
Hempstead, NY 11550 Pathway to English Program (English L <b>The Safe Center LI</b> 15 Grumman Rd W #1000, Bethpage, NY 11714 <b>Consulate General of El Salvador (Bi</b> 151 Alkier Street Brentwood, NY 11717 <u>www.embassypages.com/missions/em</u> Fosters good relations between the cou	P: 516-280-8922 anguage and U.S Citizenship test P: (516) 465-4700 <b>- County)</b> P: (631)273-1355 <u>bassy20590</u> antry he represents and the cour ssues travel documents to foreig	t preparation classes)

#### Centro Salvadoreno, Inc.

54 Washington St. #1 & #2Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516)565-1550Fax: (516)505-5209Assists Hispanic immigrants whose education, immigration or civil rights have been violated. Organizes meetings with<br/>the community to inform and advise members regarding their rights. Coordinates efforts with organizations that work<br/>in defense of rights.

Haitian American Apostolate50 North Park AvenueP. O. Box 9023Rockville Centre, NY 11571-9023P: (516)678-5800 ext. 239www.drvc.orgHelps Haitian immigrants adapt to life on Long Island. Ministry of the Diocese of Rockville Centre.

#### Nassau County Coordinating Agency for Spanish Americans

40 Main Street, 3rd Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)572-0750 www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/CASA

Provides landlord/tenant advocacy, community service counseling, educational counseling, immigration/naturalization assistance, ESL programs, information and referral advocacy, and networks with community agencies. Call for further information.

Fax: (516)572-0756

 New American Hotline

 80 Maiden Lane

 New York, NY 10038
 P: (800)566-7636

 Provides information on immigration, immigration law, referrals to immigration legal service providers (nonprofit agencies only), and reports immigration fraud complaints to District Attorney's Office and Federal Trade Commission (only with permission). This hotline is run out of the New York City location but services all of New York State.

#### St. Martha's Social Ministry

546 Greengrove AvenueUniondale, NY 11553P: (516)292-1603Provides the following services for residents of Uniondale: emergency food, limited financial assistance,<br/>clothing/furniture requests, thrift shop, housing assistance, citizenship/immigration counseling, English as a Second<br/>Language classes, advocacy and referrals.

#### La Fuerza Unida, Inc.

40 Glen Street 2nd Floor, Suite 1Glen Cove, NY 11542P: (516)759-0788Fax: (516)759-3465Offers immigration services, ESL and civics classes, translation of documents, and legal assistance.

#### Justice For Our Neighbors (Long Island Office)

 130 West Old Country Road

 Hicksville United Methodist Church

 Hicksville, NY 11801
 P: (516) 595-7073

 http://nyac-jfon.org\_

 Justice for Our Neighbors (JFON) provides immigrants with free legal services, education, and advocacy for a variety of immigration issues.

#### Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

Immigration Clinical Practicum 121 Hofstra University

Hempstead, NY 11549 P: (516) 463-5858

https://law.hofstra.edu/clinics/immigrationclinicalpracticum/index.html

https://law.hofstra.edu/clinics/criminaljusticeclinic/index.html

The Hofstra Law Clinic provides certain types of legal services to individuals who are 150% above the poverty line. Please call the number above as the Clinic does not accept any walk-ins.

Students in the Immigration Clinical Practicum represent clients on various immigration applications, including naturalization, adjustment and family petitions. Most students are partnered with the Central American Refugee Center (CARECEN), a Hempstead nonprofit. Students' work includes: Engaging in fact- gathering and legal research to determine clients' eligibility for relief, Counseling clients on whether and how to move forward with their applications, Preparing the applications, Gathering the necessary supporting documentation and, Preparing clients to give testimony in front of immigration hearing officers.

## Labor & Employment

#### NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

**Division of Employment Services** 303 West Old Country Road Hicksville, N.Y. 11801

P: (516) 938-9840

#### WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT

Federally sponsored programs provide a wide range of services including vocational assessment and counseling, job placement assistance, vocational skills training and availability of resource facilities. For qualifications and further information

#### Two convenient locations:

Hicksville One - Stop Employment Center 301 W. Old Country Road Hicksville NY 11801 P: (516) 873-5670

#### **Massapequa One Stop Employment Center**

977 Hicksville Rd. Massapequa NY 11758 P: (516) 797-4560

Residents of the Town of Hempstead and the City of Long Beach Town of Hempstead Department of Occupational

Resources (DOOR) Hempstead Works Career Center 50 Clinton St., Suite 400 Hempstead NY 11550 P: (516) 485-5000

#### NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE FOR THE AGING -- (516) 227-8945

The Office for the Aging offers a free employment service for Nassau County residents age 55 and over. Persons seeking employment are assisted with resume preparation, placement counseling and vocational guidance. No fee for employers. Potential employees and employers may contact:

#### 2-1-1 Long Island

P: 211

P: 888-224-7633 http://www.211li.org/cms/

2-1-1 Long Island is a free, non-emergency information service that connects Long Island residents to health and human services they may need on a daily basis or during a disaster.

Available online, 2-1-1 Long Island provides web visitors with detailed information on nearly 10,000 community resources for help and assistance in a range of areas.

#### **Nassau County CASA**

40 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 572-0750 Immigration, Civil Rights, Consumer and Employment

#### Abilities, Inc., the Viscardi Center

201 I.U. Willets Road Albertson, NY 11507 P: (516)-465-1490

https://www.viscardicenter.org/services/abilities-inc/

Abilities, Inc. prepares people with disabilities for the workforce through job and vocational training, employment placement services, job coaching & supported employment.

#### **Long Island State Parks & Recreation Commission**

PO Box 247. P: 631-321-3555 Babylon, NY 11702 https://parks.ny.gov/employment/park-employment.aspx Provides seasonal employment openings

#### East Meadow Public Library

1886 Front StreetEast Meadow, NY 11554P: (516)-794-2570https://eastmeadow.info/online-job-search-resources/The East Meadow Public Library provides in person seminars and online job search resources.

#### **Freeport Memorial Library**

144 West Merrick RoadFreeport, NY 11520P: (516)-379-3274 x 504<a href="https://freeportlibrary.info/">https://freeportlibrary.info/</a>Citizenship; Resume Assistance; Career and Education Information

#### **ACCES-VR (Vocational Rehabilitation)**

 711 Stewart Avenue#4

 Garden City, NY 11530
 P: (516)-227-6800

 Assists individuals with disabilities to achieve and maintain employment and to support independent living through training, education, rehabilitation, and career development

#### La Fuerza Unida, Inc.

40 Glen Street, Suite 1, 2nd Floor, Glen Cove, NY 11542 P: (516) 759-0788 English Language Communication; Job Counseling

#### Circulo de la Hispanidad

 91 North Franklin Street Suite 200,

 Hempstead, NY 11550
 P: (516)-292-2433

 http://cdlh.org/programs/education-careers/

 Through the Career Services Program, Círculo provides high quality employment services to clients representing a wide

 range of educational, cultural and social-economic backgrounds. When needed for individual career development, we

 tap into Círculo's educational resources including ESL, GED/TASC and literacy and computer training resources.

#### EAC Network (Empower. Assist. Care.)

175 Fulton Ave, Suite 400, Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)-489-8101 <u>https://eac-network.org/nyc-tasc-enhanced-employmentinitiative/</u> Provide job readiness, employment placement, and other transitional services to TASC participants.

#### Economic Opportunity Commission of Nassau County, Inc.

134 Jackson Street,Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516)-292-9710Career Paths TANF Employment Services for TANF and Safety Net recipients

#### Hempstead Public Library

115 Nichols Court,Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516) -481-6990 x 18http://www.hempsteadlibrary.info/Provides free job workshops, job listings, and referrals to community agencies as well as computers for resume writingand job searching

#### Hempstead Works Career Center, Town of Hempstead Department of Occupational Resources

50 Clinton Street Suite 400 Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)-485-5000 Employment and training services

http://www.hempsteadworks.com/

http://www.lfuinc.org/index.html

#### 269 Fulton Avenue, Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)-489-8705 Provides academic and workforce development skills

#### Mental Health Association of Nassau County

Long Island Educational Opportunity Center

16 Main Street,Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 489-2322Employment Services for adults with mental issues in their programs

#### Nassau County Civil Service Commission

40 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)-572-1882 <u>https://agency.governmentjobs.com//nassaucountyny/default.cfm</u> Information and Listings of Civil Service Tests (no fee to public assistance clients)

#### Hicksville Career Center, New York State Department of Labor

301 W. Old Country RoadHicksville, NY 11801Employment and training services

#### Hicksville Public Library

169 Jerusalem Avenue,Hicksville, NY 11801P: (516)-931-1417Career resources; computer training

#### **Five Towns Community Center**

 270 Lawrence Avenue

 Lawrence, NY 11559
 P: (516)-239-6244

 <u>http://www.fivetownscommunitycenter.org/services/aid-to-%20foreign-born/</u>

 Assistance to foreign born in employment, unemployment application, housing, education, social security, citizenship, legal and social services assistance.

#### **Hunter Business School**

3601 Hempstead TurnpikeLevittown, NY 11756P: (516)-796-1000<a href="https://www.hunterbusinessschool.edu/">https://www.hunterbusinessschool.edu/</a>Classes in Computer Technician, Medical Assistant / Billing / Office; Practical Nursing; Radiologic Technology;<br/>Sonography; Web App Development

#### The Workforce Partnership - Massapequa Career Center Town of Oyster Bay

977 Hicksville Roadhttps://www.hunterbusinessschool.edu/Massapequa, NY 11758P: (516)-797-4560Classes in Computer Technician, Medical Assistant / Billing / Office; Practical Nursing; Radiologic Technology;<br/>Sonography; Web App Development

#### Job Development Center, Nassau County Human Rights Commission

240 Old Country Rd, Room 606 Mineola, NY 11501 P: (516)-571-3662 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/424/Job-Development-Center</u> Employment Service, resume writing, interview skills

#### **Hillside Public Library**

155 Lakeville RoadNew Hyde Park, NY 11040P: (516)-355-7850Career Counseling

https://www.hillsidelibrary.info/

https://hicksvillelibrary.org/

P: (516)-934-8578

http://longislandeducationalopportunitycenterorg/

http://thewp.org

#### **Urban League of Long Island**

Digital Ballpark 110 Terminal Drive Plainview, NY 11803 P: (516)-900-1374 <u>https://urbanleaguelongisland.org/</u> Job Bank: Provides information to the community about local, unsubsidized employment opportunities

#### Nassau County Re-Entry Task Force, Nassau County DSS

60 Charles Lindbergh BoulevardUniondale, NY 11553P: (516)-227-7025Employment Program for STATE PAROLEES ONLY

#### NYS Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (0TDA)

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553 P: (516)-227-7880/7924 Employment and training services are provided to Temporary Assistance (TA) and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) applicants and recipients.

#### **Uniondale Public Library**

400 Uniondale Avenue	
Uniondale, NY 11553	P: (516)-489-2220

https://www.uniondalelibrary.org/

#### Henry Waldinger Memorial Library

60 Verona Pace Valley Stream, NY 11582 P: (516)-825-6422 Job Search Seminars.

https://www.valleystreamlibrary.org/

https://www.nassauboces.org/

#### Nassau BOCES, Adult Career and Technical Education

1196 Prospect AvenueWestbury, NY 11590P: (516)-622-6950Provides industry-aligned career training and experiences.

TRI Business & Career Center

123 Frost St, Suite BWestbury, NY 11590P: (516)-741-2010Assist individuals with disabilities through vocational and educational services

#### **Mary Brennan INN**

100 Madison AvenueHempstead, NY 11550P (516)-486-6243Soup Kitchen; Emergency Shelter; Long Term Housing; counseling and case management, life skills training, tenancy and<br/>home management, educational tutoring for children and parents, and vocational training; Clothing and Toiletries.

#### **Dress To Impress, DSS Volunteer Services**

Eisenhower Park Field #8, East Meadow, NY 11554 P: (516)-227-7415 or (516)-572-8910 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1927/Volunteer-Services#Dress</u> Provides new and gently used clothing for men and women who are seeking or have secured employment and cannot afford appropriate business attire.

#### Town of Oyster Bay Division of Employment and Training

Workforce New York Career Centers Town Hall South977 Hicksville RoadMassapequa, NYP: (516) 797-4560Alternate Location301 West Old Country RoadHicksville, NY 11801P: (516) 873-5670

The Division of Employment and Training administers the Workforce Partnership, which jointly operates two Workforce New York Career Centers. The centers help job seekers access employment opportunities and help employers recruit and train employees, who will help their businesses thrive and grow. The Career Centers provide a professional atmosphere for job seekers to begin a productive job search. All services are free and include: computer workstations with internet access, a resource library, telephones, photocopy and fax machines, resume and interviewing workshops, career planning and vocational skills training. Business owners can take advantage of employee training grants, vocational and skills training, recruitment assistance, assessment of job candidates, labor market information and the use of conference rooms for interviewing. Both centers have highly dedicated staff ready to assist you in any way possible. Whether you are a business owner, a displaced worker, or looking to advance in your career, you can benefit from the wide array of assistance provided by the Workforce New York Career Centers.

## **Mental Health Services**

#### Nassau County Department of Human Services

Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities Services 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard,<br/>Suite 200 Uniondale, New York 11553-3687<br/>P: (516)-227-7057Fax: (516) - 227-7076<br/>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1711/Mental-Healthbehavioralhealth@hhsnassaucountyny.ushttps://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1711/Mental-Health

#### NYS Office of Mental Health (OMH)

44 Holland Avenue Albany New York 12229 1-800-597-8481

#### NYS Office of Mental Health - Long Island Field Office

 998 Crooked Hill Road, Pilgrim PC, Building 45-3

 West Brentwood NY 11717-1087

 P:(631) 761-2508

 Fax: (631) 761-2820

#### NYS Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services (OASAS)

1450 Western Avenue Albany, NY 12203 P:(518) 473-3460

NYS Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services – Long Island Regional Office

Pilgrim Psychiatric Center 998 Crooked Hill Road Building #1 West Brentwood, NY 11717 P: (631) 434-7263

#### Office for People with Developmental Disabilities (OPWDD)

44 Holland Avenue Albany, NY 12229 P: (866)-946-9733

www.opwdd.ny.gov

www.opwdd.nv.gov

www.omh.ny.gov

www.omh.ny.gov

www.oasas.ny.gov

www.oasas.ny.gov

#### Office for People with Developmental Disabilities - Long Island Field Office

415-A Oser Avenue Hauppauge New York 11788 P: (631) 434-6100 Fax: (631) 434-6040

#### Help Line

#### Nassau County Behavioral Health Helpline

P:(516) 227-TALK (8255)

Mobile Crisis Intervention Team for Adults and Children Crisis intervention services, applicable to adults, children and adolescents, are intended to reduce acute symptoms and restore individuals to pre-crisis levels of functioning. Examples of services are screening, assessment, stabilization, triage, and/or referral to an appropriate program or programs.

#### **Mobile Crisis**

60 Charles Lindbergh AvenueUniondale, NY 11553P: (516) 227-TALK (8255)The mobile crisis team also has the ability to work with the police to arrange for the transport of a person to the hospital.

#### Home Based Intervention for Children

Provides intensive in-home services to families where one or more children are at risk of psychiatric hospitalization. Over a 4-6-week period the objective is to teach problem solving skills to the family, and linkage to community-based supports. The counselor is available to the family 24 hours per day, 7 days a week.

#### South Shore Child Guidance Center - Pathways Program

91 Guy Lombardo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 868-3030 Fax: (516) 868-3374

#### **Crisis Respite Residential Services for Children**

Mental Health Association of Nassau County 16 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 Fax: (516) 489-2784 P: (516) 489-2322

#### Sagamore Children's Center

197 Half Hollow Road Dix Hills, NY 11746 P: (631) 370-1701 Fax: (631) 370-1714

#### **Crisis Respite Residential Services for Adults**

A licensed residential (24 hours/day) stabilization program, which provides services for acute symptom reduction and the restoration of patients to pre-crisis level of functioning. These programs are time limited for persons until they achieve stabilization (generally up to 30 days). Crisis residences serve persons experiencing rapid or sudden deterioration of social and personal conditions such that they are clinically at risk of hospitalization but may be treated in this alternative setting.

#### **Mental Health**

#### Angelo J. Melillo Center for Mental Health - Safe Harbor

113 Glen Cove Avenue Glen Cove. NY 11542 P: (516) 676-2388 Fax: (516) 759-5259

#### **Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Center**

950 South Ovster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (516) 396-0553

#### Peer Respite Services Turquoise House-Mental Health Association of Nassau County

16 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 489-0100x3 (516) 489-2784 www.mhanc.org Medically Supervised Residential Crisis Respite for Individuals with Chemical Dependency and Mental Health.

#### **Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services**

950 South Oyster Bay Road

Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516)822-6111 Fax: 516-396-0553 www.centralnassau.org CN Guidance & Counseling Services, a nonprofit organization, inspires and catalyzes recovery for people living with mental health and substance use conditions through innovative and person-centered integrated clinical treatment, counseling, housing and support services—empowering those served to live healthy and fulfilling lives. Programs include: ACT Teams – Services for Severe Mental Illness, Addiction Recovery Treatment Services, Care Management / "Health Home", CCBHC Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic, Drop-In Center, Home and Community Based Services, Integrated Care (mental health, addiction, medical health), Link-Age Services (serving elders and their caregivers), Mental Health Outpatient Treatment Services, Northport East Northport Community Drug and Alcohol Task Force (DATF), Personal Recovery Oriented Services (PROS), Mobile Residential Supports, Outpatient Detoxification Services (Ancillary Withdrawal), Project Connect Flyer, Project FORWARD (relationship and communication skillbuilding), Residential Services and Starry Night Café.

www.epicli.org/south-shore-child-guidance

www.omh.ny.gov

www.centralnassau.org

www.melillo.org

www.mhanc.org

Maryhaven Center of Hope - New Hope

New Hope Crisis Center 150 Buffalo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 546-7070 Option 3 Fax: (516) 546-7075

www.maryhaven.chsli.org

#### Behavioral Health Crisis Center Behavioral Health Crisis Center at Zucker Hillside Hospital -

Open Monday-Friday, 9 am-7 pm 75-59 WALK IN 263rd Street Glen Oaks, NY 11004 P: (718) 470-8100 Fax: (718) 343-0441

www.northwell.edu

#### Pediatric Behavioral Health Urgent Care Center Cohen Children's Medical Center (ages 5-17) Northwell Health Open Monday- Friday 10am-4pm

WALK IN 269-01 76th Avenue New Hyde Park, NY 11040 P: (917) 480-4495

#### **In Patient Care**

A licensed, 24 hr. inpatient treatment program that is jointly licensed by the New York State Office of Mental Health and the New York State Department of Health and operated in a medical hospital. Includes full-time medical, psychiatric and social services and around-the-clock nursing services for individuals with mental illness.

#### Adult Hospitals

Adult Hospitals Brunswick Hospital Center 81 Louden Avenue Amityville, NY 11701 Admissions		
P: (631) 789-7421	Fax: (631) 789-7041	www.brunswickhospitalcenter.org
<b>Mercy Medical Center</b> 1000 North Village Avenue Rockville Centre NY 11570		
P: (516) 705-2248	Fax: (516) 705-3363	www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org
<b>Nassau University Medical C</b> 2201 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554		
P:(516) 572-6511	Fax: (516) 572-0123	www.numc.edu
<b>Syosset Hospital-Northwell</b> 221 Jericho Turnpike Syosset, NY 11791	Health	
P:(516) 496-6400	Fax: (516) 496-2601	www.northwell.edu
<b>Pilgrim Psychiatric Center –</b> 998 Crooked Hill Road West Brentwood, NY 11717-1		
(631) 761-3500	Fax: (631) 761-2600	www.omh.ny.gov_
<b>South Nassau Communities</b> One Healthy Way Oceanside, NY 11572	Hospital	
P: (516) 632-3000	Fax: (516) 336-2922	www.southnassau.org

South Oaks Hospital 400 Sunrise Highway Amityville, NY 11701 (Evaluation & Admission) (631) 608-5610	Fax: (631) 608-8745	www.south-oaks.org
<b>Zucker Hillside Hospital-No</b> 75-59 263rd Street Glen Oaks, NY 11004	rthwell Health	
P: (718) 470-8100	Fax: (718) 343-0441	www.northwell.edu
<u>Children's Hospitals</u> Brunswick Hospital Center 81 Louden Avenue Amityville, NY 11701 Admissions P :( 631) 789-7421	[ <b>ages 12-17)</b> Fax :( 631) 789-7041	www.brunswickhospitalcenter.org
Nassau University Medical ( 2201 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554 P: (516) 572-6511	Fax: (516) 573-3210	www.numc.edu
Sagamore Children's Psychi	atric Center	
197 Half Hollow Road Dix Hills, NY 11746 (631) 370-1700	(631) 370-1714	www.omh.ny.gov_
<b>South Oaks Hospital</b> 400 Sunrise Highway		
Amityville, NY 11701 P:(631) 608-5610	Fax: (631) 264-4509	www.south-oaks.org
<b>Zucker Hillside Hospital-No</b> Adolescent Impatient Unit Ear Glen Oaks, NY 11004	<b>rthwell Health</b> ly Episode/Young Adult Unit 75-59 263rd Street	
P :( 718) 470-8100	Fax :( 718) 343-0441	www.northwell.edu
<b>Developmental Disabilities</b> 60 Charles Lindbergh Bouleva Uniondale		emical Dependency and
New York 11553-3687 P: (516) 227-7057	Fax: (516) 227-7076	www.nassaucountyny.gov

#### **Health Homes, Care Coordination**

Health Home Care Management programs provides coordinated, comprehensive medical and behavioral health care to Medicaid-enrolled adults with chronic conditions. Home Health Care Management assures access to appropriate services, improves health outcomes, reduces preventable hospitalizations and emergency room visits, promotes the use of health information technology and avoids unnecessary care.

#### Equivalent Services Are Available To Those Who Do Not Have Medicaid Health Homes

Hudson River HealthCare

 175 Fulton Street

 Suite 510

 Hempstead NY 11550

 P: 1-888-980-8410

 Fax: (516) 506-7160

<b>Northwell Health Home</b> 600 Community Drive Manhasset, NY 11030 P: 1-888-680-6501	Fax :( 516) 600-1329	
Central Nassau Guidance & C		
950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801	Jourisening Services	
P :( 516) 822-6111	Fax: (516) 396-0553	www.centralnassau.org
<b>Family and Children's Associ</b> 400 Oak Street Suite 104 Garden City, NY 11530	ation	
P: (516) 746-0350	Fax: (516) 294-0198	www.familyandchildrens.org
Long Island Federally Qualif 250 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516)296-3742 www.lifqhc.com	ied Health Centers (LIFQHC)	
Mental Health Association of 16 Main Street	f Nassau County	
Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 489-2322 x8	Fax :( 516) 489-2784	www.Mhanc.org
<b>New Horizons</b> 115-02 Ocean Promenade Rockaway Park, New York 116 P: (718) 945-2273	94 Fax: (718) 474-3025	www.nhcc.us_
Northwell Health Home		
600 Community Drive Manhasset, NY 11030 P; 1-888-680-6501	Fax: (516) 600-1329	www.northwell.edu_
<b>Options For Community Livi</b> 1 Helen Keller Way Suite 402 Hempstead, NY 11550	ng, Inc.	
P :( 516) 481-6300	Fax: (516) 481-6728	www.optionscl.org
<b>Office of Mental Health</b> Pilgri 998 Crooked Hill Road West Brentwood, NY 11717	m Psychiatric Center	
P: (631) 761-3500	Fax :( 631) 761-2600	www.omh.ny.gov
<b>Tri Care Systems</b> 60 Adams Avenue Hauppauge, NY 11788		
P: (631) 656-7219	Fax: (631) 385-2496	www.tricaresystems.org

Assertive Community Treatment (ACT Teams) ACT teams are mobile clinical services designed to serve people who have been unable to benefit from other service modalities. ACT Teams provide treatment, rehabilitation, case management and support services.

<b>Angelo J. Melillo Center for M</b> 113 Glen Cove Avenue Glen Cove, NY 11542 P: (516	<b>Jental Health</b> 6) 676-2388	Fax :( 516) 759-5259	www.melillo.org	
<b>Central Nassau Guidance and</b> 950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516	-	Fax :( 516) 348-0288	www.centralnassau.org	
South Shore Association for 1 1976 Grand Avenue				
	6) 855-1800	Fax: (516) 855-1811	www.sailservices.org	
Children's Care Coordination	ı Services – Single Poin	t of Access (SPOA) <u>Children:</u>		
Nassau County Department of Human Services Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities Services         60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Suite 200         Uniondale, New York 11553-3687         P: (516): 227-7057       Fax: (516) 227-7076         Www.nassaucountyny.gov         Children's Mental Health In-Home Services Through Health Homes, Care Management services work with children that have been diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance (SED), complex trauma, HIV/AIDS or two chronic health conditions (i.e., asthma, diabetes, heart disease, high blood pressure, substance abuse, or obesity). Care Management works with the child/family and providers of services to identify service needs, developing an overall rehabilitation goal, and writing service plans with the child/family that include strategies and objectives to address their identified needs. Care management facilitates service delivery, including acquiring benefits, helping child/families make and keep appointments and assisting child/family in arranging needed behavioral health, physical health and psychiatric rehabilitation services and finding appropriate school placement, vocational training or employment.         Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT)         Nassau County Department of Human Services Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and				
	<sup>r</sup> d, P: (516):227-7057 Itient program designed	to assure that those who cannot	www.nassaucountyny.gov live safely in the community, due	
Forensic Services Nassau County Department of Human Services Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities Services Division of Forensic Services 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Suite 200				
Uniondale, NY 11553-3687	P: (516) 227-8730	Fax :( 516) 227-8729	www.nassaucountyny.gov_	
Forensic Assertive Communi 950 South Oyster Bay Road	ty Treatment Teams (I	FACT) Central Nassau Guidanc	e and Counseling Services	
Hicksville, NY 11801	P: (516) 822-6111	Fax: (516) 396-0553	www.centralnassau.org	
<b>South Shore Association for I</b> 1976 Grand Avenue Baldwin, NY 11510	I <b>ndependent Living, In</b> P: (516) 855-1800	<b>c. (SAIL)</b> Fax :(516) 855-1811	www.sailservices.org	
Bethpage-Sweet Hollow Road	v for Adult Housing (CI	DA) Long Island Single Doint of	Access for Adult Housing 191	

#### **Community Residential Programs**

#### Long Island Single Point of Access for Housing (SPA)

191 Bethpage-Sweet Hollow RoadOld Bethpage, NY 11804P: (631) 231-3562Fax: (631) 231-4568www.spahousingli.orgThere is a shared intake process with a universal application form (http://www.spahousingli.org/doc/Application.pdf)for the following housing programs.

Adult Residences Ang 113 Glen Cove Avenue	elo J. Melillo Ce	enter for Mental Health			
Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516	676-2388	Fax: (516) 759-5259	www.melillo.org	
Central Nassau Guidai		ng Services			
950 South Oyster Bay R Hicksville, NY 11801		6) 822-6111	Fax: (516) 398-0566	www.centralnassau.org	
Circulo De La Hispanio	dad				
26 West Park Avenue Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516	6) 431-1135	(516) 431-2703	www.Cdlh.org	
	ssociation (We	est Nassau Community	Residence)		
505 Elmont Road Elmont, NY 11003	P: (516	6) 285-1151	Fax: (516) 285-0983	www.familyandchildrens.org	
Family Residences & I		prises (FREE)			
191 Bethpage-Sweet Ho Old Bethpage, NY 11804		P :( 516) 870-1600	Fax: (631) 851-3865	www.familyres.org	
<b>Federation of Organiz</b> 1 Farmingdale Road W. Babylon NY 11704					
1-877-468-2537	Central Intake	P :( 631) 669-5355	Fax: (631) 669-1114	www.fedoforg.org	
Hands Across Long Isl	Hands Across Long Island (HALI)				
159 Brightside Avenue Central Islip, NY 11722		P: (631) 234-1925	Fax: (631) 234-7258	www.hali88.org	
Hispanic Counseling C	Center				
344 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550		P: (516) 538-2613x274	Fax: (516) 538-0772	www.Hispaniccounseling.org	
Maryhaven Center of I	Норе				
506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530		P: (631) 474-4120	Fax: (516) 632-7992	www.maryhavenchsli.org	
Mental Health Associa	ition of Nassau	County			
16 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550		P :( 516) 489-2322	Fax: (516) 489-2784	www.mhanc.org	
Mercy Haven, Inc.					
859 Connetquot Avenue Islip Terrace, NY 11752		P :( 631) 277-8300	Fax: (631) 277-8394	www.mercyhaven.org	
Options for Communit	ty Living				
202 East Main Street Smithtown, NY 11787		P: (631) 361-9021	Fax (631) 361-9204	www.Optionscl.org	
				87	

<b>Project REAL - Residential Experience in Adult Living</b> 55 North Ocean Avenue				
Freeport, NY 11520-3035	P: (516) 223-9570	Fax: (516) 223-8076	www.projectreal.org	
<b>Phoenix House of Long Island Pilgrin</b> 998 Crooked Hill Road	n Psychiatric Center			
P. O. Box 3001 Brentwood, NY 11717	P: (631) 306-5700	Fax: (631) 306-5884	www.phoenixhouse.org	
South Shore Association for Indepen 1976 Grand Avenue	dent Living (SAIL)			
Baldwin, NY 11510	P: (516) 855-1800	Fax: (516) 855-1811	www.sailservices.org	
State Operated Community Resident 500 Crooked Hill Road	<u>ce (SOCR</u> )			
Brentwood, NY 11717	P: (631) 952-9018	Fax: (631) 761-4518	www.omh.ny.gov_	
450 Crooked Hill Road Brentwood, NY 11717	P: (631) 342-0126	Fax: (631) 761-4518		
201 Garden Place West Hempstead, NY 11590	P: (516) 489-9607			
1449 Sycamore Avenue North Merrick, NY 11566	P: (516) 223-9526			
3531 Oceanside Road Oceanside, NY 11572	P: (516) 536-0554/06	03		
112 S 9th Street Lindenhurst, NY 11757	P: (631) 225-0476			
Transitional SOCR South (Transition	al Services/NY for Lon	g Island (TSLI)		
840 Suffolk Avenue Brentwood, NY 11717	P: (631) 231-4705	Fax :( 631) 231-4754	www.tsli-hhb.org	
Transitional Services for New York (	TSI)			
10-16 162 Street Whitestone, NY 11357	P: (718) 746-6647			
Transitional SOCR South	P: (516) 761-3101			
<b>Well Life Network</b> 142-02 20th Avenue, 3rd Floor Flushing, NY 11351	P: (718) 559-0516	Fax: (718) 358-7502	www.welllife.org	

#### **Alternative Adult Housing Options**

Agency-owned or operated facilities that provide an alternative living environment for adults with emotional disabilities or substance abuse disorders. Group residences for adults with disabilities may be licensed by the state and may be distinguished according to the level of service residents require.

Service levels depend on the self-care skills residents possess, their limitations in the areas of physical coordination and mobility, and the presence and extent of behavior problems including disruptive or self-injurious behavior.

#### Long Island Family Care Pilgrim Psychiatric Center

998 Crooked Hill Road Bldg. 69			
West Brentwood, NY 11717	P: (631)761-2982	Fax: (631) 761-3661	<u>www.omh.ny.gov</u>

Office of Alcoholism and Substance Living (SAIL) *in partnership with 1976 Grand Avenue		6 <u>) Housing</u> South Shore	Association for Independent
Baldwin, NY 11510	P: (516) 855-1800		www.sailservices.org
<b>Maryhaven Center of Hope – Mercy</b> 95 Pine Street Freeport, NY 11520	<b>7 Hall</b> P: (516) 868-2244	Fax: (516) 546-8671	www.maryhaven.chsli.org
<b>Maryhaven Center – Recovery Hou</b> 526 Greengrove Avenue Uniondale, NY 11553		:1 Fax: (516) 777-7672	www.maryhaven.chsli.org
<b>Children's Mental Health Housing</b> A complete Children's Single Point of A copy of the SPOA application can be HIPPA forms can be obtained at https	e obtained at <u>www.nassau</u>	<u>icountyny.gov</u>	

Both can be downloaded and completed.

For additional information: P: (516) -227-7057

#### **Teaching Family Homes**

Catholic Charities Teaching Family Homes serve children ages 5-18. A specially trained, live-in married couple teaches the skills necessary for children to live successfully in a family, attend school and live productively in the community. With continuous training and supervision, a therapeutic environment is maintained which allows for treatment and family style living. There is an emphasis on working closely with the child's family to attempt to reunite the family upon the child's discharge.

#### **Community Residences**

Family and Children's Association – Lakeview House A residential program that provides a therapeutic milieu environment to adolescents ages 13-17 with serious emotional disturbance. It is an out of home placement that provides a structured therapeutic environment and restorative services to assist in stabilizing and maintaining their symptoms and behaviors of their mental illness and reunite the family upon discharge.

#### Mercy First - Merrick House

The Community Residence is staffed 24 hours a day with awake staff. It houses eight male youth ages 9-14 with serious emotional disturbances. Residents can learn the skills of emotion management and self- care that will enable them to return to their families. In addition, they work with staff on developing their independent living skills, socialization skills, behavior management, medication management, and more. Staff and youth continue to incorporate the Sanctuary Model into the fabric of the Merrick Community Residence program. This is accomplished by youth using Sanctuary tools and trauma sensitive interventions both in the residence and with their families at home.

#### Well Life Community Residence

The Residence is a 24-hour staffed program. It provides direct supervision and guidance to eight emotionally disturbed adolescent males ages 13-17. The program provides an intensive therapeutic environment and restorative services including but not limited to behavior management, counseling services, independent living skills, daily living skills, socialization skills, medication management, health services and family support services. The goal of the program is to teach the youth necessary skills to be able to return home with their families or community-based placements. **CO Family of Services - Deer Park Community Residence** 

The program provides an intensive therapeutic environment through 24-hour coverage by staff trained in behavior management, child/adolescent development and the treatment of mental illness. Additional therapeutic linkages are provided through a strong community involvement with outpatient mental health settings, medical providers and educational/recreational settings. The goal of this program is to provide a structured, supportive and therapeutic environment that will equip these children with skills necessary to live at home or in a family like setting in the community. Co-Ed ages 13-17 years.

#### **Residential Treatment Facility RTF**

Provides fully integrated mental health treatment and special education services under the direction of a psychiatrist in a well supervised residential setting. RTFs can serve youngsters between the ages of 5 and 21 years of age, but each program generally serves only a portion of this total range. Most youngsters are served for an extended stay, between 6 months and 2 years. Access to an RTF is through the Preadmission Certification Committee (PACC) under the guidance of the Office of Mental Health.

#### **Outpatient Treatment Services**

A partial hospitalization program shall provide active treatment designed to stabilize and ameliorate acute symptoms, to serve as an alternative to inpatient hospitalization, or to reduce the length of a hospital stay within a medically supervised program. A partial hospitalization program shall provide the following services: assessment and treatment planning, health screening and referral, symptom management, medication therapy, medication education, verbal therapy, case management, psychiatric rehabilitation readiness determination and referral, crisis intervention services, activity therapy, discharge planning and clinical support services.

Adult Partial Hospitalization 385/395 Oak Street	ns Mercy Medical Cente	er			
Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 705-3400	Fax (516) 705-3418	www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org		
Zucker-Hillside Hospital Ger 75-59 263rd Street	riatric Partial Hospitali	zation			
Glen Oaks, NY 11004	P: (516)470-8170	Fax (718) 962-7712	www.northwell.edu		
South Nassau Communities	Hospital				
Baldwin, NY 11516	P: (516) 377-5440	Fax (516) 377-5445	www.southnassau.org		
South Oaks Hospital					
400 Sunrise Highway Amityville, NY 11701	P: (631) 608-5028	Fax: (631) 608-8745	www.south-oaks.org		
<b>Children's Partial Hospitaliz</b> South Oaks Hospital 400 Sunrise Highway	ation Program				
Amityville, NY 11701	P: (631) 608-5610	Fax (631) 608-8745	www.south-oaks.org		
Day Treatment for Children 2850 N. Jerusalem Road	Sagamore Children's P	sychiatric Center - Wa	ntagh Day Treatment Program BOCES		
Wantagh, NY 11793	P: (516) 396-2950	Fax- (516)781-4538	www.omhwww.omh.ny.gov		
<b>Personalized Recovery Oriented Services – PROS Comprehensive PROS with Clinic</b> Personalized Recovery Oriented Services (PROS) is a comprehensive recovery-oriented program for individuals with severe and persistent mental illness. The goal of the program is to integrate treatment, support and rehabilitation in a manner that facilitates the individual's recovery. Goals for individuals in the program are to improve functioning, reduce inpatient utilization, reduce emergency services, reduce contact with the criminal justice system, increase employment, attain higher levels of education and secure preferred housing.					
Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services Personalized Recovery-Oriented Services (PROS) Roads to Recovery					
55 West Ames Court	6)822-6111x1305	Fax: (516) 938-7079	www.centralnassau.org		
Family Residences & Essential Enterprises (FREE) Terry's Place PROS 191 Sweet Hollow Road					

191 Sweet Hollow Road			
Old Bethpage, NY 11804	P: (516) 870-1654	Fax: (516) 870-1656	www.familyres.org

<b>Maryhaven Center of Hope F</b> 506B Stewart Avenue	Iorizon PROS			
Garden City, NY 115530	P: (516) 632-7980	Fax: (516) 632-7992	www.maryhaven.chsli.org	
<b>Mental Health Association of Nassau County the Gathering Place PROS</b> 16 Main Street				
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 489-2322	Fax: (516) 489-4486	www.mhanc.org	
<b>PSCH, Inc. Well Life Network</b> 800 Northern Boulevard	-Northern Lights PRO	S		
Great Neck, NY 11021	P: (516) 829-9666	Fax: (516) 482-0692	www.welllifenetwork.org	
maximize wellness, and prome outreach, initial assessment (in psychotropic medication admi services, family/collateral psyc	all provide treatment des ote recovery. A clinic trea ncluding health screenin inistration (for clinics sen chotherapy, group psych	atment program for adul g), psychiatric assessme rving adults), psychotrop otherapy, and complex o	ymptoms and adverse effects of illness, ts shall provide the following services: nt, crisis intervention, injectable bic medication treatment, psychotherapy care management. The following optional walth physicals, health monitoring, and	
<b>Clinics Licensed by NYS Offic</b> 113 Glen Cove Avenue	ce of Mental Health (OM	IH) Angelo J. Melillo Ce	nter for Mental Health	
Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516) 676-2388	Fax: (516) 759-5259	www.melillo.org	
<b>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; (</b> 950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (!	Counseling Services 516) 396-0553 Deaf/Har	d of Hearing –Ext. 317	www.centralnassau.org	
EPIC Outpatient Mental Heal	lth Clinic			
1500 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554 P: (516) 739-7733x1725	Fax: (516) 739-3923		www.epicli.org	
Hispanic Counseling Center				
344 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 538-2613	Fax: (516) 538-0772	www.hispaniccounseling.org	
<b>Long Beach Reach, Inc.</b> 2-12 West Park Avenue				
Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 889-2332	Fax: (516)889-2399	www.longbeachreach.com	
Long Island Family Health Centers (LIFQHC) Roosevelt Family Health Center				
380 Nassau Road Roosevelt, NY 11575	P :( 516)571-8600	Fax: (516)546.4154	www.lifqhc.com	
Mercy Medical Center Behavioral Health Services 506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 705-3400 Ext. 2001 Fax: (516) 705-3418 <u>www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org</u>				
Nassau University Medical C	enter Ambulatory Men	tal Health Services,		
J Building 2201 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554	P: (516) 572-6822	Fax: (516) 572-4725	www.numc.edu	
Last Meauow, NT 11554	1. (310) 372-0022	1 a. (310) 372-4723		

New Horizon Counseling Cen 50 W. Hawthorne Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	nter P: (516) 569-6600	Fax: (516) 374-2261	www.nhcc.us	
North Shore Child & Family				
480 Old Westbury Road Roslyn Heights, NY 11577	P: (516) 626-1971	Fax: (516) 626-8043	www.northshorechildguidance.org	
South Nassau Communities	Hospital - Mental Heal	th Counseling Center		
2277 Grand Avenue Baldwin, NY 11510	P: (516) 377-5400	Fax: (516) 377-5490	www.southnassau.org	
South Nassau Communities	Hospital - Mental Heal	th Counseling Center		
250 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 485-5710			
Southeast Nassau Guidance 2146 Jackson Avenue	Center			
Seaford, NY 11783	P: (516) 221-3030	Fax: (516) 221-1013	www.sngcounseling.net	
South Shore Child Guidance	Center			
91 Guy Lombardo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516) 868-3030			
	ce of Alcohol and Subst	ance Abuse Services (O	<u>ASAS)</u> Angelo J. Melillo Center for	
Mental Health 113 Glen Cove Avenue				
Glen Cove, NY 11542 *Intensive Outpatient Program	P: (516) 676-2388 n for women consists of	Fax: (516) 759-5259 attending 3-5 days a wee	k. <u>www.melillo.org</u>	
Backstretch Employee Service Team				
2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003	P: (516) 488-3434	Fax: (516) 354-0578	ww.bestbackstretch.org	
2150 Hempstead Turnpike		Fax: (516) 354-0578	ww.bestbackstretch.org	
<ul><li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike</li><li>Elmont, NY 11003</li><li>Bridge Back To Life</li><li>4271 Hempstead Turnpike</li></ul>	P: (516) 488-3434			
2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003 <b>Bridge Back To Life</b> 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600	Fax: (516) 354-0578 Fax: (516)520-6750	ww.bestbackstretch.org www.bridgebacktolife.com	
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike</li> <li>Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life</li> <li>4271 Hempstead Turnpike</li> <li>Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, I</li> <li>312 Greenwich Street</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 inc.	Fax: (516)520-6750	www.bridgebacktolife.com	
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life</li> <li>4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, I 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 f <b>nc.</b> P: (516) 292-6449			
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, I 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550</li> <li>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; O 950 S. Oyster Bay Road</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 f <b>nc.</b> P: (516) 292-6449	Fax: (516)520-6750	www.bridgebacktolife.com	
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, I 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550</li> <li>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; O 950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 f <b>nc.</b> P: (516) 292-6449	Fax: (516)520-6750 Fax: (516) 292-5618	www.bridgebacktolife.com	
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, I 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550</li> <li>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; O 950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 Inc. P: (516) 292-6449 Counseling Services 516) 396-0553 Deaf/Ha	Fax: (516)520-6750 Fax: (516) 292-5618	www.bridgebacktolife.com	
2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003 Bridge Back To Life 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714 Center for Rapid Recovery, J 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550 Central Nassau Guidance & O 950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 Inc. P: (516) 292-6449 Counseling Services 516) 396-0553 Deaf/Ha	Fax: (516)520-6750 Fax: (516) 292-5618	www.bridgebacktolife.com	
<ul> <li>2150 Hempstead Turnpike Elmont, NY 11003</li> <li>Bridge Back To Life 4271 Hempstead Turnpike Bethpage, NY 11714</li> <li>Center for Rapid Recovery, J 312 Greenwich Street Hempstead, NY 11550</li> <li>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; O 950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (516) 822-6111 Fax: (</li> <li>Community Counseling Serve 1200A Hempstead Turnpike</li> </ul>	P: (516) 488-3434 P: (516) 520-6600 Inc. P: (516) 292-6449 Counseling Services 516) 396-0553 Deaf/Ha rice of West Nassau P: (516) 505-1717 Itation Center Rockvill	Fax: (516)520-6750 Fax: (516) 292-5618 rd of Hearing –Ext. 317 Fax: (516) 505-1627	www.bridgebacktolife.com www.rapidrecovery.org www.centralnassau.org	

<b>COPAY Inc. Great Neck</b> 21 North Station Plaza Great Neck, NY 11021 *Intensive Outpatient Program	P: (516) 466-2509 m	Fax: (516)482-3146	
<b>EAC Outpatient Clinic</b> 175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 403 Hempstead, NY 11550 *Intensive Outpatient Program	P: (516) 486-3222	Fax: (516) 486-0564	www.eac-network.org
<b>EDNY – Counseling Services</b> 175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 300 Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 481-0052 Ext. 12	Fax: 516 280-8978		www.csedny.org
<b>Family &amp; Children's Associat</b> 126 North Franklin Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 486-7200 Ext. 2214			www.familyandchildrens.org
<b>Family &amp; Children's Associat</b> 180 Broadway Hicksville, NY 11801	<b>ion</b> P: (516) 935-6858	Fax: (516) 935-2717	www.familyandchildrens.org
<b>Five Towns Community Cent</b> 270 Lawrence Avenue Second Lawrence, NY 11559 P: (516) 239-6244 Ext. 264 or	Floor	Fax: (516) 371-2147	www.fivetownscommunitycenter.org
<b>Friends of Bridge, Inc.</b> 5-11 Pflug Place Valley Stream, NY 11580	P: (516) 825-4242	Fax: (516)825-5243	www.friendsofbridge.org
<b>Garden City Treatment Cente</b> 711 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530	e <b>r-Northwell</b> P: (516) 742-4015	Fax (516) 742-4620	
H.E.L.P. 33 Guy Lombardo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 Hispanic Counseling Center 344 Fulton Avenue	P: (516)546-2822	Fax (516)546-5051	www.helpservices.org
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 538-2613	Fax: (516) 538-0772	www.hispaniccounseling.org
<b>Kenneth Peters Center</b> 6800 Jericho Turnpike Syosset, NY 11791	P: (516) 364-2220	Fax: (516) 364-2980	www.kenpeterscenter.com
Long Beach REACH Inc. Main 2-12 West Park Avenue	Office:		
Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516) 889-2332	Fax: (516) 889-2399	
<b>Port Counseling Center- Lon</b> 225 Main Street	g Beach REACH Inc.		
Port Washington, NY 11050	P: (516)767-1133		

LINK Counseling Center- Lon 185 Merrick Road	g Beach REACH Inc.		
Lynbrook, NY 11563	P: (516)887-4848		
Mercy Medical Center – Fami 506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 705-3400 Ext. 2001 *Intensive Outpatient Program medication appointment.	Fax: (516) 705-3418		y <b>Outpatient Servic</b> e <u>www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org</u> day. Plus, an individual & monthly
<b>Nassau Alternative Advocacy</b> 151 Herricks Road Garden City Park, NY 11040	7 <b>Program</b> P: (516) 741-3110	Fax: (516) 741-4050	www.nassaualternativecounseling.org
Nassau County Office of Ment	tal Health. Chemical De	ependency & Developm	iental Disabilities Services - Opioid
<b>Treatment Program</b> 2201 Hempstead Turnpike, Blo East Meadow, NY 11554		Fax: (516) 572-6777	www.nassaucountyny.gov
<b>New Horizon Counseling Cen</b> 50 W. Hawthorne Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	t <b>ter</b> P: (516)872-9698	Fax: (516) 872-8758	www.nhcc.us
<b>North Shore Child &amp; Family (</b> 480 Old Westbury Road Roslyn Heights, N.Y. 11577	Guidance Center P: (516) 626-1971	Fax: (516) 626-8043	www.northshorechildguidance.org
Leeds Place- North Shore Chi	ild & Family Guidance (	Center	
999 Brush Hollow Road Westbury, NY 11590	P: (516) 997-2926	Fax: (516) 997-4721	
Oceanside Counseling Center	r		
71 Homecrest Court Oceanside, NY 11572	P: (516) 766-6283	Fax: (516) 766-3705	www.oceansidecounselingcenter.com
Project Outreach – Northwel	l Health		
600 Hempstead Turnpike West Hempstead, NY 11552	P: (516) 481-2890	Fax: (516) 481-2723	www.northwell.edu
<b>REACT Center- Roosevelt Ed</b> 27A Washington Avenue	ucational Alcoholism C	ounseling Treatment (	Center
Roosevelt, NY 11575 *Intensive Outpatient Program	P: (516) 623-7741	Fax: (516) 623-7775	www.reactcenterinc.org
Seafield Treatment Center 110 Main Street Mineola, NY 11501 *Intensive Outpatient Program Seafield Treatment Center	P: (516) 747-5644	Fax: (516) 747-2556	www.seafield-center.com
585 Plandome Road, Suite 103 Manhasset, NY 11030	P: (516) 812-9944	Fax (516) 304-7102	www.seafield-center.com
<b>Southeast Nassau Guidance (</b> 3375 Park Avenue, Suite 2005			
Wantagh, NY 11793 *Intensive Outpatient Program	P: (516) 781-1911	Fax: (516) 781-1173	<u>www.sngcounseling.net</u> 94

Southeast Nassau Guidance Center 2146 Jackson Avenue				
Seaford, NY 11783	P: (516) 679-9800	Fax: (516) 679-8097		
<b>Southeast Nassau Guidance Center</b> 2601 Hempstead Turnpike				
Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 605-1510	Fax: (516) 605- 1515		
South Shore Child Guidance	Center-Care Program			
91 Guy Lombardo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520	P: (516)378-2992	Fax: (516) 378-2729	www.epicli.org	
<b>TEMPO Group Inc.</b> 112 Franklin Place				
Woodmere, NY 11598	P: (516) 374-3671	Fax: (516) 374-7864		
TEMPO Group Inc.				
1260 Meadowbrook Road North Merrick, NY 11566	P: (516) 546-9008	Fax: (516) 546-9071		
TEMPO Group IncSyosset C	ounseling Center			
23 Willis Avenue Syosset, NY 11791	P: (516) 921-3740	Fax: (516) 921-5019	www.tempogroup-org.doodlekit.com	
YES Community Counseling	Center			
75 Grand Avenue Massapequa, NY 11758	P: (516) 799-3203	Fax: (516) 799-3081	www.yesccc.org	
YES Community Counseling	Center			
152 Center Lane Levittown, NY 11756	P: (516) 719-0313		www.yesccc.org	
Youth & Family Counseling				
193A South Street Oyster Bay, NY 11771	P: (516) 922-6867	Fax: (516) 922-6277	www.yfcaoysterbay.org	
Zucker Hillside Hospital DHA		Clinic		
75-59 263rd Street Littauer Bu Glen Oaks, NY 11004	P: (516) 470-8950	Fax: (718) 470-6408	www.northwell.edu	
<b>Family Support Services</b> Provides supports to a family toward the objective of enhancing their capacity to care for their emotionally disturbed child and reduce the need for long term hospitalization. The primary services offered are Respite Care and Family Support Groups.				
Family and Children's Association - The Family Center				
400 Oak Street, Suite 104 Garden City, NY 11530	P: (516) 485-5914	Fax: (516) 565-6095	www.familyandchildrens.org	
<b>Hispanic Counseling Center - Family Support Program</b> 344 Fulton Street Hempstead, NY 11550				

Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 538-2613Fax: (516) 538-0772

www.hispaniccounseling.org

North Shore Child and Family Guidance Center - Family Advocate Program 480 Old Westbury Road Roslyn Heights, NY 11577 P: (516) 626-1971 Fax: (516) 625-5647 www.northshorechildguidance.org Long Island Families Together (LIFT) 193A Broadway Amityville, NY 11701 P: (631) 264-5438 Fax: (631) 264-0762 www.lift4kids.org National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Queens/Nassau 1981 Marcus Avenue. Suite C-117 Lake Success, NY 11042 P: (516) 326-0797 Fax: (516) 437-5785 www.namign.org (Support groups, Family-to-Family, NAMI Basics, and Monthly meetings with guest speakers). **Skills Development Services for Adults** Prevocational, Vocational and Employment Services and Programs Vocational rehabilitation is a process that prepares people for employment by helping them choose a vocational role and function that is consistent with their abilities, achievements, interests, and functioning capacity. The specific goals of a vocational rehabilitation program vary with the needs of the target population. The process includes the following services: vocational testing, assessment, counseling, prevocational activities, training, educational services, life skills/employability referrals, job referrals and placement, and post-placement counseling and follow-up. Programs provide these vocational rehabilitation services directly or by referring the client to an appropriate resource. ACCESS VR 711 Stewart Avenue, #4 Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 227-6800 Fax (516) 227-6834 www.acces.nysed.gov/vr/garden-city-district-office **New Horizons Counseling Center** 50 W. Hawthorne Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580 P: (516) 569-6600 x1384 Fax (516) 374-2132 www.nhcc.us Nassau Day Training (Sign Shop) Long Island Jewish Medical Center 600 Hempstead Turnpike Suite 120 West Hempstead, NY 11552 P: (516) 939-2290 Fax (516) 942-3724 www.northwell.edu The Rehabilitation Institute (TRI) Business and Career Center Production Center 123 Frost Street Suite B Westbury, NY 11590 P (516) 741-2010 (516) 222-2092 Fax (516) 294-3336 www.triworks.org **Production Center:** 123 Frost Street Suite B Westbury, NY 11590 P: (516) 222-2092 Fax (516) 222-2641 **Social Programs** Provides structured social activities for individuals who have difficulty making use of other community resources. Services are offered with the goal of improving the client's social and interpersonal skills.

Evening and Weekend Recreation.

#### Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling - Starry Night Café

950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801P: (516) 396-2800Fax: (516) 938-7097(Tuesday – Thursday from 5pm – 9pm & Friday and Saturday from 4pm – 11pm).

www.centralnassau.org

<b>Central Nassau Guidance &amp; Counseling – Drop-In Center</b> 459 South Broadway Hicksville, NY 11801			
P: (516) 938-7568 (Tuesday - Thursday evenings	Fax: (516) 938-7097 from 4pm-8pm).		www.centralnassau.org
Maryhaven Center of Hope - 506B Stewart Avenue	Senior Network		
Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 632-7984	Fax: (516) 632-7992		www.maryhaven.chsli.org
Maryhaven Center of Hope - 506B Stewart Avenue	- Drop-In Center		
Garden City, NY 11530 <b>New Horizons Counseling Ce</b>	P: (516) 632-7985 enter	Fax: (516) 632-7992	www.maryhaven.chsli.org
50 W. Hawthorne Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580	P: (516) 569-6600	Fax: (516) 374-2132	www.nhcc.us
National Alliance on Mental 1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite C-		/Nassau (Socialization - The F	riendship Network)
Lake Success, NY 11042	P: (516) 326-0797		www.namiqn.org
<u>Friendship Programs</u> Compeer (Companion/Peer) n relationship	natches volunteers and a	adults recovering from mental ill	ness in a one-to- one friendship
Mental Health Association o 16 Main Street			
Hempstead NY 11550	P: (516) 489-2322 Ext	t. 1257 Fax: (516) 485-4314 /Nassau The Friendship Netwo	www.mhanc.org
1981 Marcus Avenue Suite C-1 Lake Success, NY 11042		Fax: (516) 437-5785	www.friendshipnetwork.org
Self-Help and Peer Support Consumer Peer Support Programs and Groups A Consumer-to-Consumer Help Line which operates Monday through Friday from 9am to 9pm An organization that uses the knowledge & experiences of current & former recipients of mental health services to assist consumers/survivors/ex- patients in their journey towards recovery, responsibility and self-sufficiency. Services include advocacy, peer support & education.			
Mental Health Association o 16 Main Street	f Nassau County - Cons	umer Link	
Hempstead, NY 11550 Phone Link/Warm Helpline	P: (516) 489-0100 (516) 489-0100	Fax: (516) 485-4314	www.mhanc.org
<u>Groups for Family and Friends</u> Mental Health Association of Nassau County - Center for Families 16 Main Street Hempstead, NY 11550			
P :( 516) 489-2322	Fax :( 516) 485-4314		www.mhanc.org
<b>Central Nassau Guidance an</b> 950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801	P :( 516) 822-6111	Fax :( 516) 396-0566	www.centralnassau.org

www.namiqn.org

#### \*New Support Groups may become available, call (516) 227-TALK (8255) for up-to-date information.

#### Advocacy

Assistance is provided with negotiating the service delivery system for adults and children

<b>Mental Health Association o</b> 16 Main Street	f Nassau County - Const	umer Link	
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 489-0100	Fax: (516) 485-4314	www.mhanc.org
Long Island Advocacy Center 999 Herricks Road	r		
New Hyde Park, NY 11040	P: (516) 248-2222	Fax: (516) 249-2290	www.theliac.org
Long Island Center for Indep 3601 Hempstead Turnpike	endent Living		
Levittown, NY 11756	P :( 516) 796-0144	Fax: (516) 520-1247	www.licil.net
<u>National Alliance on Mental</u> National Headquarters 3803 N Arlington, VA 22203		100	
P: 1-800-950-NAMI	(703) 524-7600	Fax: (703) 524-9094	www.nami.org
<b>NAMI-New York State</b> 260 Washington Avenue Albany, NY 12210	P: 1-800-950-3228		www.naminys.org
NAMI – Long Island Regional	l Council		
2 Burlington Lane Old Bethpage, NY 11804	P :( 516) 694-7327	(516) 367-1893	
NAMI-LAMP/New Horizons ( 50 W. Hawthorne Avenue	Counseling Center		
Valley Stream, NY 11580	P :( 516) 569-6600	Fax :( 516) 374-2261	
NAMI at Nassau University M 2201 Hempstead Turnpike P. O. Box 145	ledical Center		
East Meadow, NY 11554	P :( 516) 572-6822		
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Queens/Nassau 1981 Marcus Avenue, Suite C-117			
Lake Success, NY 11042	P :( 516) 326-0797		www.namiqn.org
Legal Services			

#### **Legal Services**

Provides free legal services for clients with a mental illness on civil legal matters, primarily relating to government entitlement and landlord/tenant problems.

#### Nassau-Suffolk Law Services Committee, Inc. - Mental Health Law Project

 1 Helen Keller Way

 Hempstead, NY 11550
 P : (516) 292-8100
 Fax : (516) 292-6529
 www.nslawservices.org

 Program provides free legal services to clients with a mental illness on civil legal problems (i.e. not criminal) primarily relating to governmental entitlement, landlord/tenant problems, adult homes and residents' rights & other legal problems which affect the mentally ill.

#### Mental Hygiene Legal Service

170 Old Country Rd # 500Mineola, NY 11501P :( 516) 493-3976Fax :( 646) 963-6640www.nycourts.govProgram provides legal presentation without charge to patients in a psychiatric facility.

#### **Discharge Planning**

Specific discharge procedures are required under the laws and regulations of the NY State Office of Mental Health to ensure continuity of care. Discharge plans are individually designed with client input to assure that individuals receive appropriate post hospital services. Discharge Coordinators from the Nassau County Department of Mental Health work collaboratively with the inpatient units and may participate in the pre-discharge planning conferences.

#### **Discharge Planning for Adults**

Nassau County Department of Human Services, Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental
Disabilities Services

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Suite 200Fax: (516) 227-7076Www.nassaucountyny.govUniondale, New York 11553P : (516) 227-7057Fax: (516) 227-7076Www.nassaucountyny.gov

#### **Discharge Planning for Children**

Mental Health Association of Nassau County16 Main StreetHempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 489-2322(516) 214-6366www.mhanc.org

#### **Professional Training and Community Education**

Education and training is provided for mental health professionals. In addition, education programs are offered in the community to promote awareness of and to combat the stigma of mental illness.

### Nassau County Department of Human Services, Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities Services – Behavioral Health Awareness Campaign

Mental Health Association o	f Nassau County		
Uniondale, New York 11553	P: (516)227-7057	Fax: 516 227-7076	www.nassaucountyny.gov_
60 Charles Lindbergh Bouleva	rd Suite 200		

16 Main Street	U U		
Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516)489-2322	Fax: (516) 485-4486	<u>www.mhanc.org</u>

#### Mental Health Services for the Deaf and Hearing Impaired

Provides clinical treatment, rehabilitation, housing opportunities, social and support services, counseling and guidance clients affected by being deaf and hearing impairments.

#### **Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services**

950 South Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P :( 516) 822-6111 TTY: Dial Relay #711, then (516) 396-0100 Fax :( 516) 396-0553 <u>www.centralnassau</u>

## **Occupational Training**

#### **Nassau County Department of Social Services**

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553-3656

#### P: (516) 27-8519

The Nassau County Department of Social Services Employment Unit helps public assistance recipients obtain employment. They provide job counseling and placement services to individuals receiving temporary assistance. It also provides a direct service to local employers by providing client pre- assessments, screening of potential employees, and cost savings for local businesses. To learn more about their service, Please call P: (516)227-8656.

In addition to the NCDSS has contractual agreements with three agencies to assist our TANF customers find full-time employment. Employment services include pre-employment services such as skills assessment, resume preparation, interview techniques, employer/employee expectations, coping skills, conflict resolution, and job placement. Postemployment retention services are designed to ensure that employment is maintained even when problems and/or crises arise. The Welfare Reform Act of 1997 mandates that TANF and Safety Net applicants and recipients be screened for the presence of an alcohol or substance abuse problem. Identifying and assessing clients with substance abuse and mental health problems are the first steps in dealing with these potential barriers to employment. Staff training on substance abuse, the use of appropriate screening instruments, and co-location of substance professionals offer possible solutions to overcoming these obstacles.

#### New York State Education Department- Office of Adult Career and Continuing Services (ACCES)

Garden City District Office:

711 Stewart Avenue, Suite 4 Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516)227-6800 Toll Free: 1-888-263-2564 http://www.acces.nysed.gov The Office of Adult Career and Continuing Education Services (ACCES) is comprised of four primary areas: Vocational Rehabilitation (including Independent Living Administration), Adult Education, General Educational Development (GED) Testing, and Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision. It offers a full range of continuing education programs are aimed at providing adults with successful transitions to meaningful, high quality employment opportunities. All persons with disabilities can benefit from vocational rehabilitation (VR) services and have opportunities to work in jobs integrated within their communities. ACCES offers hundreds of providers throughout the state are overseen and licensed by the NYS Education Department and offer quality vocational services and educational opportunities.

#### Economic Opportunity Commission of Nassau County, INC. (EOC)

134 Jackson Street

Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 292-9710 EOC is the designated, Community Action Agency in Nassau County. The overall mission is to "provide the opportunity for education and training, employment and the right to live in decency and dignity" thus, "Helping People Help Themselves." During the last 35 years, EOC has played a significant role in advocating for the disenfranchised and assisting them in overcoming the obstacles that befall them. Its commitment has been strengthened through program initiatives that improve the quality of life for low-income people. Health, education, employment, and infant mortality are a just a few of the issues addressed through the Head Start-Early Child Development, Displaced Homemakers, Downstate Perinatal Care, HIV/AIDS Awareness and Youth Development programs.

#### **EOC-** Career Path TANF Employment Services (CPTE)

The aim of Career Paths TANF Employment Services is to provide TANF and Safety Net recipients with the confidence, self-esteem and skills to get and keep a job that will move them along on their path towards self-sufficiency. By participating in the Economic Opportunity Commission of Nassau County, Inc. Career Paths Services, individuals receiving TANF and Safety Net are able to meet the work activity requirements as mandated by the Nassau County Department of Social Services. Participants will gain valuable and marketable skills that will land them a job and give them their first steps towards a career

Services Offered: Microsoft Office and Business Skills Training, Job Readiness Workshops, Life Skills Training, Job Placement, Internships, GED Preparation Classes, Career Assessment, Case Management Services, Job Search Assistance, and Financial Assistance for Adult Learning.

#### https://www.eoc-nassau.org/home

#### **EOC-CPTE Job Readiness Training**

CPTE Job Readiness Training is an 8 – 9-week session broken into morning and afternoon classes meant to:

- Train students on how to be comfortable sitting in front of the computer
- Basic and Advanced Training in Microsoft Office programs that are popular in the workplace
- Increase typing speed utilizing up to date software
- Assist in the creation of a resume and cover letter
- Give effective tools to be exceptional in front of potential employers by utilizing workshops on:
- Filling out job applications with topics like; Interview Questions, dressing for an Interview, Job Fair Techniques and Being Professional in the Workplace.
- Workshops in personal development that include: Budget Creation and Higher Education

#### **EOC Displaced Homemaker Program (DHP)**

#### https://www.eoc-nassau.org/dhp

The Displaced Homemaker needs to enter the job market or focus on the training that will prepare her to do so. They particularly need emotional support. The Displaced Homemakers Program is designed to address these needs with skilled professionals and the mutual support of other Displaced Homemakers. EOC DHP, provides a wide range of services including; Computer Training, Job Search Aide, Dressing for Success, Resume Writing, Mock Interview Sessions and Family Development.

#### EOC- Family Development Centers: Freeport/Roosevelt CSC

281 Babylon Turnpike Roosevelt, NY 11575	<b>,</b>		
Roosevelt: 516 - 546- 6121	Freeport: 516 - 379 – 4000	Disaster Line: 516 - 623 – 0023 Fax: 516 - 867 - 6301	
Glen Cove EOC			
4 Mason Drive, Apt. BB (Lower	Level)		
Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516)801 – 2672	Fax 516 - 676 - 4958	
Hempstead EOC			
134 Jackson Street			
Hempstead, NY 11550	Discourse 116 400 2062	Face <b>F1</b> ( 470 4202	
P: (516)486 – 2800	Disaster Line: 516 - 408 – 3063	Fax: 516 - 478 - 4282	
Port Washington CAC			
382 Main Street			
Port Washington, NY 11050			
P: (516)883 – 3201	Disaster Line: 516 - 883 – 5499	Fax: 516 - 883 - 2467	
Rockville Centre EOC			
140 No. Centre Avenue			
Rockville Centre, NY 11570			
P: 516-764-4500	Disaster Line: 516 - 599 – 5499	Fax: 516 - 763 – 2467	
https://www.eoc-nassau.org/family-development-centers			
The prime goals of the Family I	Development Centers in their ear	y years were to develop or enable indigenous leadership	

ip in the target community to which it was addressing its attention. This was to be done by a variety of means, including participation on local Boards and Committee, direct employment in community development aspect of the agency, or creation of widening clientele for manpower or other community needs via Job Training, Education, and the like.

#### Goodwill Industries of Greater New York & Northern New Jersey, Inc.

https://www.goodwillnynj.org

4–21 27th Avenue Astoria, NY 11102 P: (718) 728-5400 P: (718) 777-6451 Goodwill Industries empowers individuals with disabilities and other barriers to employment to gain independence through the power of work. Goodwill Industries is a major employer of people with disabilities in New York and Northern New Jersey and a leading provider of vocational, youth and community redevelopment services for people with disabilities and other special needs. Its mission is to expand opportunities and job capabilities for people outside the mainstream workforce, whether they are mentally or physically disabled, economically disadvantaged, recent immigrants, unskilled workers or urban youth. The agency operates many programs in the five boroughs of New York City and the metropolitan area, including Long Island and Northern New Jersey.

#### **Nassau BOCES Administrative Offices**

**Nassau BOCES** is a partnership of the County's school districts, which is committed to providing the best possible education for children and learners. BOCES have nearly three dozen locations, with sites

ranging from large facilities such as the Joseph M. Barry Career & Technical Education Center in Westbury to a cluster of classrooms in a local school. It offers approximately 100 different programs and services that change constantly in response to school district needs. In addition to hundreds of classroom teachers and aides, staff includes educational planners, naturalists, public relations professionals, printers, bus drivers, computer network technicians, web designers, pioneers in the art of data mining and experts in risk management.

#### **Adult Education (BOCES)**

1196 Prospect AvenueWestbury, NY 11590P: (516)622-6950For Locations: <a href="https://www.nassauboces.org/Page/8044">https://www.nassauboces.org/Page/8044</a>Training Classes: <a href="https://www.nassauboces.org/domain/1031">https://www.nassauboces.org/Page/8044</a>

**Nassau BOCES,** Adult Career and Technical Education program provide industry-aligned career training and experiences empowering adults by assisting them with acquiring the employable skills necessary to assimilate into the 21st-century workforce.

#### The Center for Workforce Development at Nassau Community College

One Education Drive Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516)572-7501 **Workforce Training** 356 East Road

Garden City, 11530 P: (516)572.7487 <u>https://www.ncc.edu/continuingeducation/workforcedevelopment</u> The Center for Workforce Development at Nassau Community College facilitates persons interested in beginning a new career, improving skills or credentials, or growing a business skill through customized training programs provided by subject specialists and experienced professionals. Non-credit training courses are offered by the Center for Workforce Development. Courses are available in health care, project management, small business management, and professional continuing education. These courses are designed for individual enrollment.

#### **EAC Network Administrative Office**

50 Clinton Street, Suite 107Hempstead, NY 11550P:(516) 539-0150EAC Network is a diverse social service agency that empowers, assists, and cares for people in need across Long Islandand New York City. Our objective is to reach individuals within our community through innovative programs thatimprove quality of life.

#### (EAC)<u>Mission Employment</u>

175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 400Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 489-8101 x184 or x128email: <a href="mailto:shereen.goodson@eac-network.org">shereen.goodson@eac-network.org</a>

https://eac-network.org/mission-employment

asehovic@nyctasc.org

Mission Employment assists at-risk youth ages 18-24 who reside in the Town of Hempstead or City of Long Beach towards a career path. Mission Employment works with individuals who are not currently attending high school/college or are dropouts, high school graduates who are economically disadvantaged, ex-offenders, homeless, residing in foster care, pregnant or parenting, or have a documented disability. The program provides counseling, a career assessment, job readiness workshops, on-the-job training, and paid internships.

#### (EAC)Home and Community-Based Services

175 Remsen Street 5th Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11201 P: (718) 237-9404 x247

Home & Community-Based Services (HCBS) provides vocational and educational services to adults with mental illness and substance abuse disorders to address challenges in school and careers that may be hindering them from improving their overall health.

#### (EAC)-Enhanced Employment Initiative (EEI)

#### 175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 400 P: (516) 489-8101 x184 or x128 Hempstead, NY 11550 shereen.goodson@eac-network.org

https://eac-network.org/nyc-tasc-enhanced-employment-initiative Enhanced Employment Initiative (EEI) advances education and employment opportunities for individuals involved in the criminal justice system Due to the stigma associated with the criminal justice system, individuals with a pending charge or criminal background have difficulty finding employment. In a collaborative effort with TASC, the courts, the District Attorney's Office, treatment providers, and various community-based organizations, EEI offers court-mandated TASC clients with job preparation, employment placement, individual career counseling, referrals to education programs, and specific services

- Individual career counseling, Skills, abilities, and interest testing •
- "Ready Set Work" employment and resume workshops •
- Referrals to appropriate VESID or HRA-sponsored job training programs •
- Referrals to GED, basic education, ESL, or ESOL schools, Intensive job development •
- Direct job placement, Special accommodation negotiation, and assistance in applying for a Certificate of Relief from • disability or good conduct and resolving child support payment issues.
- In order to be eligible, clients must be referred by their TASC Case manager, TANF eligible, sober, non-violent • offenders, compliant with all TASC requirements, motivated to work, and willing to take the steps towards independence.

#### (EAC) Vocational Services 175 Fulton Ave., 4th Floor Hempstead, New York 11550

P: (516) 489-8101 x186 Email: mary.degiovine@eac-network.org Vocational Services provides vocational and educational counseling and services to individuals challenged with substance abuse who receive services from drug treatment agencies in Nassau County.

#### **Hempstead Works Career Center**

Hempstead Executive Plaza,

50 Clinton Street Suite 400, 4th floor Hempstead, New York

P: (516) 485-5000 TTY: 1-800-662-1220

Hempstead Works is a One-Stop Career Center Service, funded under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and administered by the Town of Hempstead Workforce Investment Board. It provides job seekers with career counseling, job training programs, referrals, and access to a resource room that includes internet access, a computerized job bank and a listing of available careers.

Hempstead Works also assists veterans, economically disadvantaged young people, persons with disabilities and older job seekers. The organization ensures that skilled workers are available to employers, assists jobseekers to find work and fosters economic development.

#### Abilities INC at The Viscardi Center

For information about our employment opportunities: (516)465-1450 Abilities, Inc. at The Viscardi Center prepares adolescents and adults with all types of disabilities (cognitive, physical, learning, developmental) and levels of experience for entry or re-entry into the workforce by assisting them in securing pre-employment services as well as employment so that they can enjoy independent living, full community participation and economic self-sufficiency. The organization's track record in placing individuals with disabilities in the workplace is unsurpassed and its employment services include a comprehensive array of career assessments, job training, and job placement. They also provide followup programs and services based on individual needs and vocational interests.

#### **City of Long Beach Office of Youth and Family Services**

1 West Chester Street Long Beach, NY 11561 P: (516) 431-1000 https://www.longbeachny.gov The City of Long Beach Office of Youth & Family Services has been serving the employment needs of its community for the past twenty years. Offering resume assistance, job counseling and an extensive job bank listing. They serve residents of all ages with all types of employment need

http://hempsteadworks.com/index.cfm

https://www.viscardicenter.org/services/abilities-inc

#### The Long Island Regional Adult Education Network (LI- RAEN)

Farmingdale State College

2350 Broadhollow Road Sinclair Hall, Room 185

Farmingdale, NY 11735 P: (934) 420-2850

The Long Island Regional Adult Education Network (LI-RAEN) provides technical assistance and professional development to adult education and family literacy programs funded by the New York State Education Department (NYSED). The LI-RAEN is one of seven Regional Adult Education Networks funded by the NYSED through federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Title II funding.

The seven RAENS, in coordination with the NYSED Office of Adult Education Programs and Policy (AEPP) Unit, provide technical assistance to assist adult education programs in meeting statewide benchmarks on the National Reporting System's (NRS) core indicators.

The LI-RAEN serves adult literacy program needs throughout Nassau and Suffolk counties and works closely with other public service agencies (e.g., state and local Departments of Labor, local Departments of Social Services) within the local workforce development systems to address emerging, transitional, and incumbent workers' literacy needs.

#### New York's Workforce Association

540 Broadway 5th Floor Albany, NY 12207 <u>https://www.nyatep.org</u> The New York Association of Training and Employment Professionals (NYATEP) is a not-for-profit corporation serving the workforce development community throughout New York State. Partnering with workforce boards, business organizations, education and training providers, economic development entities, organized labor, elected officials, and government agencies to promote the vitality of New York's workforce, employers and the economy.

#### NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Division of Employment Services Local offices offer employment opportunities and counseling to older persons: 303 West Old Country Road Hicksville, N.Y. 11801 P: (516) 938-9840 Job Corps Job Corps is the nation's largest residential and educational training program for economically challenged youth ages 16 to 24. It offers free education and vocational training, program participants learn a trade, earn a high school diploma or GED/TASC, and are paid a monthly allowance. Job Corps provides job placement services, as well as career counseling and transition support for its graduates. To enroll in Job Corps, you must be between the ages

of 16 to 24 and be a United States citizen or legal resident

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (The workforce Partnership):Locations Serving Oyster Bay, North Hempstead and Glen Cove:Hicksville One – Stop Employment Center301 W. Old Country RoadHicksville NY 11801P: (516) 873-5670

#### Massapequa One Stop Employment Center

977 Hicksville Rd.http://thewp.orgMassapequa NY 11758P: (516) 797-4560The Workforce Partnership (TWP) serving Glen Cove, Oyster Bay and North Hempstead, is a consortium of local<br/>governments funded by the Federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). TWP is a component of a<br/>network of organizations that focus on both assisting employers in hiring qualified workers and helping job seekers to<br/>develop the skills and abilities necessary to secure gainful employment. TWP administers a variety of employment<br/>related services under the auspices of the Federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act.

### Locations serving Town of Hempstead and the City of Long Beach Town of Hempstead: Department of Occupational Resources (DOOR)

Hempstead Works Career Center 50 Clinton St., Suite 400 Hempstead NY 11550

P: (516) 485-5000

### 104

#### https://www.longislandraen.org

## **Subsidized Day Care**

#### **Nassau County Department of Social Services**

60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Uniondale, NY 11553 General Information: (516)-227-8519 After-Hours Services: (516)-573-8626 www.nassaucountyny.gov/1902/Day-Care

Through the Department of Social Services, child care is provided not only to those on Temporary Assistance, but also to those working families who meet income guidelines for subsidies. Various kinds of child care are available throughout Nassau County. To obtain more information call the Day Care New Applications unit at <u>516-227-7976</u>. To obtain free child care resource and referral information please contact the County.

Office of Children and Family Services (OFS) Database of Day Care Centers (Nassau County) Parents are urged to use the following directory report a starting point of their assessment of a childcare program and to follow up directly with the program or the respective regulatory oversight office for any relevant updated information. In addition to the information provided for each program, contact the office responsible for oversight of the program regarding the licensing and regulatory compliance history of any child care provider who is or was licensed by OCFS. Long Island Regional Office NYS Office of Children and Family Services Perry Duryea State Office Building

250 Veterans Memorial Highway, Suite 2a-2oHauppauge, NY 11788(631) 240-2560Robin Beller, ManagerFor further information, visit the state's website at: <a href="https://ocfs.ny.gov/main">https://ocfs.ny.gov/main</a>and /or the link to the directory at: <a href="https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/ccfs">https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/ccfs</a> template.asp

#### New York State Office of Children and Family Service Subsidized Day Care Directory:

License/Registration ID: 43934 Contact Name/Title: Erica J. Citrin, Director
License/Registration ID: 44537 Contact Name/Title: Mary Lynn Dinu, Director
License/Registration ID: 348173 Contact Name/Title: Sauda- Priscilla A. Hall- Mujahid, Director
License/Registration ID: 784998 Contact Name/Title: Patricia J. Corchado, Director
e License/Registration ID: 225645 Contact Name/Title: Vivian L. Stein, Director
hing Center License/Registration ID: 343609 Contact Name/Title: Laura M. Ludlam, Director 105

#### **Advanced Learning Academy of LI**

81 S. Long Beach Aven	ue	
Freeport, NY 11520		License/Registration ID: 751076
P: (516) 442-2601	Fax: (516) 442-2603	Contact Name/Title: Alicia M. Ward, Director

### Amazing Journeys, Inc.

35 Fulton Avenue		
Hempstead, NY 11550		License/Registration ID: 826585
P :( 516) 505-7323	Fax: (516) 505-7324	Contact Name/Title: Krystle L. Estes, Director

#### Arumdaun Presbyterian Church (USA) 1 Arumdaun Street

Bethpage, NY 11714	License/Registration ID: 784626
P: (516) 349-5559	Contact Name/Title: Suchon Lee, Director

#### Barry and Florence Friedberg JCC, Inc.

	0, ,	
15 Neil Court		
Oceanside, NY 11572		License/Registration ID: 44702
P :( 516) 766-4341	Fax: (516) 766-0513	Contact Name/Title: Irene Jimenez, Director

#### **Beach YM & YWHA Jewish Community Center**

310 National Boulevard	
Long Beach, NY 11561	License/Registration ID: 41165
P :( 516) 431-2929 Fax: (516) 431-6278	Contact Name/Title: Roni C. Shetrit, Director

#### **Beautiful Creations Child Care, INC.** 134 South Ocean Avenue

Freeport, NY 11520	License/Registration ID: 828537
P (516) 442-1602	Contact Name/Title: Alyssa M. Brown, Director

#### **Beth HaGan School Temple Israel**

108 Old Mill Rd		
Great Neck, NY 11023		License/Registration ID: 43933
P :( 516) 482-7800	Fax: (516) 482-7800	Contact Name/Title: Rachel H. Mathless, Director

#### **Big Chief Nursery School**

2427 N Jerusalem Road East Meadow, NY 11554 Lic P :( 516) 781-3900 Fax: (516) 781-6386 Co

License/Registration ID: 39797 Contact Name/Title: Luanne Picinich, Director

#### **Boss Babies Learning Academy LLC.**

11 Atlantic Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 900-4109

License/Registration ID: 817411 Contact Name/Title: Tanyria U. Taylor, Director

### **Bright Horizons Children's Center, Inc.** 2150 Hempstead Turnpike.

<b>Libe mempercua rann</b>	pine,	
Elmont, NY 11003		License/Registration ID: 191798
P :( 516) 488-0654	Fax: (516) 488-0438	Contact Name/Title: Diana Crespo, Director

#### **Bright Horizons at Woodbury**

172 Crossways Park D	rive	
Woodbury, NY 11797		License/Registration ID: 318423
P :( 516) 921-2317	Fax: (516) 921-2806	Contact Name/Title: Ingrid M. Gutierrez, Director

#### **Bright Star Academy** 3050 Oceanside Road Oceanside, NY 11572 License/Registration ID: 658827 P: (516) 766-5699 Contact Name/Title: Lorelei Bader, Director Fax: (516) 763-2812 **Brookville Center For Children's Services** 189 Wheatley Road Brookville, NY 11545 License/Registration ID: 44849 P:(516) 626-1075 Fax: (516) 626-2039 Brookville Center For Children's Services, Inc. 280 Crossways Park Drive Woodbury, NY 11797 License/Registration ID: 276598 P: (516) 938-1784 Fax: (516) 224-5063 Contact Name/Title: Diane M. Condy, Director Brookville Center For Children's Services, Inc. 1983 Marcus Avenue New Hyde Park, NY 11042 License/Registration ID: 124446 Contact Name/Title: Paula Devita, Director P:(516) 497-7617 Fax: (516) 497-7699 Brookville Center for Children's Services, Inc. 550 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590 License/Registration ID: 711304 P: (516) 326-5800 Fax: (516) 326-5805 Contact Name/Title: Debra J. Doyle, Director Brookville Center for Children's Services, Inc. SUNY College at Old Westbury **1** Campus Center Old Westbury, NY 11568 License/Registration ID: 135312 P:(516) 333-8063 Fax: (516) 333-1459 Contact Name/Title: Kimberly A. Boehm, Director C.L.A.S.P., Inc. 80 Grace Avenue Great Neck, NY 11021 License/Registration ID: 41028 P:(516) 482-8090 Contact Name/Title: Ricki A. Kindler, Director **Carousel Day School** 9 West Avenue Hicksville, NY 11801 License/Registration ID: 414634 Contact Name/Title: Stephanie V. Abdul- Ali Director P: (516) 938-1137 Fax: (516) 822-9269 **Carousel Of Learning Inc.** 881 Merrick Road Baldwin, NY 11510 License/Registration ID: 614825 P:(516) 623-1021 Fax: (516) 771-9068 Contact Name/Title: Genine M. Tantao, Director **Carousel of Learning Inc.** 351 Atlantic Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 License/Registration ID: 43328 P:(516) 623-5258 Fax: (516) 623-5055 Contact Name/Title: Nairobi E. Ramirez Aracena, Director Center for Science Teaching & Learning, Inc. 1450 Tanglewood Road Rockville Center, NY 11570 License/Registration ID: 732104

P:(516)764-0045

Central Synagogue-Beth Emeth		
430 De Mott Avenue	Licence (Desistration ID, 404056	
Rockville Centre, NY 11570 P: (516) 763-0235	License/Registration ID: 404856	
Fax: (516) 678-9832	Contact Name/Title: Robyn E. Teigman, Director	
Child's World Nursery School		
35 Middle Neck Road		
Port Washington, NY 11050	License/Registration ID: 44179	
P :( 516) 883-4141 Fax: (516) 883-470	02 Contact Name/Title: Rose Marie Miscioscia, Director	
Children's Nest Early Childhood Education	on Center	
2323 Merrick Avenue		
Merrick, NY 11566	License/Registration ID: 772415	
P :( 516) 867-7404 Fax: (516) 867-743	88 Contact Name/Title: Sarah E. Larson, Director	
Children's Nest Inc.		
733 Wantagh Avenue		
Wantagh, NY 11793	License/Registration ID: 449424	
P :( 516) 867-7404 Fax: (516) 867-743	88 Contact Name/Title: Janine Asta, Director	
Children's Nest Inc.		
2350 Merrick Avenue		
Merrick, NY 11566	License/Registration ID: 314840	
P :( 516) 867-7404 Fax: (516) 867-743	88 Contact Name/Title: Chiara Ottomano, Director	
Community Nursery School of Baldwin		
717 Street Lukes Place		
Baldwin, NY 11510	License/Registration ID: 776862	
P :( 516) 868-8406	Contact Name/Title: Kelley A. Mc Evoy Director	
Community Synagogue ECC of Port Wash	lington	
160 Middle Neck Road		
Port Washington, NY 11050	License/Registration ID: 41095	
P :( 516) 883-3144 Fax: (516) 883-420	3 Contact Name/Title: Ellen Cohen, Acting Director	
Congregation Sons of Israel		
111 Irving Place		
Woodmere, NY 11598	License/Registration ID: 297865	
P: (516) 374-0655 Fax: (516) 374-270	04 Contact Name/Title: Harriet S. Gefen, Director	
Country Club Day Program		
91 North Bayview Avenue		
Freeport, NY 11520	License/Registration ID: 820027	
P :( 516) 223-9592	Contact Name/Title: Levada A. Felder, Director	
<b>Countryside Montessori School Inc.</b> 354 Lakeville Road		
Great Neck, NY 1102	License/Registration ID: 595381	
P :( 516) 466-8422 Fax: (516) 466-842		
Creative Kids Nursery at Holy Resurrection Inc.		
1400 Cedar Swamp Road		
Brookville, NY 11545	License/Registration ID: 604952	
P :( 516) 626-0238 Fax: (516) 671-520	Contact Name/Title: Anamaria Grabovenko, Director	

# **D&D Daycare Inc.**

374 Unionuale Avenue		
Uniondale, NY 11553		License/Registration ID: 604952
P :( 516) 292-8140	Fax: (516) 292-8154	Contact Name/Title: Alicia C. Alvaranga, Director

#### **Debbie's Creative Childcare**

81 Jamaica Avenue		
Plainview, NY 11803		License/Registration ID: 316288
P :(516) 433-6131	Fax: (516) 433-3777	Contact Name/Title: Debra Bedell, Director

#### **Devoted Parents Association Inc.**

Temple B'Nai Israel of	Elmont	
471 Elmont Road		
Elmont, NY 11003		License/Registration ID: 107216
P :( 516) 355-5121	Fax: (516) 355-7900	Contact Name/Title: Dominique Saint Joy- Hill, Director

#### **Dilly Dally**

210 Merritts Road		
Farmingdale, NY 11735		License/Registration ID: 737105
P :( 516) 694-6530	Fax: (516) 694-6531	Contact Name/Title: Kristin M. Cinelli, Director

#### E.O.C. of Nassau County Inc., Freeport Head Start

74 N Main Street		
Freeport, NY 11520		License/Registration ID: 39838
P :( 516) 546-8251	Fax: (516) 546-8255	Contact Name/Title: Tiffani R. Frazier, Director

### E.O.C. of Nassau County, Inc. Hempstead Head Start

	.,, ,	
65 Dartmouth Street		
Hempstead, NY 11550		License/Registration ID: 39844
P :( 516) 538-8292	Fax: (515) 478-6741	Contact Name/Title: Vernetta C. Brown, Director

## E.O.C. of Nassau County, Inc. Rockville Centre Head Start

150 North Centre Ave	nue	
Rockville Centre, NY 11570		License/Registration ID: 39843
P :( 516) 536-4811	Fax: (516) 594-1370	Contact Name/Title: Gennell J. Graham, Director

#### **EOC Long Beach Head Start**

1 East Pine Street		
Long Beach, NY 11561		License/Registration ID: 770054
P :( 516)544-4051	Fax: (516)889-3125	Contact Name/Title: Cagney D. Wilson, Director

#### EOC OPP COMM OF NASSAU INC. /ROOS HEADSTART

281 Babylon Turnpike		
Roosevelt, NY 11575		License/Registration ID: 41141
P: (516)378-5960	Fax: (516)868-9413	Contact Name/Title: Marie S. Davis, Director

#### **Eastern Nassau Head Start** 1309 Wantagh Avenue

1507 Walitagii Avenue		
Wantagh, NY 11793		License/Registration ID: 301509
P :( 516) 221-0871	Fax: (516) 292-3176	Contact Name/Title: Fastine E. Skinner, Director

#### E.O.C. of Manhasset/ Great Neck Head Start

65 High Street Manhasset, NY 11030 P: (516)627-6385 Fax : (516)627-9157 **E.O.C. of Westbury Head Start** 163 Hopper Street Westbury, NY 11590 P: <u>(516) 334-3839</u>

#### **Faith Nursery School**

231 Jackson Avenue Syosset, NY 11791 P: (516) 921-3330

Farmingdale Care, Inc.

 101 Albany Avenue Albany Avenue School

 North Massapequa, NY 11758

 P :( 516) 434-5599

 Fax: (516) 777-7550

Contact Name/Title: Justine J. Kang, Director

License/Registration ID: 100942

License/Registration ID: 736780

#### **First Stop Kids**

2611 Pettit Avenue		
Bellmore, NY 11710		License/Registration ID: 787823
P :( 516) 783-9696	Fax: (516) 783-5669	Contact Name/Title: Scott D. Smith, Director

#### **Five Towns Child Care Center**

112 Wahl Avenue Inwood, NY 11096 P :( 516) 239-6244

License/Registration ID: 39842 Contact Name/Title: Tzijane S. Morris, Director

#### Florence Brownstein Preschool 80 Shore Road

Port Washington, NY 11050		License/Registration ID: 43889
P :( 516) 767-8672	Fax: (516) 767-8673	Contact Name/Title: Sara Paltiel, Director

#### Friedberg JCC at Temple Am Echad

1 Saperstein Plaza		
Lynbrook, NY 11563		License/Registration ID: 787551
P :( 516) 599-7950	Fax: (516) 766-0513	Contact Name/Title: Allison S. Fixler, Director

#### **Friends Together Nursery**

6 Manhasset Avenue		
Port Washington, NY 11050		License/Registration ID: 595329
P :( 516) 918-9319	Fax: (516) 767-0524	Contact Name/Title: Karen Fishbein, Director

# **Friends Together at 21 Yennicock Ave.** 21 Yennicock Avenue

21 Yennicock Avenue		
Port Washington, NY 11050		License/Registration ID: 303052
P (516) 767-2231	Fax: (516) 767-0524	Contact Name/Title: Janine Beaudet, Director

## Friends of the Brandeis School, Inc.

25 Frost Lane

EO I I OUT Banto		
Lawrence, NY 11559		License/Registration ID: 831722
P :(516) 371-4747	Fax: (516) 295-0563	Contact Name/Title: Marsha H. Franklin, Director

#### **GROWING TREE Nursery School Inc.**

140 East Broadway,	-	
Roslyn, NY 11576		License/Registration ID: 41040
P :( 516) 621-9009	Fax: (516) 621-3524	Contact Name/Title: Dawn Friedman, Director

Gan Ami Inc.	
508 Peninsula Boulevard	
Cedarhurst, NY 11516	License/Registration ID: 496065
P :( 516) 668-6006 Fax: (516) 678-3323	Contact Name/Title: Serach M. Diamond, Director
Gan Chamesh	
74 Maple Avenue	
Cedarhurst, NY 11516	License/Registration ID: 156188
P :( 516) 295-2479 Fax: (516) 295-7840	Contact Name/Title: Susana Adler, Director
Gan Chamesh Educational Center	
748 Central Avenue	
Woodmere, NY 11598	License/Registration ID: 45080
P :( 516) 295-9790	Contact Name/Title: Suzanne R. Wallin, Director
Can Shalom Nursing School /Poconstructio	nist Symogoguo
Gan Shalom Nursing School /Reconstructio 1001 Plandome Road	nist synagogue
Manhasset, NY 11030	License/Registration ID: 42960
P :( 516) 627-0257 Fax: (516) 627-6349	Contact Name/Title: Laura E. Reich, Director
Garden City Nursery School 50 Cherry Valley Avenue	
Garden City, NY 11530	License/Registration ID: 387294
P :( 516) 481-7765 Fax: (516) 481-7661	Contact Name/Title: Francesca S. Cohn, Director
Glen Cove Child Day Care Center	
1 Carney Street Extension Glen Cove, NY 11542	Liconso / Pogistration ID: 20220
P:( 516) 671-3392 Fax: (516) 671-7401	License/Registration ID: 39839 Contact Name/Title: Christine A. Curra, Director
Good Shepherd Lutheran School	
99 Central Park Road Plainview, NY 11803	License/Registration ID: 44258
P :( 516) 349-1966	Contact Name/Title: Teresa I. Ratkowski, Director
Grace Playschool	
12 St. James Place	
Lynbrook, NY 11563 P :( 516) 593-0769	License/Registration ID: 345902
P :( 510) 595-0709	Contact Name/Title: Kathleen W. Rossetti, Director
Great Neck Community School	
225 Schenck Avenue	
Great Neck, NY 11021	License/Registration ID: 39871
P :( 516) 482-5005 Fax: (516) 482-5053	Contact Name/Title: Lori C. De Nicola Shaw, Director
Greentrees Country Day	
247 Jackson Avenue	
Syosset, NY 11791	License/Registration ID: 824841
P :( 516) 921-4949 Fax: (516) 921-3101	Contact Name/Title: Jacqueline Sanchez, Director
Growing Tree North of Roslyn, Inc.	
275 Warner Avenue	
Roslyn Heights, NY 11577	License/Registration ID: 44891
P :( 516) 625-9080 Fax: (516) 625-8377	Contact Name/Title: Heather L. Coiro, Acting Director

#### Hebrew Academy For Special Children

321 Woodmere Boulevard		
Woodmere, NY 11598		
P :( 516) 295-1340	Fax: (516) 295-1180	

License/Registration ID: 41173 Contact Name/Title: Lois E. Hofflin, Director

#### Hebrew Academy Of Nassau County

240 Hempstead Avenu	ie	
West Hempstead, NY 1	1552	License/Registration ID: 41174
P :( 516) 565-5640	Fax: (516) 565-2349	Contact Name/Title: Trudy B. Rubinstein, Director

#### **On-Now-The Arts Children Services, Inc.**

1120 Woodfield Road	2nd Floor,	
Rockville Centre, NY 1	1570	License/Registration ID: 752414
P :( 516) 840-0773 Fax: (516) 740-3075		Contact Name/Title: Marie Y. St Louis, Director

#### Happy Montessori School of Port Washington

40 Pleasant Avenue	-	
Port Washington, NY 1	1050	License/Registration ID: 39787
P :( 516) 883-1131	Fax: (516) 883-8525	Contact Name/Title: Anita Sethi, Director

## Harbor Child Care @ North Shore University Hospital

# Child Care @ Willis Avenue School

121 Jackson Avenue W	illis Avenue School	
Mineola, NY 11501		License/Registration ID: 597567
P :( 516) 493-9830	Fax: (516) 248-6623	Contact Name/Title: Lisa N. Vizier, Director

## Harbor Child Care at the Plaza

Harbor Child Care at th	ie Plaza	
250 RXR Plaza		
Uniondale, NY 11556		License/Registration ID: 477467
P :( 516) 280-6716	Fax: (516) 280-6717	Contact Name/Title: Anniina H. Mancalas, Director

#### Harbor Day Care Center, Inc. 999 Herricks Road

JJJ HEIHUKS KOau		
New Hyde Park, NY 11040		License/Registration ID: 39861
P :( 516) 248-5308	Fax: (516) 248-6623	Contact Name/Title: Smita C. Daniel, Director

#### Harbor Day Care Center, Inc.

49 Forest Avenue

i, i oi oo oi u oina o		
Glen Cove, NY 11542		License/Registration ID: 730605
P :( 516) 277-2123	Fax: (516) 674-8395	Contact Name/Title: Claudia M. Recarey- Spillane, Director

#### Heavenly Sunshine Kydz LLC.

607 Nassau Road		
Uniondale, NY 11553		License/Registration ID: 215512
P :( 516) 292-3041	Fax: (516) 292-3057	Contact Name/Title: Vivian P. Hernandez, Director

#### Hebrew Academy of the Five Towns and Rockaways

389 Central Avenue		-
Lawrence, NY 11559		License/Registration ID: 766040
P :( 516) 569-3659	Fax: (516) 284-2916	Contact Name/Title: Cynthia R. Goldberg, Director

## Hewlett-East Rockaway J.C. Nursery School

295 Main Street East Rockaway, NY 11518 P :( 516) 599-1169 Fax: (516) 599-2851

License/Registration ID: 40741 Contact Name/Title: Cheryl Karp, Director

# Hi-Hello Child Day Care Center, Inc.

212 South Ocean Avenue Freeport, NY 11520 P :( 516) 379-1825

License/Registration ID: 767096 Contact Name/Title: Regina V. Johnson, Acting Director

#### **Ilene Rubin Nursery School**

1430 Prospect Avenue East Meadow, NY 11554 P :( 516) 489-3415

License/Registration ID: 43303 Contact Name/Title: Carol A. Garber, Director

#### **Imagine Early Learning Center, LLC** 7 Willowdale Avenue

/ Windwale Avenue		
Port Washington, NY 11050		License/Registration ID: 125397
P :( 516) 767-6703	Fax: (516) 767-3672	Contact Name/Title: Annemarie P. Catenacci- Robley, Director

#### Inch by Inch Childcare Center Inc.

2016 Newbridge Road Bellmore, NY 11710 P :( 516) 783-3636

# **Island Trees DCC**

45 Wantagh Avenue S, Island Trees Day Care Center/SCOPE Levittown, NY 11756 P :( 516) 520-1658

License/Registration ID: 42170 Contact Name/Title: Michelle Swartz, Director

Contact Name/Title: Michelle L. Obrien, Director

License/Registration ID: 736563

#### JCC of the Greater Five Towns 140 Central Avenue

1 io denti ai iivenae		
Lawrence, NY 11559		License/Registration ID: 167289
P (516) 239-1354	Fax: (516) 239-1010	Contact Name/Title: Barbara W. Harrison, Director

#### Janice M. Lustig Early Childhood Ctr. at Midway Jewish Center 330 South Oyster Bay Road

obo boutin oybter buy	liouu	
Syosset, NY 11791		License/Registration ID: 244430
P :( 516) 433-9120	Fax: (516) 938-3906	Contact Name/Title: Sandi M. Bettina, Director

#### Jericho Jewish Center

430 N. Broadway		
Jericho, NY 11753		License/Registration ID: 42929
P: (516) 938-2540	Fax: (516) 938-2552	Contact Name/Title: Ilene Morrin, Director

#### Just Kids Early Childhood Learning Center

2501 Milburn Avenue		
Baldwin, NY 11510		License/Registration ID: 687998
P: (516) 377-4200	Fax: (516) 377-4205	Contact Name/Title: Nadine Eiring, Acting Director

#### K. A. of Floral Park, INC.

339 Jericho Turnpike	
Floral Park, NY 11001	License/Registration ID: 776082
Phone :( 516) 269-1533	Contact Name/Title: Michele J. Krebs, Director

<b>KA of Hicksville</b> 132 West John Street Hicksville, NY 11801 P :( 516) 931-3330		License/Registration ID: 794143 Contact Name/Title: Shivonne A. Stewart, Director
<b>KA-BETHPAGE</b> 45 Seaman Avenue Bethpage, NY 11714 P :( 516) 719-0366		License/Registration ID: 549994 Contact Name/Title: Christine Trifiletti, Director
<b>Kiddie Academy of Sy</b> 60 Ira Road Syosset, NY 11791 P: (516) 496-1050	<b>osset</b> Fax: (516) 496-6068	License/Registration ID: 102429 Contact Name/Title: Angie M. Dianderas Acting Director
-	hool, Kindergarten, &	Camp Inc.
3 North Village Green Levittown, NY 11756 P :( 516) 735-2547	Fax: (516) 735-6154	License/Registration ID: 700963 Contact Name/Title: Abbie Brodtman, Director
<b>Kids By The Bunch</b> 6801 Jericho Turnpike Syosset, NY 11791 P :( 516) 921-2550	Fax: (516) 921-2558	License/Registration ID: 746578 Contact Name/Title: Anne K. Hogan, Director
<b>Kids Campus Inc.</b> 290 Broadway Lynbrook, NY 11563 P: (516) 593-5900	Fax: (516) 593-5901	License/Registration ID: 645520 Contact Name/Title: Nicole J. Ervolino, Director
Kids Campus Inwood,	Inc.	
90 Henry Street Inwood, NY 11096 P: (516) 837-9001	Fax: (516) 837-9003	License/Registration ID: 801517 Contact Name/Title: Lazari L. Roman, Director
KinderCare Learning		
1355 Northern Bouleva Manhasset, NY 11030 P: (516) 365-3532	ard	License/Registration ID: 719531 Contact Name/Title: Cory D. Burford, Director
LITTLE CHILDREN'S P	PLACE INC.	
786 Elmont Road Elmont, NY 11003 P :( 516) 285-0888	Fax: (516) 285-1031	License/Registration ID: 42872 Contact Name/Title: Nerissa B. Paul, Director
Little Gardens Child Care Inc.		
470 East Meadow Aven East Meadow, NY 1155 P: (516) 280-9696		License/Registration ID: 778671 Contact Name/Title: Johanna Diaz, Director
Learn & Play Center, Inc.		
52 Nassau Parkway Oceanside, NY 11572 P: (516) 766-6980	Fax: (516) 766-1982	License/Registration ID: 720127 Contact Name/Title: Heidi S. Atlas, Director

#### Learn and Play Day Care Center, LLC

80 Herricks Road	
Mineola, NY 11501	License/Registration ID: 222097
P: (516) 747-7755	Contact Name/Title: Madhu Kumar, Director

#### Lightbridge Academy-Baldwin

2305 Grand Avenue	
Baldwin, NY 11510	
P :( 516) 223-6100	Fax: (516) 223-6121

License/Registration ID: 757202 Contact Name/Title: Debra Kornreichlapp, Director

#### **Little Learners Child & Development Inc.** 1430 Jerusalem Avenue

1450 Jerusalem Avenue	
North Merrick, NY 11566	License/Registration ID: 786458
P: (516) 414-2414	Contact Name/Title: Jaclyn Brennan, Director

#### Little Learners Day Care Center Inc.

90 Mill Road Freeport, NY 11520 P: (516) 286-7270

License/Registration ID: 795799 Contact Name/Title: Meliza Batista, Director

#### Little Minds Montessori Lynbrook Inc.

180 Denton Avenue Lynbrook, NY 11563 P: (516) 612-4811

License/Registration ID: 462275 Contact Name/Title: Ellen Wachsberger, Director

#### Little Minds Montessori Malverne Inc.

01 Norwood Avenue Malverne, NY 11565 P: (516) 382-6532

License/Registration ID: 838195 Contact Name/Title: Manjula S. Wijesundera, Director

#### **Little Pebbles Nursery School**

303 Ocean Avenue East Rockaway, NY 11518 P :( 516) 593-8507

License/Registration ID: 234444 Contact Name/Title: Joyce A. Terry, Director

#### Little Red Train Private School

249 Jerusalem Avenue		
Hempstead, NY 11550		License/Registration ID: 45116
P :( 516) 483-8460	Fax: (516) 292-9254	Contact Name/Title: Andrew S. Mesnick, Director

## Little Scholars Day School

112 Glen Head Road Glen Head, NY 11545 P :( 516) 674-4037 Fax: (516) 674-4056

License/Registration ID: 255992 Contact Name/Title: Deborah A. Poelker, Director

#### Little Sponges Daycare LLC

1000 Shames Drive		
Westbury, NY 11590		License/Registration ID: 481043
P: (516) 385-3003	Fax: (516) 833-5999	Contact Name/Title: Megan E. Artale, Director

#### Long Island Hebrew Academy

122 Cutter Mill Road	-	
Great Neck, NY 11021		License/Registration ID: 777112
P :( 516) 466-3656	Fax: (516) 466-0774	Contact Name/Title: Monica Alon, Director

Loving & Learning, Inc		
2879 Lower Lincoln Ave		
Oceanside, NY 11572		License/Registration ID: 43526
P :( 516) 763-2727	Fax: (516) 763-3183	Contact Name/Title: Colleen A. Brady, Director
Magnolia Child Care Co	enter	
650 Magnolia Boulevard		
Long Beach, NY 11561		License/Registration ID: 44188
P :( 516) 431-3510	Fax: (516) 431-5577	Contact Name/Title: Melissa Y. Cohen, Director
Maimonides Education	nal Center	
2174 Hewlett Avenue		
Suite 100, Merrick, NY 1	1566	License/Registration ID: 739191
P: (516) 833-3057		Contact Name/Title: Marianna Borets, Director
Manhasset Great Neck	EOC, Inc.	
65 High Street		
Manhasset, NY 11030		License/Registration ID: 39845
P: (516) 627-6385	Fax: (516) 627-9157	Contact Name/Title: Stephanie S. Chenault, Director
Maplewood School, Inc	С.	
2166 Wantagh Avenue		
Wantagh, NY 11793		License/Registration ID: 555934
P: (516) 221-2121	Fax: (516) 221-9303	Contact Name/Title: Joseph F. Holden, Director
Merokee Day School		
2655 Clubhouse Road		
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 796155
P: (516) 378-6333	Fax: (516) 868-9278	Contact Name/Title: Tracey M. Ferguson, Director
Merrick Community N	urserv School	
69 Willis Avenue	5	
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 45156
P :( 516) 868-1071		Contact Name/Title: Christine M. Cicero, Director
Merrick Woods Count	rv Dav School	
1075 Merrick Avenue		
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 414060
P :( 516) 483-7272	Fax: (516) 483-7271	Contact Name/Title: Alix Chaiken, Director
Mid Island Y Jewish Co	ommunity Center	
45 Manetto Hill Road		
Plainview, NY 11803		License/Registration ID: 39867
P :( 516) 822-3535	Fax: (516) 822-3288	Contact Name/Title: Melanie F. Witkes, Director
Mimi's Creative Kids C	hild Care Corp.	
175 Vincent Avenue	r	
Lynbrook, NY 11563		License/Registration ID: 44662

# Lynbrook, NY 11563License/Registration ID: 44662P :( 516) 561-6464Contact Name/Title: Julie A. Riesman, Director

# **Miss Shelley's Upward Prep., Inc.** 66 Nassau Road

Roosevelt, NY 1157		License/Registration ID: 41938
P :( 516) 517-2275	Fax: (516) 517-2278	Contact Name/Title: Shelley O. Williams, Director

Miss Sue, Inc. 1191 Old Country Road Plainview, NY 11803 P :( 516) 938-0894 Fax: (516) 938-3184

License/Registration ID: 758719 Contact Name/Title: Jodi H. Freiberg, Director

#### Miss Tara's Little Rascals, LLC.

5770 Merrick Road Massapequa, NY 11758 P :( 516) 385-3003 Fax: (516) 833-5999

# Montessori Children's School of Massapequa, Inc.

Jo jel usalelli Avenue	
Massapequa, NY 11758	License/Registration ID: 141208
P :( 516) 541-6365	Contact Name/Title: Diane L. Beatty, Director

#### **Munchkinland Child Care**

745 Fulton Street		
Farmingdale, NY 1173	5	License/Registration ID: 44470
P :( 516) 293-3838	Fax: (516) 293-4137	Contact Name/Title: Melissa A. Matos, Director

#### **My Spectrum Center**

11 Sintsink Drive East Port Washington, NY 11050 P :( 516) 883-8035

### NSL Childcare, LLC.

211 Merrick Road Oceanside, NY 11572 P: (516) 430-8880

#### **New Hope Lutheran Day School**

60 Oliver Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580 P :( 516) 285-0815 Fax: (516) 285-0723

#### North Shore Day School

85 Crescent Beach Road Glen Cove, NY 11542 P :( 516) 676-0190 Fax: (516) 609-0821

License/Registration ID: 42084 Contact Name/Title: Joan P. Iacono, Director

Contact Name/Title: Terry L. Meyerson, Director

License/Registration ID: 741621

License/Registration ID: 790160

License/Registration ID: 313735

Contact Name/Title: Linda Dagostino, Director

Contact Name/Title: Nina S. Lake, Director

#### North Shore Early Childhood Center, Inc.

440 Round Hill Road Roslyn Heights, NY 11577 P :( 516) 365-7944

License/Registration ID: 738458 Contact Name/Title: Teresa M. Colamarino, Director

## North Shore Hebrew Academy

236 Middle Neck Road Great Neck, NY 11024 P :( 516) 829-6040

License/Registration ID: 796765 Contact Name/Title: Elana Helfgott, Director

#### North Shore Synagogue Nursery School

83 Muttontown Eastwoods Road Syosset, NY 11791 P: (516) 921-2282

License/Registration ID: 41093 Contact Name/Title: Elizabeth Comen- Kessler, Director

### **Oceanside Jewish Center Nursery School**

2860 Brower Avenue Oceanside, NY 11572 P: (516) 764-4213		License/Registration ID: 41183 Contact Name/Title: Susan S. Martin, Director
<b>Our Kids Place Countr</b> 1346 Broadway Hewlett, NY 11557 P :( 516) 569-5999	<b>ry Day</b> Fax: (516) 706-4935	License/Registration ID: 714893 Contact Name/Title: Lorraine S. Peters, Director
<b>Our Precious Angels D</b> 91 Chester Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 775-0752	<b>Day Care Inc.</b> Fax: (516) 775-4044	License/Registration ID: 532324 Contact Name/Title: Nancy A. Accardi, Director
<b>Our Redeemer Luther</b> 2025 Washington Aven Seaford, NY 1178 P: (516) 781-8095		License/Registration ID: 42094 Contact Name/Title: Caitlin J. Dilemme, Director
<b>Oyster Babies, Inc.</b> 15 Oyster Bay, NY 11771	Shore Avenue	License/Registration ID: 40920

P:(516)922-1049

# **PKC Learning and Development Center** 1150 Hicksville Road

1150 Hicksville Road		
North Massapequa, NY	11758	License/Registration ID: 44005
P: (516) 520-7887	Fax: (516) 520-1414	Contact Name/Title: Lisa M. Mar

#### Port Washington Children's Center, Inc. 222 Main Stroot

232 Main Street		
Port Washington, NY 11050		License/Registration ID: 42798
P :( 516) 883-4864	Fax: (516) 883-0772	Contact Name/Title: Lisa N. Bridge, Business Contact

Contact Name/Title: Janine M. Marks, Director

Lisa M. Marino, Director

#### Pierce Country Day School, Inc. 37 Mineola Avenue

o, i inicola ili onac		
Roslyn, NY 11576		License/Registration ID: 39807
P :( 516) 621-2211	Fax: (516) 621-5765	Contact Name/Title: Neal Morgenroth, Director

#### **Plainview Cooperative Nursery School** 84 Southern Parkway

Plainview, NY 11803		License/Registration ID: 284380
P :( 516) 938-8383	Fax: (516) 938-8383	Contact Name/Title: Danielle J. Walowitz, Director

# Precious Kids Too Inc.

2220 Hewlett Avenue		
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 252939
P :( 516) 223-3046	Fax: (516) 223-6035	Contact Name/Title: Karen Fabre, Director

#### **Precious Spirit Child Care, Inc.** 50 Rose Avenue

JU RUSE AVEILUE		
Valley Stream, NY 11580		License/Registration ID: 547700
P :( 516) 341-7333	Fax: (516) 354-4191	Contact Name/Title: Catherine Huete, Director

#### **ROZZIES DAY CARE, INC.**

375 Nassau Road Roosevelt, NY 11575 P :( 516) 442-7727

#### **Rainbow ACAD Child Care Center**

600 W. Seaman Avenue Baldwin, NY 11510 P: (516) 867-0856

#### **Rascal House**

55 Fairview Avenue Oceanside, NY 11572 P :( 516) 536-2424

#### **Red Door Childcare Company**

535 So. Franklin StreetHempstead, NY 11550P :( 516) 385-2323Fax: (516) 385-5306Contact Name/Title: Gregory Domond, Director

#### **Red Robin Country Day School**

878 Jericho Turnpike		
Westbury, NY 11590		License/Registration ID: 39791
P :( 516) 334-1144	Fax: (516) 334-0565	Contact Name/Title: Michael J. Cohn, Director

#### **Romper Room**

133 Hillside Avenue Williston Park, NY 11596 P :( 516) 746-8606

License/Registration ID: 840903 Contact Name/Title: Megan L. Rice, Director

#### **Rosa Lee Young Childhood Center**

180 N Village Avenue		
Rockville Center, NY 11	1570	License/Registration ID: 39850
P :( 516) 536-5674	Fax: (516) 536-0839	Contact Name/Title: Jeannine Rey, Director

#### **Roslyn-Trinity Day School**

1579 Northern Bouleva	ard	
Roslyn, NY 11576		License/Registration ID: 284389
P :( 516) 621-3380	Fax: (516) 621-3258	Contact Name/Title: Laurie Rouder, Director

#### **SOUTH SHORE Y.J.C.C-MERRICK E.C.C.** 225 EOX Bouleward

225 FUX boulevalu		
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 44053
P :( 516) 379-9386	Fax: (516) 379-4381	Contact Name/Title: Alessandra V. Gangi Long, Director

# **Sure Foundation Child Care, Inc.** 652 Union Drive

Uniondale, NY 11553		License/Registration ID: 41618
P :( 516) 483-0855	Fax: (516) 481-7916	Contact Name/Title: Nadine A. Jones, Director

#### Safe Child Early Learning Center, Inc.

261 South Franklin Street Hempstead, NY 11550 P :( 516) 307-9286

License/Registration ID: 783458 Contact Name/Title: Clariona Griffith, Director

License/Registration ID: 555859 Contact Name/Title: Siera S. Kennedy, Director

License/Registration ID: 103816 Contact Name/Title: Susan L. Turco, Director

Contact Name/Title: Donna M. Manzella, Director

License/Registration ID: 343639

#### Saint Mark's United Methodist Church of Rockville Centre

200 Hempstead Avenue	
Rockville Centre, NY 11570	License/Registration ID: 732816
P :( 516) 766-3777	Contact Name/Title: Morgan L. Moccia, Director
P:(516)/66-3///	Contact Name/ Title: Morgan L. Moccia, Direc

# Sand Castle Day Care Inc.

542 Central Avenue		
Bethpage, NY 11714		License/Registration ID: 43094
P :( 516) 933-7405	Fax: (516) 681-0309	Contact Name/Title: Denise P. Murphy, Director

# **Scope Day Care at Bowling Green** 2340 Stewart Avenue

25 To bee water the ende	
Westbury, NY 11590	License/Registration ID: 41350
P :( 516) 333-3534	Contact Name/Title: Victoria Stein, Director

#### **Seaford Community Preschool**

2160 Washington Aver	nue	
Seaford, NY 11783		License/Registration ID: 706478
P :( 516) 785-0070	Fax: (516) 785-8877	Contact Name/Title: Siri N. Willis, Director

#### **Shalom Day Care Center**

85 Jamaica Avenue

Plainview, NY 11803		License/Registration ID: 42227
P :( 516) 433-0038	Fax: (516) 433-0261	Contact Name/Title: Michele D. Alfano, Director

# **Shaping The Future Child Care LLC.** 4224 Merrick Road

Massapequa, NY 11758	License/Registration ID: 764238
P :( 516) 541-4111	Contact Name/Title: Lindsay A. Redmond, Director

#### Shelter Rock Jewish Center, Inc.

272 Shelter Rock Road		
Roslyn, NY 11576		License/Registration ID: 43124
P :( 516) 741-4305	Fax: (516) 741-0038	Contact Name/Title: Silvia V. Surazski Kogan, Director

#### Spanish All Year, Corp.

154 Post Avenue Westbury, NY 11590 P :( 516) 333-0272

License/Registration ID: 714746 Contact Name/Title: Maria I. Martinez, Director

#### St. Aloysius Roman Catholic Church at Great Neck

5 Breuer Avenue		
Great Neck, NY 11023		License/Registration ID: 423090
P (516) 482-5644	Fax: (516) 829-4054	Contact Name/Title: Sharon M. Snorteland, Director

#### St. Luke's Child Development Center

145 Prospect Street Farmingdale, NY 11735 P :( 516) 756-9573

License/Registration ID: 40959 Contact Name/Title: Arlene D. Soete, Director

# St. Mark's Nursery School

100 nempsteau Avenu	e	
Rockville Centre, NY 11	1570	License/Registration ID: 734650
P :( 516) 536-6295	Fax: (516) 763-5141	Contact Name/Title: Alicia A. Todaro, Director

28 Highland Road Glen Cove, NY 11542 P :( 516) 676-2606

# **Step Above Day Care**

1929 Beech Street Wantagh, NY 11793 P :( 516) 557-2233 License/Registration ID: 363279 Fax: (516) 676-0465

License/Registration ID: 649517 Contact Name/Title: Jennifer M. Cazzola, Director

# **Sweet Tots Creative Child Care** 600 Broadway

Bethpage, NY 11714		License/Registration ID: 44133
P :( 516) 932-1244	Fax: (516) 932-1689	Contact Name/Title: Chantalle Singh, Director

#### Sweet Tots Creative Child Care, Inc.

1373 Bellmore Road		
Bellmore, NY 11710		License/Registration ID: 308628
P :( 516) 221-1511	Fax: (516) 932-1689	Contact Name/Title: Karen R. Maley, Director

# THE DIANE LINDNER-GOLDBERG CHILD CARE INSTITUTE

131 HOFSTRA UNIVER	SITY	
Hempstead, NY 11550		License/Registration ID: 39878
P :( 516) 463-5194	Fax: (516) 463-4905	Contact Name/Title: Donna Tudda, Director

# THE MEACHAM CHILD CARE CENTER LLC

Elmont, NY 11003	License/Registration ID: 241405
P :( 516) 328-8582	Contact Name/Title: Jacynth Bucknor, Director

#### TLC @ Brookside

500 Meacham Ave

1260 Meadowbrook Road	
Merrick, NY 11566	License/Registration ID: 752494
P: (516) 442-4910	Contact Name/Title: Amanda C. Tobia, Director

#### TLC DAYCARE CENTER

1731 Merrick Avenue		
Merrick, NY 11566		License/Registration ID: 44454
P :( 516) 378-3890	Fax: (516) 378-4402	Contact Name/Title: Francina C. Cerrone, Director

# TUTOR TIME LEARNING CENTER, LLC.

2856 Milburn Avenue		
Baldwin, NY 11510		License/Registration ID: 750379
P :( 516) 377-3337	Fax: (516) 377-3338	Contact Name/Title: Samantha Joseph, Director

# **Teacher's Pet CCC II**

270 Washington Avenue Plainview, NY 11803 P :( 516) 931-8204

# **Teacher's Pet CCC III**

3510 North Jerusalem Road Wantagh, NY 11793 P :( 516) 520-7721 License/Registration ID: 41727 Contact Name/Title: Leslie G. Weible, Director

License/Registration ID: 102653 Contact Name/Title: Timora C. Mc Cabe, Director

<b>Teacher's Pet Child Care Center</b> 2 East Village Green Levittown, NY 11756 P :( 516) 731-3263	License/Registration ID: 41142 Contact Name/Title: Julia R. Friedman, Director
Teaching, Learning, Caring Day Care LLC	
69 Myrtle Avenue Westbury, NY 11590 P :( 516) 385-3785 Fax: (516) 385-3785	License/Registration ID: 334209 Contact Name/Title: Maria L. Jimenez, Director
Temple Beth Israel Nursery School	
1 Temple Drive	
Port Washington, NY 11050 P: (516) 767-1708	License/Registration ID: 41266 Contact Name/Title: Diana I. Snaider, Director
Temple Beth Shalom Nursery School	
401 Roslyn Road	
Roslyn Heights, NY 11577 P :( 516) 621-1171 Fax: (516) 621-0417	License/Registration ID: 42980 Contact Name/Title: Suzanne A. Freier, Director
Temple Beth-El of Great Neck Nursery Scho	ol
5 Old Mill Road	
Great Neck, NY 11023 P: (516) 487-0900 Fax: (516) 487-6941	License/Registration ID: 39869 Contact Name/Title: Vicki A. Perler, Director
Temple Emanu-El of Long Beach, Inc.	
455 Neptune Boulevard	
Long Beach, NY 1156 P: (516) 431-4060 Fax: (516) 897-7465	License/Registration ID: 481446 Contact Name/Title: Sheila J. Lopez, Director
Temple Emanuel Noar School of Gt Neck	
150 Hicks Lane	
Great Neck, NY 11024 P :( 516) 482-5701 Fax: (516) 482-5901	License/Registration ID: 39881 Contact Name/Title: Stephanie A. Jacobs, Director
Temple Sinai Nursery School	
425 Roslyn Road	Licence /Degistration ID: 20072
Roslyn Heights, NY 11577 P: (516) 621-8708	License/Registration ID: 39872 Contact Name/Title: Debra Neuschatz, Director
Tender Garden Foundation	
3100 Hempstead Turnpike	
Levittown, NY 11756 P :( 516) 731-4322 Fax: (516) 731-4322	License/Registration ID: 459216 Contact Name/Title: Yvonne Traina, Director
<b>The Archangel Michael Greek Orthodox Chu</b> 100 Fairway Drive	rch of N. Hemp. NY, Inc.
Port Washington, NY 11050	License/Registration ID: 478036
P :( 516) 944-3184 Fax: (516) 944-3185	Contact Name/Title: Linda M. Alimaras, Director
<b>The Children's Greenhouse at Nassau Comm</b> 1 Education Drive	unity College
Garden City, NY 11530	License/Registration ID: 39862
P : (516) 572-7614 Fax: (516) 228-8104	Contact Name/Title: Janet G. Walsh. Director

P : (516) 572-7614 Fax: (516) 228-8104 Contact Name/Title: Janet G. Walsh, Director

#### **The Hagedorn Little Village School** 750 Hicksville Road

750 HICKSVIIIE KOAU		
Seaford, NY 11783		License/Registration ID: 774522
P :( 516) 520-6066	Fax: (516) 794-6341	Contact Name/Title: Jon D. Feingold, Director

#### The Ladybug Playhouse Inc.

244 Glen Cove Avenue	
Glen Cove, NY 11542	License/Registration ID: 548610
P: (516) 252-7207	Contact Name/Title: Andrea Costa Rothstock, Director

#### **The Learning Circle**

125 Church Street		
Malverne, NY 11565		License/Registration ID: 43705
P :( 516) 596-5960	Fax: (516) 596-5962	Contact Name/Title: Jeanine M. Glia, Director

#### **The Learning Loft Foundation Inc.** 13 South 6th Street

New Hyde Park, NY 11040	License/Registration ID: 830215
P :( 516) 437-1851	Contact Name/Title: Sheila Harrington Compono, Director

#### **The Life Lutheran Church of Old Westbury New York** 1 Old Westbury Road Old

I Olu Westbul y Roau C	nu	
Westbury, NY 11568		License/Registration ID: 389215
P :( 516) 333-3355	Fax: (516) 333-7046	Contact Name/Title: Lisa A. Dennelly, Director

# **The Little School House, LLC.** 302 Broadway

Lynbrook, NY 11563	License/Registration ID: 798942
P :( 516) 532-0304	Contact Name/Title: Jennifer L. Curtis, Director

#### Tiny Tykes Child Care, Inc. /Christ Episcopal Church

49 Blake Avenue		•	•	
Lynbrook, NY 11563				License/Registration ID: 42896
P :( 516) 596-3130	Fax: (51	6) 596-088	4	Contact Name/Title: Christine A. Balchaitis, Director

#### **Toddler Time** 750 A Hicksville Pood

750 A HICKSVIIIe Road		
Seaford, NY 11783		License/Registration ID: 124208
P :( 516) 520-6090	Fax: (516) 520-6086	Contact Name/Title: Dawn V. Fishman, Director

#### **Trinity Episcopal Church Roslyn Childcare Center** 1579 Northern Boulevard, Building 1

1579 Northern Boulevard, Bulluing 1	
Roslyn, NY 11576	License/Registration ID: 770606
P :( 516) 626-0293	Contact Name/Title: Jaine Verma, Director

## **Tutor Time Childcare Learning Center**

131 Main Street	-	
East Rockaway, NY 11	518	License/Registration ID: 763189
P: (516) 596-1010	Fax: (516) 596-3701	Contact Name/Title: Susan M. Viggiano, Director

#### **Tutor Time Learning Centers, LLC.**

100 Grand Avenue		
Massapequa, NY 11758	3	License/Registration ID: 750417
P :( 516) 799-1234	Fax: (516) 977-0903	Contact Name/Title: Jennifer N. Schaumburg, Director

# **Tutor Time Learning Centers, LLC.**

3062-R Hempstead Tur	npike	
LEVITTOWN, NY 1175		L
P :( 516) 579-7100	Fax: (516) 579-7182	С

License/Registration ID: 137554 Contact Name/Title: Christina L. Palagonia, Director

#### **Tutor Time Learning New Hyde Park**

0		
1619 Jericho Turnpike		
New Hyde Park, NY 11	040	License/Registration ID: 45087
P :( 516) 326-8236	Fax: (516) 326-8239	Contact Name/Title: Doreen Fucile, Director

# **Twin Oaks Country Day School Inc.** 458 Babylon Turnpike

100 Dubyion Tumpike		
P. O. Box 75 Freeport, NY 11520		License/Registration ID: 39796
P :( 516) 623-4550	Fax: (516) 223-1568	Contact Name/Title: Jennifer L. Davis, Director

#### **Uniondale Early Childhood Center**

454 Jerusalem Avenue		
Uniondale, NY 11553		License/Registration ID: 41198
P :( 516) 483-1237	Fax: (516) 483-3139	Contact Name/Title: Mary E. Cameron, Director

#### **United Mashadi Jewish Community of America, Inc.** 130 Steamboat Road

150 Steamboat Roau		
Great Neck, NY 11024		License/Registration ID: 269498
P :( 516) 829-1435	Fax: (516) 829-1437	Contact Name/Title: Mona T. Dilamani, Director

#### **Variety Child Learning Center** 72 Farmedge Road

Levittown, NY 11756		License/Registration ID: 708264
P: (516) 921-7171	Fax: (516) 921-8130	Contact Name/Title: Morgan C. Dubas, Director

#### Variety Child Learning Center

47 Humphrey Drive	0	
Syosset, NY 11791		License/Registration ID: 43721
P :( 516) 921-7171	Fax: (516) 921-8130	Contact Name/Title: Caryn B. Klauber, Director

#### Wee Friends Nursery School, Inc.

1865 Beech Street	
Wantagh, NY 11793	License/Registration ID: 39806
P :( 516) 783-0600	Contact Name/Title: Rena Kramer, Director

#### Wee Friends Too Inc.

 2600 Regent Place
 License/Registration ID: 594201

 P : (516) 781-8800
 Fax: (516) 771-1845
 Contact Name/Title: Laurie Kass, Director

#### Westbury Head Start

309 Madison Street

163 Hopper Street		
Westbury, NY 11590		License/Registration ID: 43638
P :( 516) 334-3839	Fax: (516) 334-3829	Contact Name/Title: Novella E. Dortch- Smith, Director

#### Westbury Tender Loving Daycare Center

507 Maaison Street,		
Westbury, NY 11590		License/Registration ID: 389726
P :( 516) 333-4510	Fax: (516) 333-4507	Contact Name/Title: Marianna Ferrantelli, Director

Wind 'N Willow 1201 North Broadway, Massapequa, NY 11758 P :( 516) 752-8613 Fax: (516) 752-8612	License/Registration ID: 44705 Contact Name/Title: Patricia M. Sammon, Director
<b>Winners' Academy, Inc.</b> 711 Dogwood Avenue West Hempstead, NY 11552 P :( 516) 292-5050 Fax: (516) 908-7799	License/Registration ID: 455962 Contact Name/Title: Djenane Bazile, Director
<b>Woodbury Jewish Center, Inc.</b> 200 South Woods Road Woodbury, NY 11797 P :( 516) 496-9100 Fax: (516) 496-9083	License/Registration ID: 42689 Contact Name/Title: Cindy K. Common, Director
<b>Wooden Shoe Nursery School</b> 1049 Hunter Avenue Valley Stream, NY 11580 P: (516) 285-6672 Fax: (516) 285-7090	License/Registration ID: 39792 Contact Name/Title: Rosemarie Meyer, Director
<b>YMCA Preschool</b> 125 Dosoris Lane Glen Cove, NY 11542 P : ( 516) 671-8270 Fax: (516) 671-8275	License/Registration ID: 411341 Contact Name/Title: Liberty Ledesma, Director

# **Substance Abuse Services**

# **Opioid Treatment Programs-Licensed by Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services (OASAS)**

#### Nassau County Opioid Treatment Program

Nassau University Medical Center Building K 2201 Hempstead Turnpike East Meadow, NY 11554 P: (516) 572-5801 <u>http</u>

https://www.numc.edu/our-services/mental-health-addiction

#### Zucker Hillside Hospital Opioid Treatment Program

75-59 263rd Street Glen Oaks, NY 11004 P: (516) 470-8940

<u>www.northwell.edu</u>

www.centralnassau.org

# <u>Licensed for Integrated Mental Health. Chemical Dependency and Primary Medical Care</u> Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services

950 S. Oyster Bay Road Hicksville, NY 11801 P :( 516) 822-6111 Fax: (516) 396-0552

# **Mercy Medical Center**

506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530 P: (516) 705-3400 Ext. 2001 Fax: (516) 705-3417

#### **Ancillary Withdrawal Management Services**

A medical protocol developed to address the symptoms associated with mild to moderate or persistent withdrawal.

# Central Nassau Guidance & Counseling Services 950 S. Oyster Bay RoadHicksville, NY 11801P: (516) 822-6111Fax: (516) 396-0552

#### **EDNY - Counseling Services**

175 Fulton Avenue Suite 206 Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 481-0052 Ext. 12

# Mercy Medical Center 506 Stewart Avenue Garden City, NY 11530

P: (516) 705-3400 Ext. 2001 Fax: (516) 705-3417

#### **Zucker Hillside Hospital**

75-59 263rd Street Glen Oaks, NY 11004 P: (516) 470-8940 Fax: (718) 470-6408 www.northwell.edu

#### (NEW YORK STATE OASAS LICENSED FACILITIES) Residential: Maryhaven Center of Hope Mercy Recovery House (Male Patients Only) 526 Greengrove Ave Uniondale, NY 11553 P: (516) 977-2050 Drug Rehab Treatment: Aftercare Treatment and Halfway House: Sober Livir

Drug Rehab Treatment: Aftercare Treatment and Halfway House: Sober Living Facilities, 60-90-120 Day Residential Long-Term Inpatient Drug Rehab Holistic Residential Treatment: Therapeutic Recovery, Biophysical Rehabilitation, Homeopathic and Alternative Options, and Non 12 Step Drug Rehab.

www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org

www.centralnassau.org

www.csedny.org

www.mercymedicalcenter.chsli.org

https://marvhaven.chsli.org

# Maryhaven Center of Hope Mercy Hall Halfway House/Women

95 Pine Street Freeport, New York 11520 P: (516) 868-2244 https://maryhaven.chsli.org Substance abuse treatment services are, Aftercare addiction treatment (Halfway houses, sober living facilities). Residential long-term inpatient treatment (60, 90,120 days), Holistic rehabilitation treatment, alternative treatment. Addiction Treatment Programs are available. Addiction treatment for women.

# **Outreach House**

400 Crooked Hill Road, Brentwood, NY, 11717 P: 631-231-3232 Intake Line: 631-231-3232-3106 http://www.opiny.org Substance Abuse Rehab Services, Long-term residential. Treatment approaches are Cognitive/behavioral therapy, Substance abuse counseling approach, Trauma-related counseling, and rational emotive behavioral therapy.

# **Phoenix House of Long Island**

Pilgrim Psychiatric Center 998 Crooked Hill Road Brentwood, NY 11717 P: (844) 815-1508

https://www.phoenixhouse.org/locations/new-york/phoenix-house-brentwood-campus

A substance use disorder treatment center where young men make strides toward recovery while continuing their education. Located on Long Island's East End, the program serves young men ages 18-30 who are struggling with drug or alcohol addiction.

# **Detoxification Services:**

#### South Oaks Hospital

400 Sunrise Highway Amityville

New York 11701 P: (631) 264-4000

South Oaks Hospital, located on the Nassau/Suffolk border on Long Island, New York, has a long- standing reputation of commitment to quality and compassionate care, crisis management, treatment and recovery, locally and nationally. South Oaks offers programs for: Children and Adolescents, Adults, Senior Adults, Suicide Prevention, and Chemical Dependency and Substance Abuse. In addition, South Oaks provides community-based programs such as the Career and Educational Counseling Center, Challenge Activities Ropes Experience (C.A.R.E.) and Support Groups.

# Nassau University Medical Center Detox Unit is a Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Center

2201 Hempstead Turnpike 10th Floor West, East Meadow, NY, 11554

P: 516-572-6740 https://www.numc.edu/our-services/mental-health-addiction Substance Abuse Rehab Services. Treatment Type: Hospital inpatient, Hospital inpatient detoxification, Hospital Inpatient treatment, General Hospital (including VA hospital), Opioid Treatment. Treatment Approaches: Substance abuse counseling approach

# **Inpatient:**

#### **CK Post Addiction Treatment Center**

998 Crooked Hill Rd Brentwood, NY 11717 P: (631) 434-7200

The C. K. Post Addiction Treatment Center offers a program based on the understanding that alcoholism and other psychoactive substance dependencies are complex, treatable diseases with biological, psychological, and social aspects. The C.K. Post ATC inpatient rehabilitation program is an intensive, highly structured program that offers individualized treatment based on a comprehensive assessment of the individual.

#### **Seafield Treatment Center**

7 Seafield Lane Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 Toll Free: (800) 448-4808 P: (631) 237-8596 Fax: (631) 288-1638 https://www.seafieldcenter.com 100-Bed Inpatient Rehabilitation Program Licensed by NYS Office of Alcohol and Substance Abuse Services, Ages 16 years old and up Transportation Provided Seafield is accredited by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations and Licensed by the New York State Office of Alcohol and Substance Abuse Services.

#### http://www.south-oaks.org/chemical revised.php

# https://www.oasas.ny.gov/atc/post



# North Shore LIJ Health System Mineola Community Treatment Center

 366 Jericho Turnpike

 Mineola, New York 11501
 P: (516) 742-4015

 https://www.rehabcenter.net/rehab-centers/new-york-rehab-centers/mineola/north-shore-lij-health-system-mineola-community-treatment-center

Substance abuse treatment services: Buprenorphine and suboxone treatment services. Types of Addiction Treatment Care Provided: Outpatient counseling treatment, Holistic rehabilitation treatment, alternative treatment Addiction Treatment Programs Available, Adolescents (teen) addiction treatment Dual diagnosis treatment (Persons with cooccurring mental and substance abuse Disorders). Addiction treatment for seniors/older adults Addiction treatment for women Court ordered alcohol treatment for DUI/DWI offenders. ASL or other assistance for hearing impaired.

#### Samaritan Daytop Village

2075 New York Avenue Huntington Station, NY, 11746 P: (631) 351-7112 Primary Focus: Substance Abuse Rehab Services

Treatment Type: Outpatient, Outpatient methadone/buprenorphine or vivitrol, Intensive outpatient treatment, Regular outpatient treatment. Treatment Approaches: Cognitive/behavioral therapy, Dialectical behavioral therapy, Substance abuse counseling approach, Trauma-related counseling, and rational emotive behavioral therapy

#### Kenneth Peters Center for Recovery (KPC)

6800 Jericho Turnpike

Syosset, NY 11791 P :( 516) 364-2220

KPC provides information, education, and treatment services to addicted persons and their families. The treatment team at KPC developed and pioneered the concept of Intensive Outpatient Rehabilitation as an alternative to traditional inpatient treatment and we remain on the forefront of the addictions network on Long Island.

## Community Counseling Services of West Nassau, Inc.

340 Dogwood Avenue, Suite 106 Franklin Square, New York 11010 P: 516.505.1717 Fax 516.505.1627 <u>https://www.ccswn.org</u> Chemical Dependency Services, Outpatient Alcohol and Drug Education and Treatment, Aftercare for individuals in Recovery, Relapse Prevention Groups, DWI Program, Court/Probation Mandated Treatment, Stress/Anger Management, Referrals to Inpatient Treatment, Compulsive/Problem Gambling Services, Outpatient Compulsive/Problem Gambling Education and Treatment, Individual therapy, group therapy, marital and family therapy, Financial Resource Referrals, Referrals to Inpatient Treatment, Family Education and Support, Marital/Couples Therapy, Parenting Support, Prevention and Treatment for Children, Codependency Treatment.

#### Help Services inc.

 33 Guy Lombardo Avenue

 Freeport, NY, 11520
 P: (516)-546-2822
 www.helpservices.org

 Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Service: Outpatient, Regular outpatient treatment.
 Treatment Approaches: Cognitive/behavioral therapy, Dialectical behavioral, therapy, Substance abuse counseling approach, Trauma-related counseling.

#### **Hispanic Counseling Center**

344 Fulton Ave,<br/>Hempstead, NY 11550P: (516) 538-2613<a href="https://www.hispaniccounseling.org">https://www.hispaniccounseling.org</a>Hispanic Counseling Center is a multi-service agency that provides bilingual treatment and prevention services for<br/>chemical dependency, mental illness, and youth and family programs, serving over 1,400 clients per month, in an<br/>environment of hope and encouragement for people working toward a constructive, self-sustaining way of life.

#### **Oceanside Counseling Center**

71 Homecrest Court Oceanside NY, 11572 P: (516) 766-6283 FAX 516-766-3705 <u>http://oceansidecounselingcenter.com</u> Oceanside Counseling Center specializes in the treatment of alcoholism, opioid addiction, substance abuse and dual diagnosis (those suffering from addiction also suffer from mental or emotional illnesses like schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, depression, or anxiety disorders).

http://www.samaritanvillage.org/where-good-lives

http://www.kenpeterscenter.com

# NARCAN TRAINING: Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Development Disabilities Services Behavioral Health Awareness Campaign Overdose Prevention and Naloxone/Narcan Training

Office of the County Executive 1550 Franklin Avenue Mineola, NY 11501 P: (516)-227-7023 Fax: 516-227-7076 https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/3378/Nassau-County-Overdose-Prevention

Nassau County has been addressing the opioid crisis on multiple fronts, one of them is educating its residents on the use of Naloxone, also known by the trade name Narcan. Nassau County residents, first responders and human service staff learn how and when to administer the lifesaving antidote that can reverse the fatal effects of an Opioid overdose and save a person's life. Our free Narcan trainings also offer community resources, speakers and information on the latest treatment approaches.

Nassau County Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency and Developmental Disabilities became certified as an Overdose Responder Program in late 2012, the first County Certified Program in the State, outside of New York City. Nassau County Office of Mental Health, Chemical Dependency & Developmental Disabilities Services has partnered with community agencies, colleges, local school districts, fire departments, libraries and religious organizations and has hosted more than 210 training events and has trained more than 9800 people on how to administer Narcan since its inception.

# Naloxone Co-payment Assistance Program (N-CAP)

Under New York State Department of Health's Naloxone Co-payment Assistance Program (N-CAP), individuals can access low-cost or no-cost naloxone at pharmacies across the state. At participating pharmacies, individuals with prescription coverage as part of their health insurance plan can receive up to \$40 in co-payment assistance for the purchase of this lifesaving drug. Uninsured individuals and individuals without prescription coverage can receive naloxone at no cost through New York's network of registered opioid overdose prevention programs.

Training Level	Trainings Provided
Level One	-Narcan Distribution -Overview of Overdose Symptoms and How to Administer Narcan
Level Two	-Narcan Distribution -Overview of Overdose Symptoms and How to Administer Narcan -Discussion of Substance Use & Opiates
Level Three	-Narcan Distribution -Overview of Overdose Symptoms and How to Administer Narcan -Discussion of Substance Use & Opiates -Community Resources and Information
Level Four	-Narcan Distribution -Overview of Overdose Symptoms and How to Administer Narcan -Discussion of Substance Use & Opiates -Speakers in Recovery and/or Family Members -Panel presentation of local provider organizations and support programs
Level Five	-Refresher Course for Trained Responders Only -Review of Essential Information including Overdose Symptoms and How to Administer Narcan -Discussion of new trends and important information

#### **Current Level of Narcan Trainings**

• Trainings can be delivered as events that are open to the general public or for membership/staff of specific organizations and community groups

- Trainings may also be available in different languages
- Trainings can also be tailored to meet individual or community needs upon request
- For more information on Narcan or Certified Training programs contact the Nassau County behavioral Helpline at (516) 227-TALK or visit the NYSDOH website at <u>www.nyoverdose.org</u> <u>https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/docs/2019-101/pdfs/2019-101.pdf</u>

# **Additional Narcan Training Providers**

Community Action for Social Justice (866) 599-7260

Counseling services of EDNY

CN Guidance

Long Island Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependency

Wantagh-Levittown Volunteer Ambulance Corps

https://casj.org/overdose-prevention-program/ Email to: <u>NChimento@nysocialjustice.org</u>

http://www.csedny.org/ (516) 481-0052 Ext: 12

https://centralnassau.org/ (5126) 822-6111

https://www.licadd.org/ (516) 747-2606

https://wlvac.net/

# Directory of Registered Opioid Overdose Programs

Catholic Charities Diocese Rockville Cer 90 Cherry Lane Ms. Jennifer Perciavalle, LCSW Program Sites:	ntre[#688] Hicksville, NY 11801 P: (631) 543-6200 Ext: 118
Talbot House 30 C Carlough Road	Bohemia, NY 11716
<b>Commack Chemical Dependence Outpat</b> 155 Indian Head Road	i <b>ent Services</b> Commack, NY 11725
Center for EMS- Northwell Health[#477 2500 Marcus Avenue Mr. Bernard D Robinson Program Sites:	New Hyde Park, NY 11042 (516) 321-5606
Lake Success Police Departmer 15 Vanderbilt Drive	Lake Success, NY 11020
Hempstead Village Police Depar 15 Burke Lane	tment Syosset, NY 11791
Lynbrook Police Department 1 Columbus Drive	Lynbrook, NY 11563
<b>Central Nassau Guidance and Counselin</b> 950 South Oyster Bay Road Ms. Mary Silberstein	<b>g Services</b> [#593] Hicksville, NY 11801 (516) 396-2749
<b>Chabad Mineola</b> [#414] 261 Willis Avenue Anchelle Perl	Mineola, NY 11501 (516) 739-3636
<b>Counseling Service of EDNY</b> [#700] 175 Fulton Avenue, Suite 300 Ms. Angela Rine	Hempstead, NY 11550 (516) 481-0052 Ext: 12
<b>Dr. Jack Geffken, DO[#155]</b> 530 Hicksville Road Dr. Jack Geffken DO	Bethpage, NY 11714 (516) 937-5000
Centerport Fire Department 9 Park Circle	Centerport, NY 11701
Bethpage Primary Medical Care 530 Hicksville Road	Bethpage, NY 11714
Floral Park Police Department[#338] 1 Floral Boulevard Sgt. William Doherty	Floral Park, NY 11001 (516) 326-6400
<b>Garrett L. Kassler Memorial Fund, Inc.</b> [#5 14 Toni Court Ms. Eden N Laikin	531] Plainview, NY 11803 (516) 361-4385
<b>Great Neck Alert Fire Company</b> [#768] 555 Middle Neck Road Captain Francisco Valladares	Great Neck, NY 11023 <b>P:</b> (516) 567-8889

Hofstra University Department of Health 220 Hofstra University, 101D Dome Mrs. Kristin LoNigro MA	Professions[#803] Hempstead, NY 11549 (516) 463-6952
Joanne C. Lee, MD[#325] Lake Success Medical Group 1 Dakota Drive, Suite 200 Mr. Brian E Reilly Program Sites:	Lake Success, NY 11042 (516) 741-2759
Horace Mann School 231 West 246th Street Mr. Brian E Reilly	Bronx, NY 10471 (516) 741-2759
Garden City Police Department 349 Stewart Avenue	Garden City, NY 11530
Garden City Fire Department 347 Stewart Avenue	Garden City, NY 11530
Long Island Council on Alcoholism & Dr 1025 Old Country Road, Suite 221 Ms. Amanda Cioffi LMSW (516) 7	<b>ug Dependence</b> [#64] Westbury, NY 11501 47-2606 Ext: 111
Nassau County Fire Police Academy[#64 2201 Hempstead Turnpike, Bldg. B Bin 80 Mr. Donald M Hudson	
Nassau County Office of Mental Health, (	Chemical Dependency &
<b>Developmental Disability Services</b> [#90] 60 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard Ms. Jane Greene NP	Uniondale, NY 11553 (516) 227-7057
Northwell Health Zucker Hillside Hospita	I at the Garden City Treatment
<b>Center</b> [#600] 711 Stewart Avenue, Suite 140 Ms. Heather Hugelrmeyer LCSW	Garden City, NY 11530 (516) 742-4015 Ext: 21518
<b>Rescue Company No. 1 of Oceanside, In</b> 2814 Tilrose Avenue Mr. Daniel Sabatino	<b>c.</b> [#374] Oceanside, NY 11572 (516) 782-3641
South Nassau - Long Beach Emergency	Department[#347]
325 East Bay Drive Long Beach, NY 11561 Dr. Dawn E Williamson MD	(631) 848-8064
Southeast Nassau Guidance[#810] 2146 Jackson Avenue Ms. Susan Klein LCSW-R	Seaford, NY 11783 (516) 679-9800
Southeast Nassau Guidance Center[#797 3375 Park Avenue	7] Wantagh, NY 11793
SUNY College at Old Westbury, Student 223 Store Hill Road, Campus Center I-Wing Ms. Cristine Tesoriero RN	
Tempo Group[#749] 112 Franklin Place Mrs. Cindy Wolff CASAC, LCSW Program Sites:	Woodmere, NY 11598 (516) 374-3671
<b>Tempo Group</b> 112 Franklin Place <b>Tempo Group</b> Brookside Building	Woodmere, NY 11598
1260 Meadowbrook Road	Merrick, NY 11598

The Nautical School[#676]

178 W. Hoffman Avenue Suite B Lindenhurst, NY 11757

Town of Hempstead Department of Conservation and Waterways[#369]			
1401 Lido Boulevard	Point Lookout, NY 11569		
Sgt. Matt Sohm	(516) 431-0888		
Program Sites:			
-	of Conservation and Waterways		
1401 Lido Boulevard	Point Lookout, NY 11569		
Town of Hempstead Parks/Recreation Department			
849 Fenworth Boulevard	Franklin Square, NY 11010		
Town of Hempstead Public Safet	· ·		
200 North Franklin Street, #A	Hempstead, NY 11550		
Town of Hempstead Bay Consta	bles		
1401 Lido Boulevard	Point Lookout, NY 11569		
Town of Hempstead EMS			
1300 Lido Boulevard	Point Lookout, NY 11569		
Wantagh-Levittown Volunteer Ambulance	e Corps[#145]		
129 Balsam Lane Levittown, NY 11756			
Mr. Michael Muccio (516) 520-3002			
YES Community Counseling Center[#591]			
75 Grand Avenue	Massapegua, NY 11758		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

#### **Prevention Services**

Mrs. Adrienne LoPresti LCSW-R

Prevention staff provide oversight and guidance to our Nassau County sub-contractual network of school-based and community-based chemical dependency prevention programs. These funded programs develop age appropriate prevention strategies based upon the identified risk and protective factors within the individual, family, school and community domains. Program services are available to children, parents, families, staff and community members. Services may include, but are not limited to, early intervention, counseling, information and/or educational presentations, evidence-based curricula implementation and community capacity-coalition building. Prevention staff are also available to provide resource information to Nassau County residents.

(516) 799-3203 Ext: 113

<b>Community-Based Prevention</b> <b>Baldwin Council Against Dru</b> Baldwin UFSD Administrative 960 Hastings Street, P.O. Box 5 Baldwin, NY 11510	<b>ig Abuse (BCADA)</b> Building		www.baldwinschools.org
<b>COPAY Inc. Great Neck</b> 21 North Station Plaza Great Neck, NY 11021	P: (516) 466-2509		
Family & Children's Association			www.familyandchildrens.org
126 North Franklin Street Hempstead, NY 11550 `	P: (516) 486-7200 Ext	t. 2214	Fax: (516) 486-7291
<b>H.E.L.P. Services</b> 33 Guy Lombardo Avenue Freeport, NY 11520	P: 516) 546-2822	Fax: (516) 378-1114	www.helpservices.org
<b>Hispanic Counseling Center</b> 344 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550	P: (516) 538-2613	Fax: (516) 538-0772	www.hispaniccounseling.org

<b>Long Beach Aware</b> 20 West Park Avenue Suite 30 Long Beach, New York 11561		Fax: 516-208-6206	www.longbeachaware.org
National Society for Hebrew Day Schools         813 Quentin Road,         Suite 203 Brooklyn, NY 11223         P: 718-787-4412         Hebrew Academy-Five Towns, Plainview, West Hempstead Yeshiva Tora Chaim-Hewlett			
<b>North Shore Child &amp; Family</b> 999 Brush Hollow Road Westbury, NY 11590 P: (516) 997-2926	<b>Guidance – Leeds Place</b> Fax: (516) 997-4721		www.northshorechildguidance.org
<b>The Safe Center LI, Inc. (forn</b> 15 Grumman Road West, Suite Bethpage, NY 11714		oalition Against Domes	tic Violence)
P :( 516) 542-0404	Fax: (516) 465-4740		www.thesafecenterli.org
Substance Abuse Free Enviro			www.safeglencove.org
City Hall-9 Glen Street Room # Glen Cove, NY 11542	P: (516) 676-2008	Fax: (516) 676-2564	
<b>TEMPO Group Inc.</b> 112 Franklin Place Woodmere, NY 11598	P: (516) 374-3671	Fax: (516) 374-7864	www.tempogroup.org
		Pax. (510) 57 + 7004	
<b>YES Community Counseling</b> 75 Grand Avenue Massapequa, NY 11758	P: (516) 799-3203	Fax: (516) 799-3081	<u>http://yesccc.org</u>
<b>School-Based Prevention</b> Baldwin UFSD Baldwin High	School		www.baldwinschools.org
<b>Bellmore UFSD</b> Reinhard Early Childhood Center		www.bellmore.k12.ny.us	
<b>Bellmore-Merrick CHSD</b> Grand Avenue Middle School, Merrick Avenue Middle School		www.bellmore-merrick.k12.ny.us	
<b>Diocese of Rockville Centre</b> Diocesan Elementary Schools		www.drvcschools.org	
<b>East Meadow UFSD</b> Barnum Woods Elementary, Clarke High School, East Meadow High School			www.eastmeadow.k12.ny.us
East Rockaway UFSD www.eastrockawayschools.org Centre Ave Elementary East Rockaway, Middle/High Rhame Avenue Elementary			
<b>Elmont UFSD</b> Alden Terrace Elementary, Dutch Broadway Elementary		www.elmontschools.org	
<b>Garden City UFSD</b> Garden City High School, Stewart Elementary		www.gardencity.k12.ny.us	
<b>Great Neck UFSD</b> Great Neck South High School, Lakeville Elementary, Saddle Rock Elementary		<u>www.greatneck.k12.ny.us</u> 134	

Harriet Eisman Community School		
165 East Park Avenue		
Long Beach, NY 11561	P: (516)889-2332	

Hempstead UFSD ABGS Middle School

Herricks UFSD Herricks High School, Herricks Middle School

Island Tree UFSD Island Trees Middle School

**Jericho UFSD** Jericho Middle School, Jericho High School

**Levittown UFSD** Division Avenue High School Wisdom Lane Middle School

Malverne UFSD Herber Middle School, Malverne High School

Massapequa UFSD Berner Middle School, Massapequa High School

Mineola UFSD Mineola High School North Bellmore UFSD Dinkelmeyer Elementary Martin Avenue Elementary Newbridge Road Elementary Park Avenue Elementary Saw Mill Road Elementary

**North Shore CSD** North Shore High School, North Shore Middle School, Glen Head Elementary

**Oceanside UFSD** Oceanside Middle School

**Plainview-Old Bethpage CSD** Mattlin Middle School POB Middle School

**Port Washington UFSD** Schreiber High School

**Rockville Centre UFSD** South Side High School

Roosevelt UFSDwww.rooseveltufsd.orgCentennial Avenue ElementaryRoosevelt High School, Roosevelt Middle School, Ulysses Byas Elementary, Washington Rose Elementary

Uniondale UFSD California Avenue Elementary, Smith Street Elementary www.longbeachreach.com

www.hempsteadschools.org

www.herricks.org

www.islandtrees.org

www.jerichoschools.org

www.levittownschools.com

www.malverne.k12.ny.us

www.msd.k12.ny.us

www.mineola.k12.ny.us

www.northbellmoreschools.org

www.northshore.k12.ny.us

www.oceansideschools.org

www.pob.k12.ny.us

www.portnet.org

http://www.rvcschools.org

www.district.uniondaleschools.org

# 136

# Veterans Services

# **Veterans Service Agency**

2201 Hempstead Turnpike Building "Q", East Meadow, NY 11554 Main Phone Line: (516)-572-6565

Transportation: 516-572-6526

#### https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1945/Veterans-Service-Agency

The vision of the Veterans Service Agency (VSA), in partnership with the Veterans Affairs both federal and state, as well as other county agencies and departments, is to provide all veterans and their dependents with the benefits they have earned; strengthen the county's economic base; engender the veterans and veterans organization trust; expand community outreach; and enhance the quality of life of the Nassau County veteran community.

## **United Veterans Beacon House, Inc.**

1715 Union Boulevard Bay Shore, NY 11706 P: (631) 665-1571

Beacon House provides housing in 42 locations throughout Nassau and Suffolk counties. On any given day, over 255 men, women and children from the tri-state area benefit from programs that address homelessness, physical disabilities, Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), Traumatic Brain Injury, mental health issues and addiction. Non-veterans, too, have access to housing, drug/alcohol addiction services and job skills/readiness development programs. For those in need of housing, Beacon House places each person or family in a home and program that best supports their individual needs. Of the 42 housing locations, 19 homes are for veterans only - one of which is dedicated exclusively to female veterans.

#### **The INN- Catherine Martin**

The INN 211 Fulton Avenue Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 564-4764, ext. 131 www.theinn.org The INN collaborates with the Veteran's Affairs Medical Center in Northport and veteran's groups to provide housing and supportive services for homeless veterans in recovery from substance abuse. The Catherine Martin INN provides a home for single male veterans.

# Family and Children's Association Veterans Residence

P: (516) 935-6858, ext. 218

# Angels for Warriors (Serving Nassau and Suffolk County)

164 Main Street Huntington, NY 11743 P: (631)651-5471 Angels for Warriors provides information and guidance about the essential resources available to America's returning Veterans and their families. Volunteer lawyers handle various Veterans' legal issues, inclosing VA benefits, evictions, child support, driver's license problems, etc. The population served is low- and moderate-income veterans, with matters handled pro-bono or for a reduced fee.

# The Nassau County Bar Association

5 West Street

Mineola, NY 11501 P: (516) 747-4832

The Nassau County Bar Association (NCBA) Veterans Legal Advocacy Project, provides free legal assistance for returning veterans who face legal challenges resulting from their military service. NCBA attorneys have volunteered to provide free, or pro bono, legal assistance to any returning veteran who may be facing such legal issues as discrimination in the workforce, credit penalties incurred during military service, or even eviction or foreclosure issues that may be a result of their military service.

# **The Veterans Business Outreach Program**

Contact John Narciso at 631-370-8891 for information or visit https://www.va.gov Note: If you were hurt or acquired a disease, injury, or illness was aggravated while in the Military, we strongly recommend that you apply for a disability benefit with the help of a trained veteran's counselor at the: Nassau County Veterans Service Agency P: (516) 572-6565 for an appointment.

#### http://angelsforwarriors.org

## https://www.nassaubar.org

#### https://uvbh.org

# Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

Robert W. Entenmann Veterans Law Clinic 121 Hofstra University

Hempstead, NY 11549 P: 516-463-5858 P: 516-463-5934

The Hofstra Law Clinic provides certain types of legal services to individuals who are 150% above the poverty line. Students in the Robert W. Entenmann Veterans Law Clinic help veterans obtain disability (and thus, often, health care) benefits and apply for discharge upgrades.

More particularly, students may help veterans submit disability claims to the Department of Veterans Affairs, Work on appeals of denied claims, and, help veterans obtain increases in disability ratings, for cases in which increases are justified by a veteran's service record and health status. Students may also help veterans upgrade other-than-honorable discharges from the military so that these veterans become eligible for disability and health care benefits. Working alongside physicians, other clinicians and experienced attorneys, students help veterans with service-connected disabilities establish that their disabling conditions are service-connected.

The Clinic is part of **Starbucks' Military Mondays** — an innovative public-private partnership that engages community veterans in conversation and provides free legal counsel at nearby Starbucks locations

# Nassau County Bar Association Veteran advocacy Project

15th & West Streets Mineola, NY 11501 P: 516-747-4070 Fax :( 516)747-4147

Returning veterans wishing legal assistance may contact the Nassau County Bar Association's Lawyer Referral Office at 516-747-4832. In 2007, the Nassau County Bar Association, working closely with the Nassau County Veterans Service Agency, launched the Veterans Advocacy Legal Project, a program to provide free legal assistance for returning veterans who face legal challenges resulting from their current military service. NCBA attorneys have volunteered to provide free (also known as pro bono) legal assistance to any returning veteran who may be facing such legal issues as discrimination in the workforce, credit penalties incurred during military service, or even eviction or foreclosure issues that may be a result of their military service.

# Nassau/Suffolk Law Services Nassau County Hempstead Office

1 Helen Keller Way – 5th Floor Hempstead, NY 11550 P: (516) 292-8100 Fax: (516) 292-6529 The Veterans Rights Project provides legal assistance to low-income United State military veterans. Legal services include assistance with various issues including veteran's benefits and appeals, discharges, upgrades, public benefits, landlord-tenant matters, consumer debt issues, select social security appeals, and family law matters. The family law matter assistance provided focuses on child support and excludes divorces, custody, and visitation. The Veterans Rights Project staff attorneys participate in community outreach such as tabling at VA Stand Downs and Job Assistance Fairs and at Veterans legal advice clinics.

#### **Free Transportation Program**

Veterans in need of transportation to the Northport VA Hospital or East Meadow Clinic can do so through:Nassau County Volunteer Transportation ProgramP :( 516-572-6560.

#### **Important Contact Numbers for Veterans:**

- Nassau County Veterans Service Agency (including the agency's transportation program):
- 516-572-6565; <u>http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1945/Veterans-Service-Agency</u>
- Nassau County Veterans Outreach P: (516) 227-8731

•	Veteran's Hospital in Northport: 631-261-4400;	http://www.northport.va.gov
•	Veteran's New York Regional Office: 1-800-827-1000;	http://www.benefits.va.gov/newyork/
•	Veterans 'Life Insurance: 1-800-419-1473	https://www.benefits.va.gov/insurance
•	Long Island State Veterans Nursing Home: 631- 444-8500	http://www.listateveteranshome.org/

#### https://www.nassaubar.org

٠	U.S. Veterans Affairs- Veterans Resource Center: 877-927-8387 <u>http://www.vetcenter.va.gov</u>			
•	Veterans Administration: 631-261-4400 ext. 7565 or 631-241-6182			
•	Section 8 Voucher for Homeless Veterans (Nassau County): 516-572-1900			
•	https://nassaucountyny.gov/DocumentCenter/View/887/Homes-For-Homeless-Heroes?bidId			
•	• Nassau County Homeless Help Line: 516-573-8626			
•	United Veterans Beacon House (assists in housing, jobs, and more): 631-665 1571 www.UVBH.com			
•	Nassau County Warm Bed Hotline: 1-866-927-6233 or 1-866-WARMBED <u>http://www.nassaucountyny.gov</u>			
	Important Contact Numbers During Emergencies:			
•	Nassau County Department of Social Services: 516-227-8519; After Hours: 516-573- 8626; https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1895/socialservices Long Island Crisis Counseling and Referral Center Hotline: 516-679- 1111 http://longislandcrisiscenter.org			
•	Nassau County Coalition Against Domestic Violence: 516-542-0404 https://nassaucountyny.gov/1648/domesticviolence			
•	Nassau University Medical Center: 516-572-0123http://www.numc.edu			
•	Long Island Coalition for the Homeless: 631-464- 4314; http://www.addressthehomeless.org			
•	VA Homeless Veterans Treatment Programs: 1-888-725-3000			
•	Nassau County Department of Social Services Hotline: 516-573-8626			
	**For Criminal Matters see section on Criminal Legal Services**			

# **Victim Services**

# Nassau County District Attorney

262 Old Country Road Mineola, NY 11501 Tip line: (516)571-7755

P: (516)571-3800 Fax: (516)5

Fax: (516)571-5065

#### http://www.nassauda.org

The Office of the Nassau County District Attorney provides a variety of court related social services designed to meet the needs of crime victims, their families, and witnesses of crime. Objectives are to assist crime victims and witnesses in coping with emotional trauma of being a victim and to help deal with the criminal court system. Services include assistance to victims required to appear in court, aids victims and witnesses in filing applications with the New York Crime Victims Board, makes referrals to social service and counseling agencies as well as assistance with victim impact statements and Orders of Protection.

# Nassau County Crime Victims Program

One West Street Suite 324,

Mineola, NY 11501

Office: (516) 571-1598 Cell: (516) 319-5144 <u>https://www.nassaucountyny.gov/1608/crime-victims-program</u> The Nassau County Crime Victims Program informs crime victims of services available, assists them in obtaining needed services, and acts as an advocate for victims and their families.

It helps crime victims in applying to the New York State Office of Victims Services in order to assist with crime related medical expenses, burial expenses, loss of earnings, loss of support and loss or damage to essential personal property. Additional services offered by the Crime Victims Program include: Accompaniment for court appearances, Hospital, home and funeral home visits, Meetings with victims or their families, Referrals for counseling and Referrals to other crime victim service providers.

# Sane (Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Program) Northwell's North Shore University Hospital (NSUH) Emergency

Room of the North Shore University Hospital

300 Community Drive

Manhasset NY 11030 P: (888)321-DOCS Northwell ambulance, call: (833) 259-2367 https://www.northwell.edu/emergency-medicine/programs-services/sexual-assault-nurse-examiner-program-sane SANE is in a separate area of the Emergency Department, specifically designed for interviewing, examining, treating, counseling and comforting adult victims of rape and sexual assault. Together, a physician and a SANE nurse (trained in the examination of adult sexual assault victims) provide medical assistance, emotional support and information. They also physically examine victims to collect forensic evidence that can be used in the prosecution of the offender. North Shore University Hospital is a designated NY State Region Level I Adult and Pediatric Trauma Center, as well as a NY State Department of Health designated Center of Excellence for our Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) program. SANE provides sexual assault victims with confidential and private, on-premises, care, available 24 hours a day/7days a week. At the discretion of the patient, police are involved in patient care and follow-up. SANE is a collaborative effort of: Special Victims Squad of the Nassau County Police Department, Nassau County Coalition Against Domestic Violence (NCCADV) and Sex Offense and Domestic Violence Bureau of the Nassau County District Attorney's Office

# The New York State Office of Victim's Services

The State of New York's commitment to its innocent victims of violent crime began with the creation of the Crime Victims Compensation Board in 1966, now named the Office of Victim Services (OVS). OVS has a three-tiered mission to: Provide compensation to innocent victims of crime in a timely, efficient and compassionate manner; Fund direct services to crime victims via a network of community-based programs; and Advocate for the rights and benefits of all innocent victims of crime. Services provided through OVS are; Victims Compensation

Forensic Rap examination Reimbursement, VAP Training, Direct Services to Crime Victims, Guidance for Victim Service Providers, Advocate for Innocent Victims Rights and Benefits. The OVS Grants Unit is responsible for the administration of the federal Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Victim and Witness Assistance funds which are awarded through a competitive process to organizations across the State serving crime victims.

#### https://ovs.ny.gov/about-ovs

#### Locations: The Safe Center LI, Inc., Child Advocacy Center (CAC)

15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000, Bethpage, NY 11714 Hotline: 516-542-0404 P: 516-465-4700 The mission of Nassau County CAC at The Safe Center is to protect children and their non-offending family members from abuse. The CAC is a child-friendly setting where children can feel safe to talk to Law Enforcement and Child Protective partners about abuse allegations and where supportive services are available to help the child and family heal. All services at The Child Advocacy Center are free of charge.

# The Safe Center LI, Inc., Children's Mental Health

15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000

Bethpage, NY 11714 24-hour hotline: (516) 542-0404 Safe Center LI. is child-centered: knowing that children are affected by abuse at all stages of development, familyfocused: family members play a very significant role in a child's healing process, trauma-informed: counselors have a deep understanding of the psychological, neurological, biological, and social effects of trauma on children and culturally sensitive: bilingual child counselors are attuned to the specific needs of Spanish-speaking families and services are provided in their primary language. All children's mental health services are free of charge.

# Important Information: Victim Witness Resources

New York State Crime Victims Board (NYS CVB) (800) 247-8035 The NYS Crime Victims Board has provided substantial financial relief to victims of crime and their families by paying unreimbursed crime-related expenses, including medical and funeral expenses, loss of earnings or support, the cost to repair or replace items of essential personal property, and the cost of residing at or utilizing the services of a domestic violence shelter. If you are an innocent victim of

a violent crime within New York State, you may be able to receive benefits.

# New York City Crime Victims Hotline

(24-hour crisis counseling; referrals to other counseling and support groups; assistance to victims of sexual assault)

National Organization for Victim Assistance (NOVA) National Center for Victims		VA (800) 879-6682
Domestic Violence Victims	(212) 227-3000 Rape and Sex	L (800) 394-2255)
	00) 942-6906 (English) (800) 942-5	
New York City Domestic Violence Hotline (Safe Horizon		0 1
(516) 542-0404 Nassau County Domestic Violence Hotline	(631) 360-3606 Suffork County Don	
National Center on Elder Abuse Hotline		(800) 677-1116
American Association of Retired Persons(202) 434	-2277 (800) 424-3410	(800) 677-1116
Community Elder Care Locator		(800) NWC-7770
US Department of Housing and Urban Development Of	fice of the Elderly and Handicappe	ed: (202) 755-53l8
Fraud and Identity Theft Victims:		
Financial Fraud Enforcement Task Force		
Social Security Administration Fraud Hotline Office of Insp	ector General	(800) 269-0271
Federal Trade Commission:		
Equifax (800) 525-6285 (Fraud Division -		(800) 525-6285
TransUnion (800) 888-4213 (Fraud Division (800) 680-72	89), TransUnion personal and busin	less solutions
TDD		(800) 553-7803
Experian (888) EXPERIAN, Fraud Division		(888) 397-3742
National Foundation for Consumer Credit		(800) 388-2227
National Fraud Information Center		(800) 876-7060
National Insurance Consumer Help Line		(800) 942-4242
r		(

# (212) 577-7777